


ORIGINAL 
Before the 

FLORIDlA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMlSSXON 

CoreComm Florida, Inc. 1 
) 

Petition for a Certificate of 1 
Authority to Provide 1 
Interexchange Telecommunications ) 
Within the State of Florida 1 

PETITION FOR CERTIFICATION TO PROVIDE 
INTEREXCHAYGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

Ellen C. Craig 
VP - Regulatory Compliance & Tariffing 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 
10 S.  Riverside Plaza 
Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(3 12) 906-3 802 
(3 12) 559-8388 (fax) 



(1) This is an application for (check one) 

( X Original certificate (new company) 

( ) Approval of trmsfer of existing certificate: Examde, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of auhr i ty .  

( ) Approval of transfer of control: Example, a company purchases 51% ofa 
certificated company. The Commission must approve the new controlling entity. 

(2) Name of Company 

CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

(3) Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

(4) Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, 
state, zip code): 

CoreComm Florida, Inc. 
59 1 0 Landerbrook Drive 
Mayfield Heights, Ohio 44124 

(5)  Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip 
code): 

Applicant does not have a. Florida address. 

(6) Select type of business your company will be conducting (check all that apply): 

( X ) Facilities-based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to own and 
operate telecommunications switches and transmission facilities in Florida. 

( ) Operator Sewi,ce Provider - company provides or plans to provide alternative 
operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call aggregator locations; 
or clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

( X ) Reseller - comp,any has or plans to have one ox more switches but primarily 
leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own customer base 
for services used. 

) Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or  transmission facilities but may 
have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts from 
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its unaggrcgated traffic. 
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( ) Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with unaffiliated 
entities to obtain bulWvo1ume discounts under multi-location discount plans 
from certain underlying carriers, then offers resold service by enrolling 
unafilliated customers. 

) Prepaid Debit ICard Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 access 
from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with prepaid debit card 
service andor eincodes the cards with personal identification numbers. 

Structure of organization: 

Individual 
( ) Foreign Corporation 
( ) General: Partnership 
( ) Other 

( X Corporation 
( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) Limited Partnership 

If individual, provide: 

Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Ci ty/State/Zip: 
Telephone No.: Fax No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

Applicant is not an individual. 

If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secrel:ary of State corporate registration number: 

Applicant is not incorpora.ted in Florida. 

If foreim corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number: 

The corporate registration number is: F980000043 84. 
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(1 1) If us iw fictitious name - d/b/a, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name statute 
(Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 

Applicant will not be using a fictitious name. 

(12) If a limited liabilitv paritnership, provide proof of a registration to operate in Florida: 

The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 

Applicant is not a limited liability partnership. 

(13) If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the partner 
agreement. 

Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
CitylStatelZip : 
Telephone No. 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

Fax No.: 

Applicant is not a partnership. 

(14) If a foreign limited wartnership, provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited 
partnership statute (Chapter 620. t 69, FS), if applicable. 

The Florida registration number: 

Applicant is not a foreign limited partnership. 

(15) Provide F.E.I. Number (if applicable) 

13-4025785 

(16) Provide the following (if applicable) 

Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services? 
( X ) Yes ( 1 No 
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(b) 
Name: 

If not, who will bill for your services? 

TitIe: 

Address: 

CitylStatelZip : 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

How is this information provided? 

(1 7) Who will receive the bills for your service? 

( X ) Residential Cu:gtomers 
( ) PATs providens 
( ) Hotels & motels 
( ) Universities 

( X ) Business Customers 
( ) PATs station end-users 
( 
( ) Universities dormitory residents 

) Hotel & motel guests 

) Other: (specify) 

(18) Who will serve as liaisoa to the Commission with regard to the following? 

The application: 

Name: Ellen C. Craig 
Title: VP - Regulatory Compliance & Tariffing 
Address: 10 3.  Riverside Plaza. Suite 2000 
City/S ta te/Zip: Chicago, IL 60606 
Telephone No.: (3 12) 906-3802 Fax No.:j3 121 559-8388 
Internet E-Mail Address,: Ellen. Craig@,corecomm.com 
internet Website Address: 

Correspondence or communications pertaining to this application should also be sent to : 

Sara F. Seidman 
James J. Valentino 
Mintz Levin Cohn Ferris Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. 
70 1 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 900 
Washington DC 20004 
Phone: 202-434-7300 
Fax: 202-434-7400 
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Official point of contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 

Name: Elllen C. Craig 
Title: VI’ - Redatow Compliance & Tariffing 
Address: 10 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
City/S t a t e/ Zip : Chicago, IL 60606 
Telephone No.: (3 1.2) 906-3802 Fax No.: (312) 559-8388 
Internet E-Mail Address: Ellen.Crain@,corecomm.com 
Internet Website Address: 

ComplaintslInqudries from customers: 

Name: Suaan Walker 
Title: Manager 

Address: 
CitylStatelZip : Cohmbus, OH 43085 
Telephone No.: (6 14)825-9838 Fax No.: (6141825-9896 
Internet E-Mail Address: Susan. Walker@,corecomm.com 
Internet Website Address: 

Customer ODerations 
450 West Wilson Bridge Road, Suite 100 

List the states in which the applicant: 

has operated as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

CoreComm Florida, Inc. does not provide intrastate, interLATA telecommunications 

service in any state. CoreComm Florida, Inc. is a wholly-owned indirect subsidiary of 

CoreComm Limited (“CoreComm”). 

CoreComm, through certain wholly-owned operating subsidiaries (CoreComm 

California, Inc., CoreComm New York, Inc., etc.) provides interexchange services in the 

following states: Illinois, Indianai, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New 

Jersey, New York, Ohio, Rhode Island, Pennsylvania, Virginia, and Wisconsin. 
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(b)  has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange 
telecommunications company. 

CoreComm Washington, D.C., Inc., a subsidiary of CoreComm, has an application 

pending to provide interexchange telecommunications services in Washington, D.C. Other 

operating subsidiaries of CoreComm are in the process of preparing applications to provide 

resold and facilities-based interexchange telecommunications services in other states. 

(c) is certificated to 'operate as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

CoreComm, through certain wholly-owned operating subsidiaries (CoreComm 

California, Inc., CoreComm New York, Inc., etc.) is certificated to operate interexchange 

services in the following states: California, Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maryland, 

Massachusetts, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New 

York, North Carolina, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Texas, Vermont, Virginia, 

West Virginia, and Wisconsin. 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange 
telecommunications company and the circumstances involved. 

Neither CoreComm Florida, Tnc. nor any of CoreCornm's operating subsidiaries have 

been denied authority to operate as an interexchange telecommunications company in any state. 

(e) has had regulatoiry penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

Neither CoreComm FIorida, Inc. nor any of CoreComm's operating subsidiaries, have 

ever had any regulatory penalties imposed. 
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(9 bas been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, 
local exchange clDmpany or other telecommunications entity, and the 
circumstances innolved. 

Neither CoreComm Florida, Inc. nor any of CoreComm’s operating subsidiaries have 

been involved in civil court proceedings with my interexchange carrier. 

Indicate if any of the oflkers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders have 
previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt,, mentally incompetent, or found guiIty of any felony or of 
any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. If so, 
please explain. 

No. 

(b) an ofiker, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certified 
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer 
associated with cornpamy, give reason whv not. 

The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services 
that apply): 

a. X MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

(check all 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

x 
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b. X RlTS with route specific rates per minute 

Method of access if FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

X 

C. X MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e. not distance 
srmsitive) 

Method of access if FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

X 

d. MtTS for pay telephone service providers 

e. X Btock-of-time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, Ring America, 
etc.). 

f. X 800 sewice (toll free) 

g. X WATS type service (bulk or volume discount) 

x 
IL 

Method of access is via dedicated facilities 
Myethod of access is via switched facilities 

h. X Private line services (Channel Services 
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) 

i. Tiravel Service 

Method of access is 950 
Method of access is 800 

j. 900 service 

k. X Olperator services 

x Available to presubscribed customers 
Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, to 
Pattrons of hotels, students in universities, patients in 
halspitais). 
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1. Services included are: 

x-  Station assistance 
1- Person-to-person assistance 
x -  Directory assistance 
x -  Operator verify and interrupt 
x -  Conference calling 

The applicant’s initial tariff (see Attachment A) may not reflect all of the above 
interexchange carrier services. The applicant may offer such services as indicated in this 
section the future, and will file the appropriate tariff revisions prior to offering such 
services to its end user customers. 

(22) Submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. Use 
the format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 

See Attachment A. 

(23) Submit the foIlowing: 

A. Financial capabili-ty. 

See Attachment B. 

The application should contain the applicant’s audited financial statements for the most 
recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so 
stated. 

The unaudited financia1 slatements should be signed by the applicants’ chief executive 
officer and chief financial officer affirming that the financial statements are true and 
correct and should include: 

1. the balance sheet; 
2. income statement; a.nd 
3. statement of retained earnings, 

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements, a 
projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, 
and descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions. 

Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) should be provided: 

1. written explrmnrmtior! that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to provide 
the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served. 
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2. written explanatjo~ that the applicant has sufficient financial capacity to maintain 
the requested service. 

3. written expIanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to meet its 
lease or ownership obligations. 

See Attachment B. 

B. Managerial capabihty: gives resumes of employeedoficers of the company that 
wodd indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 

See Attachment C. 

C. Technical capability: give resumes of employeeshffxers of the company that 
would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what the company has 
been contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 

See Attachment C. 
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APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: 1 understand that all telephone companies 
must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of .  15 of one percent of gross 
operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating 
revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross 
receipts tax of two and oee-half percent on all intra and interstate business. 

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

4. APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application fee of $250.00 must 
be submitted with the application. 

UTILITY OFFICIAI .; 
>--. 

Signature 

VP - Regulatory Compliance & Tariffing, CoreComm Florida, Inc. (3 121 906-3 802 
Title Telephone No. 

Address: IO S,  Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 

Chicago, IL 60606 

(312) 559-8388 
Fax No. 

12 



JWOT APPLICABLE) 
**APPENDIX A** 

CERTTFICATE SALE, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGMENT STATEMENT 

1, (Pame) I 

(Title) of (Name of Company) 

and current holder of Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Number # 

, have reviewed this application and join in the petitioner’s request for a: 

( )sale 

( ) transfer 

( 1 assignment 

of the above-mentioned certificate. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Signature 

Title 

Date 

Telephone No. 

Fax No. 
Address: 



**APPENDIX B** 

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

A statement of how the Commission can be as+red of the security of the 
customer’s deposit and advance payments may be provided in one of the following ways 
(applicant, please check one): 

UTI1 JTY OFFICIAL: 
,--, 

The applicant will not collect deposits nor will nor, will it 
collect payments for service more than one month in advance. 

Th’a applicant intends to collect deposits apdlor adv.mce 
pa;!ments for more than one month’s service and wl l  file and 
maintain a surety bond with the Corn-mission in an amount 
equal to the current balance of deposits and advance payments 
in mcess of one month. 
(The bond must accompany the application) 

.. 
Signature 

VP - Regulatory Compliance & Tariffing, CoreComm Florida, Inc. 
Title 

Address: 10 S.  Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 

Chicago, IL 6040ti 

$c- ate 

J3 12) 906-3 802 
Telephone No. 

(3 12) 559-8388 
Fax No. 



**APPENDIX C** 
CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES 

Ap l icqthas(  or has not ( X previously provided intrastate telecommunications 
in P lorida. 

If the answer is has, fully descrihle the following: 

(a) What services have been provided a m  when did these services begin? 

(b) If the services an: not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Signature fl 

VP - Regulatory Compliance & Tariffing,, CoreComm Florida, Inc. j3  121 906-3 802 
Title Telephone No. 

Address: 10 S. Riverside Pl,xza, Suite 2000 

Chicano, 1L 6060ti 

(3 12) 559-8388 
Fax -No. 



**APPENDIX D ** 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I the undersigned, attest to the accuracy of the information 
contained in this applicat.ion and attached documents and that the applicant has the 
technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide alternative 
local exchange service in the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, 
to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. 1 attest that I 
have the authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and in the 
future, with all applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, “Whoever 
knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public 
servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of 
the second degree, punishable as provided in s.775.082 and s.775.083.” 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

VP - Regulatory Compliance & Tariffing, CoreComm Florida, Inc. 1312) 906-3802 
Title Telephone No. 

Address: 10 S.  Riverside PIaza Suite 2000 

Chicago, IL 60606 

(312) 559-8388 
Fax ‘No. 



ATTACHMENT A 

PROPOSED TARIFF 



CoreComm Florida, Inc. FPSC Tariff No. 1 

Original Title Page 

FLORIDbA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

This Tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and 
facilities for telecommunications services within the State of Florida by CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

Effective: Issued: June 29,2000 
Ellen C. Craig 

Regulatory Affairs 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

10 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 



CoreComm Florida, Inc, FPSC Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 1 

CHECK SHEET 

The title page and pages 1-44 inclusive of this Tariff are effective as of the date shown. Original and 
revised sheets, as named below, comprise all changes from the original Tariff in effect on the date 
indicated. 

SHEET 

Title 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
I7 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

REV1 SION 

Original 
Original 
Originai 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

SHEET 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

REV1 S I ON 

OriginaI 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Origiiial 
Original 
Original 
Origi rial 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

* New or Revised Sheets 

-- 
Issued: June 29,2000 Effective: 

EHen C. Craig 
Regulatory Affairs 

CoreComm Florida, Inc. 
10 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 

Chicago, IL 60606 

. . .. 



CoreComm Florida, Inc. FPSC Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 2 

CONCURRING, CONNECTING AND OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS 

CONCURRING CARRIERS: 

No Concurring Carriers 

CONNECTING CARRIERS: 

No Connecting Carriers 

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS: 

No Participating Carriers 

Issued: June 29,2000 Effective: 
Ellen C. Craig 

Regulatory Affairs 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

10 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 



CoreComm Florida, Inc. FPSC Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 3 

TARIFF FORMAT 

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right hand corner of the page. Sheets are 
numbered sequentially and from time to time new pages may be added to the Tariff. When a new 
page is added between existing pages, a decimal is added to the preceding page number. f o r  
example, a new page added between Pages 3 and 4 would be numbered 3.1, 

Sheet Revisions Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each. 
These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the FPSC. For 
example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14. Because of various 
suspension periods, deferrals, etc, the FPSC follows in their tariff approval process, the most 
current sheet number on file with the Commission i s  not always the tariff page in effect. Consult 
the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect. 

B. 

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding 
is subservient to its next higher tevel: 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1.1 .A. 
2.1 . l .A . l .  
2.1.1 .A. 1 .(a). 
2.1.1 .A.l .(a).l. 
2.1 . I .A. 1 .(a). I .(i). 
2.1 .l.A.l.(a).i.(i).(l). 

Check Sheets - When a Tarif f  filing is made with the FPSC, an updated check sheet accompanies 
the Tariff filing. The check. sheet lists the pages contained in the Tariff, with a cross reference to 
the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the 
revision, all revisions madc in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no 
other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it. The Tariff user should 
refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular page is the most current on file with the 
FPSC. 

1 

Issued: June 29,2000 Effective: 
Ellen C. Craig 

Regulatory Affairs 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

1 0  South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60406 



CoreComm Florida, Inc. FFSC Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 4 

APPLICABILITY 

This Tariff contains the Service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishing of 
intrastate interexchange telecommunications services within the State of Florida by CoreComm Florida, 
Inc. (hereinafter "Company"). 

1 

Issued: June 29,2000 Effective: 
Ellen C. Craig 

Regulatory Affairs 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

10 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 



CoreComm Florida, Inc, FPSC Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 5 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

To signify discontinued material 

To signify a rate or charge increase 

To signify material relocate:d without change in text or rate 

To signify new material 

To signify a reduction 

To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation. 

Issued: June 29,2000 Effective: 
Ellen C. Craig 

Regulatory Affairs 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

1.0 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 



CoreComm Florida. Inc . FPSC Tariff No . 1 

Original Page No . 6 
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CoreComm Florida. Inc . FPSC Tariff No . 1 

Original Page N o  . 7 
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FPSC Tariff No. 1 CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

Original Page No. 8 

I .  TECHNICAL TERMS Ah:D ABBREVIATlONS 

For the purpose of this Tariff, the following definitions will apply: 

Access Coordination 
Provides for the design, ordering, installation, coordination, pre-service testing, service tum-up 
and maintenance on a Company or Customer provided Local Access Channel. 

Administrative Change 
A change in Customer billing address or contact name 

Alternate Access 
Alternate Access is a form of Local Access except that the provider of the Service is an entity, 
other than the Local Exchange Carrier, authorized or permitted to provide such Service. 'The 
charges for Alternate Acce:ss may be subject to private agreement rather than published or special 
tariff if permitted by applicable governmental rules. 

A d c a t i o n  for Service 
A standard Company order form which includes all pertinent billing, technical and other 
descriptive information which will enable the Company to provide a communication Service as 
required. 

ASR 
ASR (Access Service Request) means an order placed with a Local Access Provider for Local 
Access. 

Authorized User 
A person, firm, corporation, or other entity that either is authorized by the Customer to receive or 
send communications or is placed in a position by the Customer, either through acts or omissions, 
to send or receive communications. 

Bandwidth 
The total frequency band, in hertz, allocated for a channel. 

Bill Date 
The date on which billing information is compiled and sent to the Customer. 

Issued: June 29,2000 Effective: 
Ellen C. Craig 

Regulatory Affairs 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

I O  South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, 1L 60606 



CoreComm Florida, Inc. FPSC Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 9 

Call 
A completed connection behveen the Calling and Called Stations. 
- 

Called Station 
The telephone number called. 

Calling Station 
The telephone number from which a Call originates. 

Cancellation of Order 
A Customer initiated requlsst to discontinue processing a Service order, either in part or in its 
entirety, prior to its completion. Cancellation charges will be assessed for each Circuit-end or 
Dedicated Access line canceled from an order prior to its completion by the Company, under the 
following circumstances: (1) if the LEC has confirmed in writing to the Company that the 
Circuit-end or Dedicated Access line will be installed; or (2) if the Company has already 
submitted facilities orders to an interconnecting telephone company. 

Channel or Circuit 
A dedicated communications path between two or more points having a Bandwidth or 
Transmission Speed specified in this Tariff and selected by a Customer. 

Commission (or "FPSC'') 
Florida Public Service Conmission 

ComPanv 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

- 
Issued: June 29,2000 Effective: 

Ellen C. Craig 
Regulatory Affairs 

CoreComm Florida, lnc. 
I O  South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 

Chicago, IL 60606 



CoreComm Florida, Inc. FPSC Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 10 

Comoanv Recognized National Hot idavs 
The following are Company Recognized National Holidays determined at the location o f  the 
originator of the Call: New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Day, President’s Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veteran’s Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas 
Day. 

The evening rate is used unless a lower rate would normally apply. When a Call begins in one 
rate period and ends in another, the rate in effect in each rate period applies to the portion of the 
Call occurring within that rate period. In the event that a minute i s  split between two rate periods, 
the rate in effect at the start of that minute applies. 

Customer 
The person, firm, corporatism or governmental unit which orders Service and which is responsible 
for the payment of charges and for compliance with the Company’s Tariff regulations. A 
Customer is considered to be an account for billing purposes. The term Customer also includes 
an entity that remains presubscribed to the Company Service after its account(s) are removed 
from the Company‘s billing system, subsequently continues to use Company’s network, and is 
billed by a local exchange carrier for such use, or otherwise uses Service for which no other 
Customer is obligated to ccimpensate Company. 

Customer Prem isedCustomer’s Prern ises 
Locations designated by a Customer where Service is originatedlterminated whether for its own 
communications needs or for the use of its resale customers. 
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- DCS 
DCS means Digital Cross-Connect System 

Dedicated AccesslSpec ial Access 
Dedicated Local Access hetween the Customer's Premises or serving wire center and the 
Company's Point-of-Presence for origination or termination of Calls. 

- DS-0 
DS-0 means Digital Signal Level 0 Service and is a 64 Kbps signal. 

DS- 1 means Digital Signal Level I Service and is a 1.544 Mbps signal. 

DS-0 with VF Access 
DS-0 Service with VF Lscal Access facilities provides for the transmission of analog voice 
andor  data within 300 Hz to 3000 Hz frequency range. 

DS-0 with DDS Access 
DS-0 Service with DDS Local Access facilities provides for the transmission of digital data at 
speeds 2.4, 4.8,9.6 or 56 Kbps. 

Due Date 
The Due Date is the date on which payment is due. 

Expedite 
A Service order initiated at the request of the Customer that is processed in a time period shorter 
than the Company's standard Service interval. 

FCC 
Federal Communications Commission 

FPSC (or "Commission") 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Individual Case Basis (ICs’) 
Individual Case Basis (ICB) determinations involve situations where complex Customer-specific 
Company arrangements ani required to satisfactorily serve the customer. The nature of such 
Service requirements makes it difficult or impossible to establish general tariff provisions for 
such circumstances. When it becomes possible to determine specific terms and conditions for 
such offerings, they will be offered pursuant to such terms and conditions. 

Instal lation 
The connection of a Circuit, Dedicated Access line, or port for new, changed or an additional 
Sew ice. 

Interexchange Service 
Interexchanne Service means that portion of a communications channel between a Company- 

Y 

designated Point-of-Presence in one exchange and a Point-of-Presence in another exchange. 

1 nterruption 
lnterruption shall mean a condition whereby the Service or a portion thereof is inoperative, 
beginning at the time of notice by the Customer to Company that such Service is inoperative and 
ending at the time of restoration. 

Kbp_s 
Kilobits per second. 

LATA (Local Access Tranrwort Area) 
A geographical area established for the provision and administration of communications Service 
of a local exchange company. 

Local Access 
Local Access means the Service between a Customer Premises and a Company designated Point- 
of-Presence. 

Local Access Provider 
Local Access Provider mea.ns an entity providing Local Access. 

Local Exchange Carrier (L 
The local telephone utility -that provides telephone exchange services. 

Mbps 
Megabits per second. 

Multiplexing 
Multiplexing is the sequential combining o f  lower bit rate Private Line Services onto a higher bit 
rate Private Line Service for more efficient facility capacity usage or vice versa. 
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N/A 
Not available. 

Nonrecurring Charges 
Nonrecurring Charges are oae-time charges. 

Payment Method 
The manner which the Customer designates as the means of billing charges for Calls using the 
Company's Service. 

Physical Change 
The modification of an existing Circuit, Dedicated Access line or port, at the request of the 
Customer, requiring some Physical Change or retermination. 

Point-of-Presence (POP) 
A Company-designated location where a facility is  maintained for the purpose of providing 
access to its Service. 

Primary Route 
The route which, in the absence of Customer-designated routing or temporary rerouting, would 
be used by the Company in the provision of Service. 

Private Line 
A dedicated transmission channel furnished to a customer without intermediate switching 
arrangements for full-time Icustomer use. 

Private Line Service 
A dedicated full-time transimission Service utilizing dedicated access arrangements. 

Rate Center 
A specified geographical location used for determining mileage measurements. 

Requested Service Date 
The Requested Service Da1tl:e is the date requested by the Customer fur commencement of Service 
and agreed to by the Company. 

Restore 
To make Service operat:ive following an interruption by repair, reassignment, re-routing, 
substitution of component parts, or otherwise, as determined by the carrier(s) involved. 

Route Diversity 
Two channels which are furnished partially or entirely over two physically separate routes. 

-- 
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Service 
Service means any or all Service(s) provided pursuant to this Tariff. 

Service Commitment Perioti 
The term selected bv the Customer and stated on the Service order during which the Company - .  

will provide the Services subscribed to by the Customer. The term can be monthly or in the case 
of Private Line Services for a period of up to 5 years. 

Sr>ecial Promotional Offeriilg 
Special trial offerings, discounts, or modifications of its regular Service offerings which the 
Company may, from time to time, offer to its Customers for a particular Service. Such offerings 
may be limited to certain dates, times, and locations. 

Start of Service Date 
The Requested Service Date or the date Service first is made available by the Company, 
whichever is later. 

Tariff 
The current Intrastate Services Tariff and effective revisions thereto filed by the Company with 
the FPSC. 

Transmission Speed 
Data transmission speed or rate, in bits per seconds (bps). 

Two- W ay Conversation 
A Two-way Conversation is a telephone conversation between or among two or more parties. 

- VF 
VF is voice frequency or voice-grade Service designed for private-line Service. 
transmission is in the 300 hertz to 3000 hertz frequency band. 

Normal 
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2. 

2.1. 

2.1.1. 

2.1.2. 

2.1.3. 

2.1.4. 

2.1.5. 

RULES AND REGULATI(W 

Description and Limitation!; of Services 

Intrastate Interexchange Te:lecomrnunications Service ("Service") is the furnishing o f  Company 
communication Services contained herein between specified locations under the terms of this 
Tariff. 

Any member of the general1 public (including any natural person or legally organized entity such 
as a corporation, partnership, or governmental body) i s  entitled to obtain Service under this 
Tariff, provided that the Company reserves the right to deny Service: (A) to any Customer that, 
in the Company's reasonable opinion, presents an undue risk of nonpayment, (B) in circumstances 
in which the Company has reason to believe that the use of the Service would violate the 
provisions of this Tariff or any applicable law or if any applicable law restricts or prohibits 
provision of the Service, or (C) if insufficient facilities are available to provide the Service (in 
such cases Company shal.1 make best efforts to accommodate the needs of all potential 
Customers by means of fat:ility improvements or purchases, o f  capacity, if such efforts will, in 
the Company's opinion, provide the Company with a reasonable return on its expenditures), but 
only for so long as such unrivailability exists. 

Company, when acting at the Customer's request and as its authorizing agent, will make 
reasonable efforts to arrange for Service requirements, such as special routing, Diversity, 
Alternate Access, or circuit conditioning. 

Service is offered in equal access exchanges subject to the availability o f  facilities and the 
provisions of this Tariff. C:ompany reserves the right to refuse to provide Service to or froin any 
location where the necessary facilities andlor equipment are not available. 

Service may be discontinue:d as provided in Section 2.5 of this tariff. 
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2.1.6. 

2.1.7. 

2. I .8. 

2.1.9. 

2.1.10 

Service begins on the date that billing becomes effective and is provided on the basis of a 
minimum period of at least one month, 24 hours a day. For the purposes of computing charges 
in this Tariff, a month is coilsidered to have 30 days. 

Service will be provided until canceled, by the Customer on not less than thirty (30) days' written 
notice from the date of postmark on the letter giving notice of cancellation. 

Nothing herein, or in any crther provision of this Tariff, or in any marketing materials issued by 
the Company shall give any person any ownership, interest, or proprietary right in any code or 
800 number issued by the Clompany to its Customers. 

The Company reserves tha right to discontinue furnishing Services or billing options, upon 
written notice, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control. Conditions beyond the 
Company's control include: but are not limited to, a Customer's having Call volume or a calling 
pattern that results, or ma.y result, in network blockage or other Service degradation which 
adversely affects Service to the calling party, the Customer, or other Customers of the Company. 

Except as otherwise provided in this Tariff or as specified in writing by the party entitled to 
receive Service, notice mriy be given orally or in writing to the persons whose names and 
business addresses appear on the executed Service order and except as otherwise provided herein, 
the effective date of any notice shall be the date of delivery of such notice, not the date of 
mailing. By written notice, Company or Customer may change the party to receive notice andlor 
the address to which such notice is to be delivered. In the event no Customer or Company 
address i s  provided in the executed Service order, notice shall be given to the last known business 
address of Customer or, as appropriate. 
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2.2 

2.2.1. 

2.2.2. 

2.2.3. 

2.2.4. 

2.2.5. 

2.2.6. 

2.2.7. 

Other Terms and Condition!: 

The name(s) of the Customer(s) desiring to use the Service must be stipulated in the application 
for Service. 

The Customer agrees to operate the Company provided equipment in accordance with 
instructions of the Company or the Company's agent. Failure to do so will void the Company 
liability for interruption of Service and may make Customer responsible for damage to equipment 
pursuant to Section 2.2.3 below. 

Customer agrees to return1 to the Company all Company-provided equipment delivered to 
Customer within five (5) days of termination of the Service in connection with which the 
equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same condition as when delivered to 
Customer, normal wear arid tear excepted. Customer shall reimburse the Company, upon 
demand, for any costs incurred by the Company due to Customer's failure to comply with this 
provision. 

A Customer shall not use any service mark or trademark of the Company or refer to the Company 
in connection with any product, equipment, promotion, or publication of the Customer without 
prior written approval of the Company. 

In the event suit is brought or any attorney is retained by the Company to enforce the terms of this 
Tariff, the Company shall be entitled to recover, in addition to any other remedy, reimbursement 
for reasonable attorneys' fi:es, court costs, costs of investigation and other related expenses 
incurred in connection therewith. 

The provision of Service wi.11 not create a partnership or joint venture between the Company and 
the Customer nor result in jo in t  Service offerings to their respective Customers. 

The rate or volume discount level applicable to a Customer for a particular Service or Services 
shall be the rate or volume discount level in effect at the beginning of the monthly billing period 
applicable to the Customer for the particular Service or Services. When a Service is subject to a 
minimum monthly charge, account charge, port charge or other recurring charge or Nonrecurring 
Charge for both intrastate arid interstate Service, only one such charge shall apply per account and 
the charge shall be the interstate charge. 
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2.2.8. Service requested by Customer and to be provided pursuant to this Tariff shall be requested on 
Company Service Order fi3rms in effect from time to time or Customer's fonns accepted in 
writing by an authorized headquarters representative of the Company (collectively referred to as 
"Service Orders"). 

2.2.9. If an entity other than the Company (e.g., another carrier or a supplier) imposes charges on the 
Company in connection with a Service, that entity's charges will be passed through to the 
Customer also. 

2.2.10. The Service Commitment Period for any Service shall be established by the Service Order 
relevant thereto and commence on the Start of Service Date. Upon expiration, each Service 
Commitment Period for such Service shall automatically be extended subject to written notice o f  
termination by either Company or Customer as of a date not less than thirty (30) days after 
delivery o f  said notice to the other. The charges for Interexchange Service during any such 
extension shall not exceed the then current Company month-to-month charges applicable to such 
Sew ice. 

2.2.1 1 Restoration of service shall be done in accordance with FPSC's rules and regulations. 
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2.3. 

2.3.1. 

2.3.2. 

2.3.3. 

2.3.4. 

2.3.5. 

2.3.6. 

Liability 

Except as provided othenvise in this Tariff, the Company shall not be liable to Customer or any 
other person, firm or entity for any failure of performance hereunder if such failure is due to any 
cause or causes beyond the reasonable control of the Company. Such causes shall include, 
without limitation, acts of God, fire, explosion, vandalism, cable cut, storm or other similar 
occurrence, any law, ordlx, regulation, direction, action or request of the United States 
government or of any oi:her government or of any civil or military authority, national 
emergencies, insurrections., riots, wars, strikes, lockouts or work stoppages or other labor 
difficulties, supplier failure:j, shortages, breaches or delays, or preemption of existing Services to 
restore service in compliarrce with Part 64, Subpart D, Appendix A, of the FCC’s Rules and 
Regulations. 

With respect to Services contained herein and except as otherwise provided herein, the 
Company’s liability shall not exceed an amount equal to the charge applicable to a one minute 
Call to the Called Station at the time the affected Call was made. I f  the initial minute rate is 
higher than the additional minute rate, the higher rate shall apply. For those Services with 
monthly recurring charges., the Company’s liability is limited to an amount equal to the 
proportionate monthly recurring charges for the period during which Service was affected. 

The Company is not IiabIe for any act or omission of any other company or companies (including 
any Company affiliate that is a participating or concurring carrier) furnishing a portion of the 
Service or facilities, equipment, or Services associated with such Service. 

The Customer is responsibli: for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting the Customer 
provided terminal equipment with the Company facilities. The Customer shall ensure that the 
signals emitted into the Company’s network do not damage Company equipment, injure personnel 
or degrade Service to other Customers. The Customer is responsible for securing all licenses, 
permits, rights-of-way, and other arrangements necessary for such interconnection. In addition, 
the Customer shall comply with applicable LEC signal power limitations. 

The Company may rely on Local Exchange Carriers or other third parties for the performance o f  
other Services such as Local Access. Upon Customer request and execution and delivery o f  
appropriate authorizing doc:uments, the Company may act as agent for Customer in obtaining 
such other Services. Customer‘s liability for charges hereunder shall not be reduced by untimely 
Installation or non-operation of Customer provided facilities and equipment. 

The failure to give notice of default, to enforce or insist upon compliance with any of the terms or 
conditions herein, the waiver of any term or conditions herein, or the granting of an extension of 
time for performance by the Company or the Customer shall not constitute the permanent waiver 
of any term or condition herein. Each of the provisions shall remain at all times in full force and 
effect until modified in writing. 
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2.3.7. The Company shall not be liable to the Customer or any other person, firm or entity in any 
respect whatsoever as a result of mistakes, accidents, errors, omissions, interruptions, delays, or 
defects in Service (collectively "Defects"). Defects caused by or contributed to, directly or 
indirectly, by any act or omission of Customer or its customers, affiliates, agents, representatives, 
invitees, licensees, successcrs or assigns or which arise from or are caused by the use of facilities 
or equipment of Customer or related parties shall not result in the imposition of any liability 
whatsoever upon the Company, and Customer shall pay to the Company any reasonable costs, 
expenses, damages, fees or penalties incurred by the Company as a result thereof, including 
penalties incurred by the Company as a result thereof, including costs of Local Access Providers' 
labor and materials. In addition, all or a portion of the Service may be provided over facilities of 
third parties, or sold by third parties, and the Company shall not be liable to Customer or any 
other person, firm or entity in any respect whatsoever arising out of Defects caused by such third 
parties. THE COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, 
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, ACTUAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE OR 
ANY OTHER DAMAGES! OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, OR FOR ANY LOST PROFlTS 
OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, TO CUSTOMER OR OTHERS USING THE 
SERVICE SUPPLIED TO CUSTOMER BY THE COMPANY, AS A KESULT OF ANY 
COMPANY SERVICE, EQUIPMENT, OR FACILITIES, OR THE ACTS, OMISSIONS, OR 
NEGLIGENCE OF THE COMPANY'S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, OR SUPPLIERS, OR 
ARISING OUT OF ANY DEFECTS OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, INCLUDING THE 
DELAYED INSTALLATION OF THE COMPANY'S FACILITIES OR COMMENCEMENT 
OF SERVICE. THIS WARRANTY AND THESE REMEDIES ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN 
LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR REMEDIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED 
OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTlCULAR PURPOSE. IN THE EVENT 
OF AN INTERRUPTION IN SERVICE OR ANY DEFECT IN THE SERVICE 
WHATSOEVER, NEITHEiR COMPANY NOR ANY AFFILIAIED OR UNAFFILIATED 
THIRD PARTY, THIRD PARTY PROVIDER OR OPERATOR OF FACILITIES EMPLOYED 
IN THE PROVISION OF THE SERVICE SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, 
iNDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, ACTUAL, EXEMPLARY, 
PUNITIVE OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND 
OR NATURE WHATSOEVER. 

-- 
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2.3.8. With respect to the routing of calls by the Company to public safety answering points or 
municipal Emergency Service providers, Company liability, if any, will be limited to the lesser 
of: (a) the actual monetary damages incurred and proved by the Customer as the direct result of 
the Company’s action, or f d u r e  to act, in routing the Call, or (b) the sum of $1,000.00. 

2.3.9. In the event parties other than Customer (e .g . ,  Customer’s customers) shall have use of the 
Service directly or indirectily through Customer, then Customer agrees to forever indemnify and 
hold Company and any affiliated or unaffiliated third-party, third-party provider or operator of 
facilities employed in provision of the Service harmless from an against any and all claims, 
demands, suits, actions, losses, damages, assessments or payments which may be asserted by said 
parties arising out of or relating to any Defects. 

2.3.10. In the event that Company is  required to perform a Circuit redesign due to inaccurate information 
provided by the Customer; or, circumstances in which such costs and expenses are caused by the 
Customer or reasonably incurred by the Company for the benefit of the Customer, the Customer 
is responsible for the payment of all such charges. 

2.3.1 1 With respect to any other claim or suit, by a Customer or by others, for damages associated with 
the ordering (including the reservation of any specific number for use with a service), installation 
(including delays thereof), provision, termination, maintenance, repair, interruption or restoration 
of any service or facilities offered under this tariff, and subject to the provisions of Section 2.6, 
the Company‘s liability, if any, shall be limited as provided in 2.3.2. 
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2.4. 

2.4.1. 

2.4.2. 

Cancellation of Service bv H Custonier 

If a Customer cancels a tkrvice order before the Service begins, before completion o f  the 
Minimum Period, or before completion of some other period mutually agreed upon by the 
Customer and the Compmy, a charge will be levied upon the Customer for the nonrecoverable 
portions of expenditures c r  liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the Customer by the 
Company and not fully reimbursed by Installation and monthly charges. If, based on a Service 
order by a Customer, any construction has either begun or been completed, but no Services 
provided, the nonrecoverable costs of such construction shall be borne by the Customer. 

Upon thirty (30) days' prior written notice, either Customer or Company shall have the right, 
without cancellation charges or other liability, to cancel the affected portion of the Service, if the 
Company is prohibited by g;overnmental authority from furnishing said portion, or if any material 
rate or term contained herein and relevant to the affected Service is substantially changed by 
order of the highest court clf  competent jurisdiction to which the matter is appealed, the Federal 
Communications Commission, or other focal, state or federal government authority. 

- 
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2.5 

2.5.1 

2.5.2 

2.5.3 

Cancellation for Cause by the Company 

Upon nonpayment of any sum owing to the Company after the Due Date specified in Section 2.8, 
or upon a violation of any of the provisions governing the furnishing of Service under this Tariff, 
the Company may, upon five business days written notification lo the Customer, except in 
extreme cases, without incurring any liability, immediately discontinue the furnishing of such 
Service. The written notice may be separate and apart from the regular monthly bill for Service. 
Customer shall be deemed tmo have canceled Service as of the date of such disconnection and shall 
be liable for any cancellation charges set forth in this Tariff. 

Service may be discontinued after five business days written notice to the Customer if: 

A. 
B. 

the Customer is using the Service in violation of this Tariff; or 
the Customer is using the Service in violation of the law or DPUC regulation. 

Without incurring any liability, the Company may discontinue the furnishing of Service(s) to a 
Customer immediately and without written notice if the Company deems that such action is 
necessary to prevent or to protect against fraud or to otherwise protect its personnel, agents, 
facilities or Services under Ihe following circumstances: 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

When the Customw's user of Service or equipment adversely affects the Company's 
equipment or Service to others; 
When the Customer refuses to furnish information or provides false information to the 
Company regarding the Customer's identity, address, credit-worthiness, its past or current 
use of common carrier communications Services or its planned use of the Company's 
Service(s); 
For neglect or refusal to provide reasonable access to the Company for the purpose o f  
inspection and maintenance of equipment owned by the Company 
In  the event of hazardous conditions or tampering with the equipment furnished and 
owned by the Company. 
In the event of unauthorized use. 

Following the discontinuance of service for any of these reasons, the Company or the local 
exchange utility acting as Company agent, will notify the end user/Customer that Service was 
discontinued and why. The notice will include all reasons for the discontinuance and will include 
a toll-free number where an end userlcustomer can obtain additional information. 
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2.5.4 

2.5.5. 

2.5.6. 

Notice under Section 2.5 shall be deemed received upon deposit, postage prepaid, in the U.S. 
Mail to the Customer's last .known address and in compliance with the Commission's rules. 

The discontinuance of Service(s) by the Company pursuant to this Section does not relieve the 
Customer of any obligations to pay the Company for charges due and owing for Service(s) 
furnished up to the time of discontinuance. The remedies set forth herein shall not be exclusive 
and the Company shall at all time be entitled to all rights available to it under either law or equity. 

The Customer shall have th.e privilege of paying any delinquent account at any time prior to the 
actual permanent disconnection or turning off of the Company's service where the Company has 
sent the Customer a notice of discontinuance for non-payment. 
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2.6. Credit Allowance 

2.6.1 When the use of service or facilities furnished by the Company is interrupted due to any cause 
other than the negligence ot' willful act of the Customer, or the operation or failure of the facilities 
or equipment provided by the Customer, a pro rata adjustment of the recurring Monthly Charges 
subject to interruption will be allowed for the service and facilities rendered useless and 
inoperative by reason of the interruption whenever said interruption continues for a period of 
twenty-four (24) hours or more from the time the interruption is reported to the Company, except 
as otherwise specified in the Company's tariffs. Credit ceases when services have been restored. 
If the Customer reports a service, facility or circuit to be inoperative but declines to release it for 
testing and repair, it is considered to be impaired, but not interrupted. Credits are applicable only 
to that portion of Service interrupted. 

2.6.2 A credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis against monthly charges and is dependent upon 
the length of the interruption. Only those facilities on the interrupted portion of the circuit will 
receive a credit. For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have thirty (30) 
days. Where service is intmupted for any fraction of a day in excess of the initial twenty-four 
(24) consecutive hours periiod, the applicable credit allowance will rounded up to the next full 
twenty-four (24) hours. 

2.6.3. No credit shall be allowed: 

A. 

E. 

C. 

D. 

interruptions due to the negligence or willful act of the Customer, Authorized-User or 
Joint-User, including but not limited to noncompliance with the provisions of this tariff. 
interruptions due to the failure or malfunction of Customer provided facilities or the 
failure or malfunction of any other non-Company equipment; 
interruptions due to electric power failure where the Customer furnishes such electric 
power; 
interruptions of service during any period in which the Company is not given full and 
free access to its faiilities and equipment for the purpose of investigating and correcting 
interruptions; 
interruptions of sewice during a period in which the Customer continues to use the 
service on an impaired basis; 
interruptions of s e n k e  during any period when the Customer has released service to the 
Company for maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a 
change in service arrangements; 
interruption of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the Company's control. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

2.6.4. Should the Customer elect 1.0 use an alternative service provided by the Company during the 
period that a service is interrupted, the Customer must pay the tariffed rates and charges for 
the alternative service. 

- 
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2.7. 

2.7.1. 

2.7.2. 

2.7.3. 

2.7.4. 

2.7.5. 

Use of Service 

The Services offered herein. may be used for any lawfuf purpose, including residential, business, 
governmenta1, or other use. There are no restrictions on sharing or resate of Services. However, 
the Customer remains liable for all obligations under this Tariff notwithstanding such sharing or 
resale and regardless of the Company's knowledge of same. The Company shall have no liability 
to any person or entity other than the Customer and only as set forth in Section 2.3. The 
Customer shall not use nor permit others to use the Service in a manner that could interfere with 
Services provided to others or that could harm the facilities of the Company or others. 

Service furnished by the Company may be arranged for joint use or authorized use. The joint 
user or Authorized User shall be permitted to use such Service in the same manner as the 
Customer, but subject to the following: 

A. One joint user or Authorized User must be designated as the Customer. 

B. All charges for the! Service will be computed as if Service were to be billed to one 
Customer. The joint user or Authorized User which has been designated as the Customer 
will be billed for all components of the Service and will be responsible for all payments 
to the Company. I n  the event that the designated Customer fails to pay the Company, 
each joint user or Authorized User shall be liable to the Company for all charges incurred 
as a result of its use of the Company's Service. 

In addition to the other provisions in this Tariff, Customers reselling Company Services shall be 
responsible for all interaction and interface with their own subscribers or customers. The 
provision of the Service will not create a partnership or joint verdure between Company and 
Customer nor result in a joint communications Service offering to the Customers of either the 
Company or the Customer. 

Service furnished by the Coinpany shall not be used for any unlawful or fraudulent purposes. 

The Customer will be billed directly by the LEC for certain Dedicated Access arrangemeiits 
selected by the Customer for the provisioning of direct access arrangements. In those instances 
where the Company at the Customers request may act as agent in the ordering of such 
arrangements, the Company will bill the Customer Local Access charges. 
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2.8. 

2.8.1. 

2.8.2. 

2.8.3. 

2.8.4. 

2.8.5. 

2.8.6.  

2.8.7. 

Payment Arrangements 

The Customer i s  responsible for payment of all charges for Services furnished to the Customer or 
its joint or Authorized Users. This responsibility is not changed due to any use, misuse, or abuse 
of the Customer's Service or Customer provided equipment by third parties, the Customer's 
employees, or the public. 

Payment of the Company's bills is due on or before the Due Date printed on each bill. The Due 
Date shall not be sooner than 15 days after receipt of the bilf by the Customer. For the purposes 
of Section 2.8 of this tariff, a Customer's receipt o f  the Company's bill is deemed to have occurred 
upon deposit by the Cornp,my, postage prepaid, in the U S .  Mail to the Customer's last known 
address and in compliance with the Commission's rules. Amounts not paid on or before the Due 
Date of the invoice are conlsidered past due. Customers will be assessed a late See on past due 
amounts in the amount not to exceed the maximum lawful rate under applicable state law. If a 
Customer presents an undue risk of nonpayment at any time, the Company may require that 
Customer to pay its bills within a specified number of days and to make such payments in cash or 
the equivalent of cash. 

In determining whether a Customer presents an undue risk of nonpayment, the Company shall 
consider the following factors: (A) the Customer's payment history (if any) with the Company 
and its affiliates, (B) Customer's ability to demonstrate adequate ability to pay for the Service, (C) 
credit and related informalion provided by Customer, lawfully obtained from third parties or 
publicly available, and (D) information relating to Customer's management, owners and affiliates 
(if any). 

Disputes with respect to charges milst be presented to the Company in writing within thirty days 
from the date the invoice is rendered or such invoice will be deemed to be correct and binding on 
the Customer. 

If a LEC has established or establishes a Special Access surcharge, the Company will bill the 
surcharge beginning on tht: effective date of such surcharge for Special Access arrangements 
presently in Service. The Company will cease billing the Special Access surcharge upon receipt 
of an Exemption Certificate or if the surcharge is removed by the LEC. 

In  the event the Company incurs lees or expenses, including attorney's fees, in collecting, or 
attempting to collect, any charges owed the Company, the Customer will be liable to the 
Company for the payment of all such fees and expenses reasonably incurred. 

Company wi tl not require deposits or advance payments by Customers for Services. 
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2.9. Assignment 

2.9.1. The obligations set forth in this Tariff shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit o f  the parties 
hereto and their respective wccessor or assigns, provided, however, the Customer shall not assign 
or transfer its rights or obligations without the prior written consent of the Company. 
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2.10. Taxes 

2.10.1. All state and local taxes (i-e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) are listed as 
separate line items and are rot  included in the quoted rates. 

2.10.2. If at any future time a municipality acquires the legal right to impose an occupation tax, license 
tax, permit fee, franchise fee, or other similar charge upon the Carrier, and imposes the same by 
ordinance or otherwise, sur;h taxes, fees or charges shall be billed to the end users receiving 
service within the territorial limits of such municipality. Such billing shall allocate the tax, fee or 
charge among end users uniformly on the basis of each end user's monthly charges for the types 
of service made subject to such tax, fee or charge. 

2.10.3. If at any future time a counry or other local taxing authority acquires the legal right to impose an 
occupation tax, license tax, permit fee, franchise fee, or other similar charge upon the Carrier, and 
imposes the same by ordinance or otherwise, such taxes, fees or charges shall be billed to the end 
users receiving service within the territorial limits of such county or other taxing authority. Such 
billing shall allocate the tar;, fee or charge among end users uniformly on the basis of each end 
user's monthly charges for the types of service made subject to such tax, fee or charge. 

2.10.4. When utility or telecommunications assessments, franchise fees, or privilege, license, 
occupational, excise or other similar taxes or fees, based on interstate or intrastate receipts are 
imposed by certain taxing jurisdictions upon the Company or upon local exchange companies and 
passed on to the Company through or with interstate or intrastate access charges, the amounts of 
such taxes or fees will be billed to Customers in such a taxing jurisdiction on a prorated basis. 
The amount of charge that is prorated to each Customer's bill is determined by the interstate or 
intrastate telecomrnunicaticrns service provided to and billed to an end userlcustomer service 
location in such a taxing jurisdiction with the aggregate of such charges equal to the amount of 
the tax or fee imposed upon or passed on to the Company. 

2.10.5. When any municipality, or other political subdivision, local agency of government, or department 
of public utilities imposes upon and collects from the Company a gross receipts tax, occupation 
tax, license tax, permit fee, franchise fee or regulatory fee, such taxes and fees shall, insofar as 
practicable, be billed pro rata to the Company's Customers receiving service within the territorial 
limits of such municipality, other political subdivision, local agency of government, or public 
utility commission, provided that all such non-tax surcharges are first approved by and set forth 
on the Customer's bill as required by the Commission. 

2.10.6. Subject to prior Cornmission approval, the Company may adjust its rates and charges or impose 
additional rates and chargi:s on its Customers in order to recover amount it i s  required by 
governmental or quasi-government authorities to collect from or pay to others in support of 
statutory or regulatory programs. Examples of such programs include, but are not limited to, the 
Universal Service Fund, rhe Primary lnterexchange Carrier Charge, and compensation to 
payphone service providers for use of their payphones to access the Company's services. 
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2. I 1 .  Method for Calculation o f  Airline MileaEe 

2.1 1.1. The airline mileage between two cities can be calculated using the Vertical (V) and Horizontal 
(H) coordinates of the serving wire centers associated with the Company's POP locations. The 
method for calculating the airline mileage i s  obtained by reference to AT&Ts Tariff F.C.C. No. 
10 in accordance with the following formula: 

the sguure root OJ l V  1 -V2)' + (HI -H212 
10 

where V1 and H1 correspond to the V&H coordinates of City 1 and V2 and H2 
correspond to the V&H coordinates o f  City 2. 

Example: v H 
City 1 5004 1406 
City 2 5987 3424 

the square root o.$ (5004-5987)* t- (1 406- 
3 424)2 

10 

The result i s  709.83 miles. Any fractional miles are rounded to the next higher whole 
number; therefore, the airline mileage for this example is 7 10 miles. 
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2.12. Time of Day Rate Periods 

2.12.1. Time of Day Rate Periods are determined by the time of day at the location of the Calling station. 

The rates shown in Section ,4 apply as follows: 

DAY: From 8:Ol AM to 5 : O O  PM Monday - Friday 

EVENING: From 5:Ol PM to 1 1:OO PM Monday - Friday and Sunday 

NIGHT/ 
WEEKEND: From 1 1 :01 PM to 8:OO AM Everyday 

From 8:Ol AM to 1 1 :00 PM Saturday 
From 8:Ol AM to 5:OO PM Sunday 
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2.13. Special Customer Arrangenm 

2.13.1. I n  cases where a Customer requests a special or unique arrangement which may include 
engineering, conditioning, Installation, construction, facilities, assembly, purchase or lease of 
facilities andor other special Services not offered under this Tariff, the Company, at this option, 
may provide the requested Services. Appropriate recurring charges andor Nonrecurring Charges 
and other terms and conditions will be developed for the Customer for the provisioning of such 
arrangements. 
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2.14. Inspection 

2.14.1 The Company may, upon notice, make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to 
determine that the requirements of this Tariff are being complied with in the Installation, 
operation or maintenance o-f Customer or the Company equipment. The Company may interrupt 
the Service at any time, without penalty to the Company, should Customer violate any provision 
herein. 
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3.  

3.1. 

3.1.1. 

3.2. 

3.2.1. 

3.4. 

3.4.1. 

3.4.2. 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

Wide Area {"WATS") and Message ("MTS'') Toll Services 

The Company offers WATS and MTS intrastate interexchange and intraexcliange long distance 
service utilizing switched o;r dedicated access arrangements between the Customers Premises and 
the Company's facilities for call origination. Call termination is completed through a 
combination of Company facilities and LEC switched access arrangements. 

DS-0 (Digital Signal Level 0) Service 

DS-0 Service i s  an intrastate interLATA 64 Kbps dedicated digital Interexchange Channel 
Service. With analog Voice Frequency (VF) Local Access facilities, DS-0 Service will support 
the transmission of analog voice andlor data within the frequency range of 300 3000 Hz. 

DS- 1 (Digital Signal Level 1) Service 

DS-1 Service is high capacity point-to-point Private Line Service designed fur the simultaneous 
fult-duplex transmission of digital signals at a nominal speed of l.544Mbps. 

Timing of Calls 

Long distance usage chargeis are based on the actual usage of the Company network. Timing for 
all calls begins when the Called Party answers the call (i-e., when two-way communications are 
established). Answer det,ection is based on standard industry answer detection methods, 
including hardware and software answer detection. Chargeable time for all calls ends when one of 
the parties disconnects from the call. There are no billing charges applied for incomplete calls. 

Unless otherwise specified in this Tariff, the minimum cat1 duration for billing purposes is  six 
(30) seconds. In addition, iinless otherwise specified in this Tariff, usage is measured thereafter 
in six (6) second increments and rounded to the next higher six (6) second period. 
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4. 

4.1. 

4.1.1. 

4.2. 

4.2.1. 

RATES AND CHARGES 

Usage Rates 

The following are the per minute usage charges which apply to all calls. These charges are in 
addition to the Non-recurriog Charges and Recurring Charges referred to herein. 

Switched Inbound Usage R;i&s 

Switched inbound service permits inward calling (via 800 codes) to a specific location-utilizing 
premium switched Feature Group D access on both ends. 

Day I Evening I Night 
Additional 6 Seconds -- Mileage Initial 30 Seconds 

All $0.0900 $0.0 1 80 
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4.3. Dedicated Inbound Usage R.ates  

4.3.1, Dedicated inbound service permits inward calling (via 800 codes) to a specific location featuring 
the use of a dedicated, special access type connection on the terminating end. Customers will be 
responsible for all applicable local loop charges. 

Day I Evening I Night 
Initial 18 Seconds AdditionaI 6 Seconds -- Mi 1 e age 

AI I $0.0366 $0.0 122 

- 
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4.4. Switched Outbound Usage 1- 

4.4.1. Switched outbound service permits outward calling utilizing premium-switched Feature Group D 
access on both the originating and terminating end. 

Day I Evening I Night 
Additional 6 Seconds -- Mileage Initial 30 Seconds 

All $0.0865 $0.0 1 73 

- 
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4.5. Dedicated Outbound Usage Rates 

4.5. I .  Dedicated outbound service permits outward calling to stations in diverse service areas. 
Dedicated outbound service is distinguished from other services by the existence of a dedicated, 
special access connection on one end. 

Day I Evening I Night 
Mileage Initial 30 Seconds Additional 6 Seconds 

All $0.0366 $0.0122 
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4.6. Calling Card Sewice 

4.6.1. The Company offers a Calling Card for Customers subscribing to Company's inbound or 
outbound Services. Company issues Customer a Calling Card and access code, and allow 
Customer to access Company's network by dialing an 800 number. Company bills calls to 
Customer's account. 

Day I Evening I Night 
Mileage Initial 60 Seconds Additional 60 Seconds 

All $0.25 $0.25 
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4.7 

4.7. I .  

4.7.2. 

4.7.3. 

Discounts for Hearing. Impaired Customers 

Intrastate toll message rates for TDII users, which i s  communications using a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TFF) hy properly certified business establishments or individuals equipped 
with TDDs for communications with hearing or speech impaired person, shall be evening rates 
for daytime calls and night rates for evening and night falls. 

In accordance with the Commission’s rules, the Company will not charge for the first 50 directory 
assistance calls initiated per billing cycle by handicapped persons. 

Intrastate toll calls received from the relay service, each Iocal exchange and interexchange 
telecommunications company billing relay call will be discounted by 50 percent of the applicable 
rate for a voice non-relay call except that either the Calling or Called Party indicates that either 
party is both hearing and visually impaired, the call will be discontinued 60 percent off the 
applicable rate for voice non-relay call. The above discounts apply only to time-sensitive 
elements of a charge for the call and shall not apply to per call charges such as a credit card 
surcharge. 

Issued: June 29,2000 Effective: 
Ellen C. Craig 

Regulatory Affairs 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

10 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 



CoreComm Florida, Inc. FPSC Tariff No. 1 

Originat Page No. 4 1 

4.8. Sr~ecial Promotional Offerirg 

4.8.1. The Company may from tiime to time engage in Special Promotional Offerings or Trial Service 
Offerings limited to certain dates, times or locations designed to attract new subscribers or 
increase subscriber usage when approved by the Commission. Company will not have special 
promotional offerings for more than 90 days in any 12-month period. In all such cases, the rates 
charged will not exceed thoije specified in Section 4 hereof. 
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4.9. Emergencv Calls 

4.9.1. Customer shall configure its PBX or other switch vehicle from which a Customer places a call so 
that 91 1 emergency calls, where available, and similar emergency calls will be automatically 
routed to the emergency answering point for the geographical location where the call originated 
without the intervention of the Company. 

A. 91 1 calls are not roiuted but are completed through the local network. No billing applies 
to emergency calls. 
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4. IO. Directory Assistance 

4.10.1. Customers incur a $0.85 per call charge for calls to Directory Assistance. 
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4.1 1. Returned Check Charge 

4.1 1.1. Customers incur a $25.00 per check charge for returned checks. 
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ATTACHMENT B 

- FINANCIAL CAPABILITY 

CoreComm Florida, Inc. possesses the financial capability to provide the services it 
proposes. As in the states where service authority has been granted, CoreComm Florida, Inc. will 
rely on funding from its ultimate parent company, CoreComm Limited (“CoreComm”) to deploy 
its services and facilities in Florida. A copy of CoreComm’s Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 3 1,2000 is appended liereto as Attachment B. CoreComm Florida, Inc. i s  a recently 
formed subsidiary of CoreComm and, therefore, has no detailed income and profit and loss 
statement at present. 
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PART I 

ITEM 1 .  BUSINESS 

IKTRODCICTION 

We are a holding company whose main asset is our uholl!-owned subsidiaq. CoreCornm. lnc. We intend to pursue othcr opponunitics (in addition 
Io thosc through CurrComm. Inc. )  in the frlecomrnuiiicaiions indusrp as thcy arise. 

Wr: are an innovative wrnmunicatims company that provides integrated telephone. Internet and data servicrs to business and rrsidmtial customerS in 
targeted markets throughout the United Statcs. We arc exploiting the cunvergence of telecommunications and idonnation services through our 
"Siiian LEC(SM)" neruork strategy. Our Smart LE(: (Local Exchange Carrier) network strategy involres the ownership o f  switches and thc \casing 
0 1  the unhundlcd local loop combined with thr: provisioning of an IP-based. national network. This configuration of local and national ounrd and 
lcasrd rhcilities a h v s  us to deliver a {ride range of Icommunications services over a network architecture which we design tn be capital effiuicnt and 
priniaril! requires success-based iocrcmrntal capital, Clur goal is to expand our facilities. geography and services to becomc a leading witch-based 
c.ommunicntions providcr in stlscted ma,jor markets iicross the United States. 

U'r currcntl! nfTer local and long distancc telephone. Internet access and hiph-speed data services t i )  business and residential customtrs located 
principall! in thc following states: Ohio. Illinois. Michigan. New York and Massachusetts. As o f  December 3 1. 1999. \\I: had mort than IcIO.01)O 
huhinrss and rcsidential local telephony ~ C C C S S  linss in service and approximately 95.000 lntzrnet customcrb. Wr currc.ntl) operatc an asynchronaus 
transport mode (A-I'M) netuork. which connects approximatelv 90 cities using approximately 50.000 routs miles of lrased broadband circui is. This 
nctud,  will allnu us to take advantagl: of ecunumics oT scalr in the delivery of voice. videu and d a h  We havc hern developing o u r  multi-scrvict 
offerings since 19% and habe rccmtl! rspundcd oiir products to include high speed services utilizing Digital Subscriber Line (DSI.) tcchnulop! 
With USI.. a mglc  copper loop can be usrd to drliver telzphon!, and high speed data services simultaneously. Wc are currrntl! in various stages of 
conaructing our Smart LEU netaork in six of th t  largest markets in  the U.S.. uhich reprzscnt approsimately 18 million accsss lincs. 

Mnnagtmrnt's approach IO i ts  network. hack offici and customer acquisiticin  ill be cri t ical to our succt:ss. as \\ell as tht fulloiiing hc! components 
orour m a t c g  : 

I) 

wlrphun! as \\rll as pro\\ing demand for high-spzrd data sci-vicrs: 

(1 

o 

targl  largt. undcrstrvrd segmcnts in conccntralcd mcrropolitan arms. addressing thc undzrl! ing dcmand for cmsumcr chaicr: In tradiiional 

caplure multiplt: wvznuz streams through oflt'ring custww-s hundlcd service offcrings. diiksntiatcd from othcr providers: 

del iver "Inttrnct Centric" product ofTrrings nnd support to our cusiimers: 

LI le\ crape proven nianagrment talent: and 

o 

Husrnchs Strairg? Ovcrvicu 

~ i t i l i / c  Sman ILL'  s i r a t r g  to rna\imizc sprcd to markrt. minimizr inwstmcnt risk and incrciisr: rc'iums on capital. 

A cnrc part of' our husincss sirarcpy i s  10 o f f t r  bundled communicariuns scrviurs. inckudiny local and Iniq! distance telsphuny st'rvicth,. Intrmct BCCW, 
and high sprrd data scrvicrs. al l  ni th a single hill. \ V t  believe that an intrgratrd wlcphon! and Intcrnct strateg! uiilizing DSL kchnolop wil l hc 
particularl! appealing 10 our kargrtcd customer hasc and wi l l  sipnificantl! enhance our ahilit! tci attract. retain and gain addiiiclnill rcreniics from o u r  
5uhscrihcrs. 

Our srrvicc offerings arc based on thc tblloiring customer propusiiion, "Lu.;tamers buy what they ncrd and pay fur (chat tht! get." \VI: combine and 
p r u  our products to give thc  customer incrcased flciibilii!. choicr. and "talut. for m o n q  ." trhilr: also unhancing cmvenirnce and simplicit!. With 
th is  slratcgy. w helicvr: that we can capiurr a largcr share of' our ctistomrrs' cornmunica1ions clpcnditures and incrcasc cusIonier rcicntion. In 
addition. n c  arc currcntl! investigating rw!s lo n d ~ j  %idto xrv ices.  including rnullichanncl trlevision. as a part ot' our bundled dIcring> Our 
bundling u f  scrviccs i s  diffcrcntiated from othcr incurnhcnt opcraiors because IC'C lice fewer rrgulalup rcquiremcnts. and can nficn he dill'rreiitiahxl 
from other opcraiors brcause we are not constrained h! i h t  tcchnical Iimits or EOSI structure of il less advanccd or lrss capital cfticitnr nctworh 
architccturc. B'c b c l i c w  lhat our DSL proposiriun i s  i:sprciall\.' impnrtant as II'C compete against data sicr'vicc' providtrs utilr71ng cahlc nudzrns. who 
hiii  L' difljculi! puaranttxing direct ctirrclaiion hrtnlc.cn pricc paid and spred of access reccivrd. 



Thc Intcrnct I S  ;1 key management tool in the marketing. provisioning and billing of our services. as well as in the onpoinp support of our customers. 
We dso usc the Internet as a sales tool by attracting customers through our web site. www.core.com. We are actwely developing and incorporating 
systems IO deliver "internet Centric" operational supl~on systems which are planned to add functionaliw in the areas of electronic hilling. web-based 
customcr cart and c-cornrnzrcc and e-services. We use the Internet 2s an efficient means oT communication with our business and residential 
customers, providing on-line s i p u p  and self-provisioning of services. Wc believe that using the Internet to communicate with the ctisfomer will be 
not only convcnirni for thc customer. but wil l  also increase our operating efficiency. We believe that by encouraging the self-provisioning of 
communications products. especially in the broader residential market. we will panicularly attract the most data-intensive and higher margin 
custnmcrs at l o w r  cusiomer acquisition and operatin,g costs. 

u'c inttmd to fucus un both rcsidential and small to medium-sized business customers. including the Small OfiicelHomr Office (SOHO) market. 
located in ma,jor rnctrupolitan areas in the United Stairs. Thesr segments contain many communications-tnteoslve customers that we heIieve are often 
mderscrwd b! both misting incumbent carriers and new cntrants. We seek IO attract customers in thest segments by offering innovative services. 
supcrior wstorner sctvice and overall value. By targctinp both of these sectors. we cxpand our potential revenue base. leverage our markcling costs 
over B grcalcr numher of potential cuswmers and in8;rcast: netaorli utilization with mort: subscribers. We believe that marketing and provisioning 
throuch thc Inicrntt \ \ i l l  alloii us 10 deplo! our stratsgy more rapidly than we could with only a dtrect sales force. 

(hir manqrmrnt has estcnsirr expcricnce in developing and marketing bundled communications services. building proprietary back ofrice systtms 
in support residential and business customers. and &:signing and constructing large integrated communications nctworks. Our managziwm tram's 
accomplishments in the iclccornmunications industv span nuarly 20 years. There are several members of this team that have worhed tugcther for a 
decadc or more: 

u Our f'rcsidcnt and Chief Exrcuiivr Officer. Barclay Knapp. was a member of the orlpinal management learn at Cellular Communications. 
Inc. (CUI) .  tthich \\as an original applicant for c:cllular licensrs in the United Stater in 1982. Mr. Knapp i s  also the President and CEO nFNlI .  
I ncorporatrd 

II 

also w \ c s  as the Chairman oTN7-1,. 
Our Chairman. Gsnrpr: Blumunthal. aas a nwmbrr  U P  rhc original rnanagcment team d' C'cllular L'omrnunicatiuii~. Inc. Mr. Hlummthal 

O u r  C'hirt'Opcraiing Officcr. l'att! f.-l>nt. joined Cellular 
C'ommunications. In<. in 1989. 11 htrz she was the director of i t s  
Managrmmt lnfimnation Scrvicts dibision. Ms FI! nt also served as the 
M I S  Jircctor ;It N.H.. 

I n  the be! a r u s  o l  our opcrations. our inmagemmi 1ncludc.s individuals \ rho have workcd \I ith CCI. NTL and thcir histurical affiliairs lo r  tiiati! 

\ e m  and haw sipntlicani ittccommunicetions industrv experience. BCIUM. i s  a partial Iisr of s r r r r a l  o f  thost individuals and thuir arca ofcspertiss: 

PREVIOUS 1 IISTORICAL 
AFFILIATES YEAR J0INI:D 

Thomas S. IkllaKnccn. , , biens orks CCI. NTL 19x4 
Sale5 UCI i 9x5 

k t h  K.  I'ishcr. ............................. C'ustonicr Operations cc I I985 
!iimbzrly K .  Liston. ...................... M I S  CCI. w i ,  1990 
Donald B. Mi l ler .  ........................... Markeiing CC'I 1086 
l'aul J. Kclson. ................................. Sales C'CI 1991 
I'hris Y. Skuddtr. ........... Custonirr Operdtions CCI. Wl. I942 
Richard I. I.ubilsch. ....................... Guncral Cuunscl CCI. N-tl. I 9x6 
(iregg N. GordicA .......... Financial Contrullcr CCI. K1-L 1 w, 
The continuit! uT this imrn IS due tn their success in ivorkrng mpsthrr throughoiit the corporatc lineage that hcpan with (.'elluliir C'ummuiiicaiiuns. 
Inc tn 1981. I n  addition ti) thrsc individuals. there are nther members ofour management tcam and staff who w r c  pun of C'CI. or  pan ora  latcrpint 
icniurc hc t t r tm  CCI and AirTouch Communications. Inc. that was lormcd in I991 Several of our directors have also hccn involvcd {Sith rach of '  
t h e s t  cornpanics. C'C'I \vas acquired by Air'I-ouch Cominunicarioiis. Inc. in 1996. 
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Oui o f  Cellular Communications. Inc.. several publicly waded companies were spun-off. 
communications companius: 

Our management team developed these other 

o NTL Incorporated. a telccommunicntions. cable television and Inirmet provider which operates principally in the U n i t d  Kingdom and 
Continental Europc. Giving effect to recently announced acquisition agreements. NI'L's franchise areas cover approximately 12 million homes. 
representing approximately 50% of the homes and an even larger share o f  thc businesses in the United Kingdom. NTL has already achieved an 
industry leadinp customer penetration rate of 411% in the original areas it built-out and marketed. 

o 
Islands. and from which CoreCornm Limited was spun-off in 1998. 

Cellular Communications of Puert~ Kico. Inc. (CCPR). which operated the dominant ccllular business in Puerto Rico and thc U S  Virgin 

o 
rcllular license in Italj. 

Cellular Communications International. Iric. (CCIL 1. which has a co-founder of Ominitel Pronto Italia. S.p.A.. which owns thc second 

l h r  cor(: managsmcnt learn remained intnct and guided the abovc companies IO substantial success. culminating in  the acquisirions of' tach of 
C'C'I. CCIL and CCPK h: major trlrconimunications companies. 

Cdlutar Curnmunications. Inc. 

Ccllular Communications Intcrna~ional. Inc. 

W l u l a r  Communications of Pucrto R i m  Inc. 

Cornmunicaiions Indust? 

TRAK SACTION 

Acquired by Air']-ouch for $2.5 billion (August 
t 996) 
Acquired by Mannesman and Olivetti for $1.8 
billion (March 1999) 
Acquired by SBC Communications. Inc. for $814 
million (August 1999) 

Lvt arc panicipaung in thc largc and rapidl! changing U.S. wirtlinr tclscomrnunicatiuns industry We hclicve thal thr ivirtlinc tclcconirnunicntions 
indust? bcneliis from posiuie price elasticity. as \ \ell  as groninf. non-cyclical dcmand fur scrvicss. According IO tlic U.S. Crnsus thrcau. the total 
wirrlinc segment of thc 1J.S iclecommunications market was estimated to be approximatcly $208 billion in 1998. Approsimattl! 3% of thi.s 
rwcnut is dcrivcd lrom local serkicc and nctnurk itcctss. In addition. demand for access ti> the lnterriet and data serbiucs is having n significant 
sffcci on lhc CI. S. cornmunication!i industn,. and is cspected to continue its rapid grwvth. Various csrimales projccl this sepmcnl to g r m  significantly 
01 cr the n n t  sci  era1 !cars. 

, A s  denionstraied on the chaA bcloir. as a \$ire1 ine trleconimunicaiiuns scrviccs provider. CoreComm is upcrating in thc largest of thr 
u)mrnunkations rdatud industries. which represents significant marhel opportunirit.5 fnr us: 

INUlJS I 'KY 

( 1  ) Source: U.S. Ccnsus I3urcau 

{I-) Sourcc: Eururnonimr lnrrrnational lnc. 

The Srnan LEL'{SMI Overvieir 

( 1 . 5  MARKET SIZE 

$208 hillion( 19Y8)( I )  
35 hillion( 1998)(7) 
42 hillion( 1998)( 1 ) 
34 hillion( 1998)(2) 
1.5 hillionf1998)(2) 

O u r  Smart 1 . W  strairg! i s  drsipnrd to allinr' us ro enter communications markets rnpidl! and io otTet B variciv oi'oprrating hznefiis. including: 
irnprovcd opcratinp margins. mhimced cuntrol of the customer eypcrienus. success-based capital expctiditurrs. and higher overall relurns 011 capital. 
Iri addition. we believe chat the efficiency and broad rmch orthis net\\rorL strategy. in conjunction s i t h  our divcrsifiud produvi offering. snahlc us tu 
opcratt undcr D business plan which rcquirrs only D small share oi'cach uf our targct markcts for a succcssful rclutn un mvcstnient. 
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The Sman LEC networh strategy combines the building and owning of  key network facilities with the lcasing of other services from the Incumbent 
Local Exchange Carriers ( ItECs) and other telrcomnwnications carriers under the following general principles: 

Wc build those parts of the network uhich  we bl:lirve, 

0 significantly improve operating margins: 

0 

0 

are n e c c s s q  tu enhancc the services to the custorncr: and 

are not gmerally available from other providers. 

Cunvtrscl!. i \ c  least those portions of  the n e t h i d  which w c  believe: 

0 arc disproportionately expensive L o  build: 

o arc rud i l !  available tu hc lrased cconomrcal ty fro,m other providers: and 

0 

Wc have deplrycd our Srnsrt LEC faci l i t ies in Columbus. Ohio. Clcvtland. Ohio and Chicago. lllinois and are cun'cntly developing threc addiiional 
markets: Detroit. Michipan. Neiv York. New York aiid Boston. Massachusetts. 'Thrsr six markets comprise approsimatdy 1 X million total accesi 
lines. In  connection tbith thcsl: markets. we are in thr: process of establishing collocation fac es in approximatel! I33  ILEC central offices We 
h a w  also identilird npprosimately 30 additional markets where w e  mend to drpIo! our Smart LEC net\cork in 2oI)O-2002. We currently deliver our 
Intcrnet serviccs over our broadband ATM nctnurk. (rhich has approsimately 125 points of presence and approximately 50.000 route rnilrs of lcascd 
broadband circuits throughout the United Staics. 

l3aszd upon our hisiorical rvprricncc we are developing sophisricated proprietan integrated sysicrns and procedures that suppurr a l l  aspvcts of our 
busincss. including customer provisioning s>-stems. hilling sytsms. and customer cart and cullrctions support systems. Additionall!. our sptcms 
support rlrctronic bonding \\iith the ILEU in cach 01' our markets. We belirvc that an effcctivc hack citKcc is cssential tc i  rfficirnily servinp our 
customm and achit'unp susccsslul w txa11 customcr s.atisfaction and retenmil. 

do nut impact our ability to interact with the customer. 

BUSINESS STRATEC\' 

Oiir ohjwi jvc is to hrcurnt: a leading prwidcr of intrgraird communications services in our target markets. Wc hrlizvc thal NS 
compere nith thr incumhcnt optriltors and achicre atiractivc returns on capital b! pursuing thc follo\ring key strategies 

I'rovidc Srrl-icrs io  both Business and Kesidcntial I'Lstorners We focus on marhctinp and packaping our services wirh product ufl'crings that arc 
tailored to smnll-ti~-medium-sizcd business customers and comniunications-intensive residential markets. i3ccaust: our neitrurks art capiial ctllcirnt 
and because u'c l c x x  thr. "last milt" IO the customer. u,c helizvc that our busincss model uniqucly allo\\s us to serve protiiahl! both the husinrss and 
rrsidential communitiss. U ' c  b c h  E that each srgminl offers crriain advantaps :  the small-to-medium-sizrd businrss rnarkct oft'crs high volumt: and 
rrb-enur per ciistorncr. as ~ c I 1  as increased gcographi1:al conctritr;Ltion uf uscrs: the rzsidcntial market offcrs a larpc. undcscrved. grtnr ins market 
Mith significuntl! lcss competition from other providers. Fur txunplc. in Ohio N C  ate one of onl! a f w  compctitivc providers that markzt local 
trtecommunlcations strviccs to thc residrntial market. In addition. targeting both stctors allorvs us tu Irvrragc thc fisd w s t  aspects or o u r  nciworh 
and operations. 

ill ~ucccsst'ull! 

O h  Bundlcd S m  ices. K t' provide our ciistorners \\ ith "onc-stop shopping." offbring local and long disiancr tclcphon!. lnternct and ditla srrviccs. 
O u r  scrviccs arc packaged and priced in bundlcs which give thr: customer increased tlcwhilit!. choice. and "value l'or rnonc)". Wu srnphasizc 
ufl'erinys uhich arc cas! ti) value h! the consumrr. ancl allow them to "buy nhat they need and pa!' Knr what thcy get." We iypicall! o f f u  a platform 
of basic srrvicts and then create ways fir customm to add additional services rasil! and convenientl? according to customer prelcrcncas. Our 
current service offcrings include: local dial tunc and ltrcal calling: enhanced tclephon! fcaturcs. such as (:all waiting; long disiancr uallinp scrvicrs: 
dial-up and dedicated Intcrnet acce5s: and data SCTVICCS. Our intcgratcd offerings enhance wnveniencc by giving thc custt)rner onc point of contacl 
for all of thesc strviccs. providing the szrvicrs on a singlc bill and simplifying the dtsision-making process. In addition to attraciing cudomcrs. wc' 
hclirvr this straicp also improves our profitability b! incrcasing our avcrasc revenue per custorncr \c ith additional higher margin s u i  ~ w s .  rcducing 
custurncr acquisirion and other oprrsting cost>. and improving customer retenlion. 



Own and Operate Capital Efficient Networks. Our strategy is to provide our full range nf communicalions services over our capital cf'ficient. switch- 
bawd network infrastructure which combines the building o l ' k y  network facilities with the leasing of other dements from the II.EC or other 
tekcommunications carriers. We believe that our network strategy offers a variety of benefits including: attractive operating margins. control ol'the 
customer experience:. prrater speed ID market. broad geographic rtlach. abilin. to serve both businesses and rcsidentinl customers. success-based 
capital expenditures. and higher overall returns on capital. 

"lntrrnct Centric" Strategy. We use the Internel as a kc) tool of our business strateg).. First. Internet access is one of our core service offerings. Wc 
helicw that drrnand for access to the Internet wi l l  coritinue IO prorv rapidly in both the business and residential markets. and that our bundlcd Intcrnct 
and trlephony product offerings rvill be attractive to potential customers. Second. tvr currently use our www.core.com w-eh site as a saks tool whtre 
c u m m e n  can sign up for service. to increase awareness about CoreComm and our products and services. and to access thr largr and growing 
nurnbcr or  uscrs OK the World Wide Web. Wc also intend IO use the Internet to be ablc to efficiently communicate with virtually e v c ~  CoreChmm 
uusiomcr. u'c N ill providr on-line sign-up. feature selection. billing. moves/dds/chanpes. and customer care. We currcntl! on'cr custnmers the 
ability tu sign up onIinr and thc option to rcccive their bills via e-mail. and arc in thc process of expanding our systems for thesr additional on-line 
scr\ iccs. i i ' c  hrlizvr that communicating with the customer electronically will significantly increase our operating efficiency by reducing our sales 
coqts. ciistomrr service costs and hilling COSIS. as well as our bad debt expense. We also believe that this strategy will providr: uddcd convenienct: for 
the customer. uhich  uilf furlher diffcrrntiate us from our compttitors. 

f:fl'ccti\ e hlorkctiriy Ovcr U'idt Arras. Wc dcwlop and utilize rff'ecuw and efficient marketing techniques to attract custonicrs. W c  hslicvc that our 
nrt\\ork \+ill d lou  us to lzvrrapr our tised cost infrdstructurc to rcach wide geographic areas within our target markets. In addition. the abilit!, 10 
rcscll II.EC' scrvicc? cxpands our overill potential sur ice  area even turther. Our ahi l iv to offer tarpetcd. customer-convenient srrviccs w c r  \I idr 
arras cnahlcs us 10 utilize mass markcting stratepics and other efficient methods o f  communicating our offerings ID OUT potential custoinrrs. WE 
belirvc that thrse initiatives I\ i l l  incrcase the auarenc:is ofthe CoreComm brwd and attracl new customers in uur target inarkrts. 

Distinguish C'orcComm From Its Competitors. Our itrrategics seek tv diffcrmtiatr us from othw communications providers. To salist) customcr 
nccds. we offer an integrated bundle of scrviccs that 1s not typically offered b! a >ingle provider. and package these services into product oi'krings 
that are uniqur in their cmphaais un srrnplicit!. chlwe and flcuihility. Wt: can diffcrcntiatt our service offerings in part brcaiiw we arc ttss 
constrained b! regulaton. rrlquiremenis than 1LI:C:s. and not 2s limited b! Itss capital efficient netkbrorks as other operators. In  additiun. n c  offer 
cusromer smwx and support uhich IS superior to ~ h t  customer> haw orten svpericnccd in the past with their II.EC or other providcrs. Wc h a w  
dcvelopcd our oni i  suphisticatad back oftice systems to enable us to du s o  effcctivcly and cfficienth. We belirvz that our on-lint billirig and 
cunonier senice \ k i l t  furihtr dii'krcntiatc the way w e  interact with custumcrs. Through these and other factors. \IC tr? to ureiltc an imagr: h r  
C'oreC'omm lhnr cinphasiies us BS an important rncmher ol' the cornniunity. offering our services over broad a r r i s .  tu both busincss and residential 
customers. n i t h  suprricw rcliiibility and serticc. Wc believe diffrrentiating CoreC'omm in this manner trill help us attract and retain our Customt'rS. 

I.rveragc Esptriencc oT f'ro\cn Management. Our management tciim has had significant experience in derrl~iping sec.cr;11 succcssful 
communications cornpanits in the U S . .  the United Kingdom and other countries. Wc bclirve that our managtmrnt's expcricncc \ b i l l  enhrtnct- our 
ability to e:xccutc our business plan. and will contritlutr to our overall operational success and rcsuIIs. O u r  manapumcnl has dcsiyicd a t t r x t i v r .  
bundled communications services and product offerin;;s. In addition. our management has previously developed rls oicn inicrnal systcmq Tor billing. 
MIS and custumcr carc. We hdievc  that a high qualip bach officc i s  critical li)r effectively and elficirntly scrbing thr: cuslomcr. Many rncinbcrs 01' 
our management ieam hare \<orked together lor  10 to 15 years. Our stnior managcmenl founded and opcm1t.h N rl, Incnrpurdtcd. a large 
tclrcun~municiltions. cahlc l c l c v i s i m  and Internet provider u hich operates principally in the United Kingdom arid Contincnlal Iluropc. AI N fl,. 
imnagemrni has had expcricncc competing against incumbent operators hy offering busincss and rzsidential cust imm bundled packages of 
inirgratcd communications sen Ices. including Icluphony. cahlr: TV and Internet access. NTL has dciclopsd crratix t' marketing and packaging 
straiegics which have dcl ivrrrd industy leading cusiumcr penetration rates (4X0io versus the industn avcragc OK 329C) and churn wtts w h i c h  art' l t ~ s  
than halt' thc tndustp a\  c r a g  Our smor rnanag.oment has also been involved N ith othcr communications %cntiires. including Ccllular 
Communications. Inc.. Ccllular Communications nf' I'uerto Rico. Inc.. and Cellular Cummunication\ International. Inc \\rich upcr~trd cclltrhr 
businesses in Ohio and Michigan. Puertu Rico. and Italy. rrsprctivrl! . In thrsr ventures. our managtment has typicall! achirvrd succcdul opcrnting 
r w l t \ .  dck eloped significant rvpzricncc competing against incumbent operators. built and mainiained sophisticaid coininunicil%ionr n c ~ o r k s  and 
h x l ;  office supporl s!slerns. and gaintd recognition in the carnmunicaticms industrq and the capital markets. OorcCunini rcprcsciits an cl'fiin to 
capitalize on this h i a o ~  of csperirnce and operational ~ U C C C S S  expluit thc significant communications opponunitirs in thc I:.S. 
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Expond Through Stratepic Acquisitions We have expanded mnd grown our operations through strategic acquisitioris. We look for acquisitions that 
enhance our ability to execute our business strategy. including adding complementary network and facilities. increasing revenues. and gaining 
rnanapcrncnt talent. To this end. in 1999 we completed the acqursitiuns of MegsfNet Inc. ("MepslNet"). a Chicago based Internet service provider. 
and the assets of l lSN Communications. Inc. ("USN"). a CLEC in the midwest and nonhrxt providing service to business customers. In addition. w e  
reccntly announccd that we have entered into definitive agreements to acquire ATX Telecommunications. lnc. ("ATX"). a "smart build" CLEC and 
inlepratcd communications provider serving the mid-Atlantic states. and Voyagr.r.net. Inc. ("Voyager.nct"). the largest independrnt Tu11 service 
Intcrnet communications company in the inidwest and Great Lakes rcgion. We intend to continue to pursue acquisition opportunities which would 
accelerate the growth and succzss of our operntiuns. 

THE SMART LEC(SM) NETWORK 

Thr Sman L t C  aratugy ill Ions us tn implumcnt our own switch-based telecommunications network without the significant additional expense. time 
commilmmt and gzncral financial risk o f  building our own complete l ~ c n l  loops and transmission facilities. We bclicve this stratep will improve our 
orcrall rclurn on capiial and Iourr the leve l  of risk associated with the execution of our business plan. based on the follouing general advantages: 

o rcduccd capiial cxpcndiiurrs associated with leasing: rather thsin building cornplctr local loop and lransport facilitics: 

I) grcattr ccnaint! id  rcturn from succcss-based capital spending: 

II increassd network utiliration as a result of thc access to muliipls revenue srrcams and the abiliw to increase leased capacit? increrncntally: 
and 

o h e r  overall market penetration requirzrncni.s as a rcsult of reduced netbrork costs. 

Adbantapes o f  thc Smart LEU nrlnork 

u'c ht.lie\c that this iictwnrk strateg! offers a varlet) ofsprcific henefits including: 

I.oncr Ovcrall Cosl -- We believe that the Smart LEU network call be deplo!rd at il much l o w r  cost than building conventional 
nei\rorCs. l'hc cos1 0 1  comtntional networks incltidrs the cost OF dl of the network l k r l i l i r s  mcludcd in thc Smart 1 . E C '  huild. plus the 
construction ol'conduit. transport capacity and associated infrastructurc 10 cunnsut netuurk ~ C C E S S  points. switch facilities iind customers. 
l'hc dcployment vf these transmission route components invol4es significant expcnsc. and their rlirninatirm under our stratcg 
considerably decrrascs our capital ripendittire requirements. Whereas the construction of full netirork facilitieq has hrcn tstimatrd to cos1 
hct\rccn $ I  .OOO to S3.000 per line. depending on the specifications of the network. we estimate that our Sman LfSC net\r-ork wil l  cost lrss 
than $500 per line. hilc st i l l  prwiding corrparablr h is ic  tclrphon! services and addilional ad4anncrd smites 

L w t r  Krquircd Uustomrr Pcnetrntion -+ Lhr to the rrducrd cost ofhuilding thr: Smart 1,KV netirork. our hisints?. model rzquircs il h c r  
I c v t l  o T  cuslomcr penetration to be succrs~,l'ul as compared to il t‘ull-facilities nctm'orl;. Hecause thrrc i s  a reduced amount of up-Cront 
inbrstmcnt. u c  hr l i rvc  that we can gain profitability imd a sufficient rcturn cin capital it-ith a rclatively small percentage of rnarkct sharc. 
rhir advantage not onl! loirtrs our rxposurc to risk. but also givcs us the Llesibility to dcsign our offerings to larpei a spcsific subscriber 
base of communications-inlensi~~ users M ithout thc rcquirement 0 1  necessarily attracting a large portion of'thr m a r k  Thc abilitv to serve 
hnth hvsintss and rcsidcntial customcrs also incrcascs our potential o x  crall markct. 

Success-basrd Capital Expcndiiures -- An additional henefrt of  our Smart LEC network is the "succcss-based" cost muciurt of thc capital 
rtprnditures. Convcnlional full-hcililics networks I!pically require the nctwork cons1ruction to bc full!, complcird in advancc of 
ohtaininp customcrs. generating high initial capital expenditures. Under our Smart LEC strategy. ccrtain swilch and access f i ic i l i t ics arc 
Insiallrd ahcad OK time. but the majority of capital i s  invested to increase the capacity of thc i i r tw rk  hastd on our SUECCSS in attracting 
customtrs. W e  can thcreforc cntcr a market uith a sipnificantl! luwcr up-front invcstrncnl. and add facilities and Icnsrld capacit? over lime 
as p o w  our cusiomcr base. A significant portion ofour nelwurk eipznscs can thcreforc he incurred htcr and with more cerlain returns. 

I'onirot of the Customer Espcrirncr -- Wc belirvr thai having grcattr control over the scrviccs that we ollkr enhances our abilit:, to 
improw thc overall customer eaprricricr.. Through the Faciliiies which \vc install. w e  ha\e control over tht: services provided 10 cusimicrs. 
including the optration of features. phone numbers. and l int testing and rcrvicing. Control over thc irnplcmzntatinn of Ihc prudiicis 
cnahlcs us to bcttcr manage the service and 10 more rasil!- offer custom packages or producis and katurrs. W r  helicvc thal nur dcl iwv 
and marketing o f  targeted. cusl~rner-~(invenient. eas! -to-understand packages dilli.rrnhaies us from our compctition. 
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Ability to Serve Business and Residential Customers -- Our Smart LEC network architrcturr is designed to reach both business and 
residential customers. Hecausc we are iea:;inp rather lhan building the local connection to the custurner. we believe we can rconornically 
reach the residcntial market desplte its lower density rrlativc to thc business market. As a result. we arc nbIr to rcach and serve the 
significant consumer segment. which has typically had signilicantly fewer competitors than the busincss segment. In addition. there arc 
significant synergies which accrue from ihe abilit) to serve both husiness and residential market segments. including benefits to our 
marketing. service opcrations and network utilization. 

Highrr Operating Margins -- W e  believe that deploying key network infrastructure w i l l  enable us to achieve significantly highcr gross 
margins than thc margins obiained under total service resale. Total service resale. which i s  thc rrsale iif' cornpletr: serviccs from ILECs 
\\ ithoul installin2 owned facilities. typicall! generates gross profit margins of approximately 2025%. Under the Sman LEC strategy. 
rathcr than rrselling thc entire service. we wi l l  be leasing only certain unbundled network clcinents. such as local loops and transpon. Wc 
\I ill usc our own facilities for netl5ork mtzrconnection. switching. reatures. and other network elements. By design. tht facilihes which we 
own and install arc thosc which have a signiticant positive impact on our pruss margins. By utilizing our own faciltties for certain key 
ponions of the nrtuork. hdicvt: that wc can increase our operating margins significantly above the margins ivhich can be achiewd 
\\ 1111 rcsnlr 

lncrcascd Sprcd t(1 Markct e- [-he Sman LEC strategy r c i l l  illso increasc the speed at which we can eriter additional markets The time 
nredtd to construct a conventional nctuorl, is extrnded by factors such as c i v i l  constructiun. the permit appliuation process. certifications. 
and nctnorh management Although cunstnrctinp the Smart LEC network involves certain similar procedures. the majorit? of the 
installaticin n u r k  takes place in our o~rn facilities and lcascd collocations of the ILECs. ilnd significant r o w  network construction 
rlemcnts art eliminated. which should contributc to an increased speed to market under our nratcg!. Whereas c o n v e n h a l  networks 
t!picalI!, take betncen 18 to 2-1 months to construct. we believe our neiwurks can generally he installed in a h to 12 month tiinr framr. 

Acrcss Io Widc Geographical Arms -- Wc bcl icve the cost structure of the Smart LEC network will enahle 11s to enter targct areas rchiuh 
ma! not he econcmical for a hI1 hc i l i t ies  nzhwrk. When building a convrntiunal ncnvorh. density i s  a cri t ical factor because thr diaancc 
hrtisccn the Iociil switch and ,custoincrr has a significant impact on build costs. In  the Smart [.,K network. although density ts still 
important. it is less critical becausz thc local 1 r ~ ) p s  arc already hi l i  and art. sirnpl? lcascd from I1,ECs. The ahilit! to least ucdain ponions 
o f  the net+.\oork lhercforr expands the potrrilial territories that can bc rcunorn~a l ly  scrvcd h!- our network. In addition. u t  can offcr total 
zcrbicc. rts;ilt' in arcas that are not !et served h! our network. which expands our operating territon. even tunhcr. Becausr: ILEC's arc 
typicall! tonncctcd to al l  businesses and residences in i t s  rcgion. our ability to least or rzstll these connecliuns ?ires us considerahlt 
geographic flriihili iy and rcach (cithin our tarpcr rni1rkets. We brlirve that wc wi l l  rlralize several adbantagss from having thc nhilit! t i l  
serve broad geographical areas. including operating synzrgiss. marktting cfficicncies and thc cnhancement of  our o\,rrall company imitgc 
prcsentrd tu potrniial customcrs. 

N c t w r k  Lhzlopinrnt and ;\rchitccture 

tindcr our Smart I.EC stratrp!. u c  build those portions of the nctuork that \\e bclicvc wi l l  sipnificantl! increase our gross margins. arc newssay to 
control thc srn iczs  providrd to thc customer. and can he dcploycd rapid)! and efficiently. Wc lease thr)sz pOKlOnS of the nctwork (hat arc readily 
a\ailablr to hr [cased rvonomically Krom other providers. Accardingl!. ICE arc building thc Smart LE(: netnorl in each targct mnrkel through il 
combination o f  thc l-dlu\c ing three ceniral elements: 

o Installing tclcphony and dam rquipmznt iii uiir tarpet rrictropolitan areas. including. Class 5 tclrphun! witchcs. h 1 M sttitchcs and Intsrner 
poinl-oLprissncc equipment in our own hci l i t ics.  along u ith tclcphon? access dt'vites. DSL accrs'i rquiprnsnt. mudems and othcr quipinent 
in facilities ctillocatcd {kith thc ILEC. Thesr dcvicrs wertch and r o w  voicc and data transmissions across thc ncttrorh 

I) Lcasing thc "last mile" or "local loop" (thc ponion 01' thr nctworh curnding from the cnd-oftice to the custointr's prrmiscs). This local 
conncction i s  lcascd b> us from the ILEUS as an "IJnbund1t:d Nettrork Elcment" as providcd under the Telcconimunicauons Aci ( I (  19% I'hcsc 
lucal loops arc used 10 transport voice and data services. for Internst access szrviccs. as Hel l  as for IXL and iiiher htph cltpaci~! voice and data 
applications. For larger cusiomm or concentrated groups 01' usrrs (such as rnulii-dwelling units). we lease circuits n i l h  grcatcr handurdih for 
this I O C R I  connrcticrti. 
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o Leasing the transport capacity to can? voice and data both regionally (between our collocated facilities and our regicinal switch) and 
nalionall? (bcrneen our regional switches. our national Internet points-of-presence. othcr carriers. and the Internet). We lemc thcsr services 
from II.ECs. Comprtitwe Local Exchange Carriers (ULECs). Inter Exchange Carriers ( IXCs). Competitive Access Providers (CAPS) and other 
pro\idrrs. W c  use thesc leased circuits to transpon our own voice and data traffic and deliver it to the most economical point o f  interconnection 
1% ith other carriers. 'These leasrd circuits are intmonnecred using our national A'TM facilities. 

4s a complement t o  the nctwort described ahwe. we also resell complete services from ILECs (total service resulc). Although WE intend to 
scrvc customers primarily over our own network. resale allows us to expand our target markets try adding service arcns where our facilities are 
not yct lnstallcd. 7-his enables us to market our services prior to and during the installation of our network. and then connect customers to our 

cs once the! art in place. Rzsalr: also allows us to serve customers that may not bc within the current rcach of our switch-based network. 
.Although providing scrvicr on a resalc basis p:neratrs lower gross margins. we believe that there are advantages to offering comprehensive 
geographical covrrapc within our target markets. particularly when competing with an ILEC. 

li c hclic\c tha l  the quaiitit! (ir c.usiing and planned fiber transporr facilities available from other carriers will he sufficient to satisfy our need for 
Ic:iscd Iranspon h c i l i i t t 5  snd pcrmit us to obtain these t'acilitics at compztitive prices for the foresezatk future. Several factors cuolrihule to this 
\ IC\\ : thrrr th significant transport capacit! in place today and w e  often have the abihry to choosc. from multiple providers including the ILECs: the 
numbcr of n e u  pruviders building networks continuti: to increase: most providers are consistently increasing their network capacity: and advances In 
u w c  dirision rnultiplrxmg technology haw conlinucd to mcreiisc the capacity of existing fiber plant. Ln addition. the abilit! tu lcusc transport from 
thc I L K S  givcs us broad gcographic covrrapc. As the volume of our traffic grows. huwever. in the future i t  may brcome ectinornical to build our 
own irmspon faci l i t ies in ccnain markcts. 

U u currcntl! le;fsc {ransport capacity h r n  multiple cz.rriers across our rrgional and national networks. including. among others: 

Arnsritrch 
Bcll A h n l i c  
RcIl South 
Frontier 
SSC 
CIS N CSL 

OTHER CARRIERS 

1CG 
IXC 
Level  3 
MCI W o r l K o m  
N E X l L I N I i  
O\vzst 

Nillionall! . as 11 c construct rcpional Sman LEC' networks. our A'lhl netii ork I\ ill inisrcutmrct Ihrsc local nctw-orlis and other puin{s-i)t'-prcsciicc 
acrnss the I1.S. obcr Icascd circuits to provide national data. VOICC and Intzmct ctinnrctivit!. 

Our Sniufl LEC ncinorl, i s  capable o f  carcine both w i c e  and data ctmmunicatiuns using the Idlowing trchnologics: 

o 
irmsniission path which. through the use of s i b  itches. bccoines a dcdicatcd end-io-cnd circuit. 

o Internet Protocul (1P) -- thc structure oT data transmittrd over the Internet. Because Intcrntt Protocol involkcs splittirig data inlo "pacbrts" 
\rhich art. transmittrd indcpcndrntly and reasszniblcd at their dcstinaiion. lntcrnit Protocol dots no1 rcquirc a dedrcatcd cnd-lo-end circuit and 
man! differcni communications messages can bc routed simultaneously over the samc trilnsrnissiun facilities. rrsulting 111 grcntly irnprovcd 
rffciznc!. This technology is currently being develcrpvd to be used reliahl! for voicc service. 

Standard 'l'rlt.phon! -- thc traditional. rzlial>lt transmission ( 1 1 -  voicc owr  Iocal loop copper \\ 1rc and repond ;inti national tiher optical 

o Ihgital Suhscribcr Lint! ( I X L )  -- a transmis>ii.in tcchnolmy that a l lms  for tht: transport ofsignificant lcvels orvoicc and data a1 hiFh spcetis 
over conLentional. coppcr phone lines 1-hrse hq!hcr lransrniwinn rates can be irsrd for high-sprcd lntcmet a c u e s ~  to transpun multiplc voice 
l ints o h e r  a single loop. or Ibr bnth simultanrousl~. 

I) 

vidco. audio and imaging. A I-M allows Ibr the usc of individual circuirs for rnultiplr simulhnrous purpurrs. increasing netuork u!'fiticnc>, 
Asynchronous I rnnsfcr Mndr: (ATM) -- a transpwrt proiocol that supports man! t! pes of high-spcrd transmissions including voict .  dala 



o Digital Loop Carrier (DLC) -- an accc'ss technolug! allowing us to aggregate and concentrate 1hr voice traffic collected at the collocation 
facility IO more efficiently transport this traffic tu our switches. 

Local and Krpional Network Dtployment 

WL' have identified six imjor metropolitan areas as i:he initial target markets for the rollout of our regional Sman LEC networks. Our switches in 
Columbus and Cleveland are currently active and roe have bqun  provisioning our residential and business customers that are on our Footprint 
through thcsi I U D  suiitchrs. Our Chicago switch has heen installed. and we expect to begin migrating customers in the secund qUaKtr of 2000. In 
addition. w are currently cunsrrucring our network in three additional markcts: Dctroit. Michigan; New York. Ne\$ York: and Doston. 
Massachusctts. W e  expect the networks in these markets to be installed in 2000. These six markets coniprise approximately 18 million rota1 access 
lints. N ' t  ifre i n  thr process of establishing collocatioii facilities in approsimately 133 ILEC central offices in these markets. The signilkant majorit! 
of thtsi are physical collocations. under which we h a w  space within the centrd office that IS dedicated lo our exclusive use. 

i 4  5 h a w  also idtniilicd inorc than 30 additional markets where w e  intend to deploy our Smart LEC network in 2000. 2001. and 2W2. These markets 
arc: in suk cral statcs. inctuding: Pennsylvania. Mar) hnd. Connecticut. Indiana. Wisconsin. Missouri. Flurida. Texas and California. among olhers. 
I hc buildout schedule.. as \\ell as the final srlcction o1'our markets. will drpcnd on a number of factors. iricluding the success and spzcd of the rollout 

t)!. ihc initiiil six markets. II,EC interconnection agreernsnts. and othrr factors. Wc will continue io offer our Internet scrvices nationally over our 
Icassd A I  hl nc.t\rork. 

!+ data (or our initial si\ tnarleis IS listed in the Lbllmving table: 

1ISTIMAl't:I) 
BIISINESS 

c'1 I'Y LINES(2) 
Clcvcland. 0 1 1  -1'3.733 
Columbus. 0 1 1  273.335 
Chicago. 11. 1.893.902 
lktroit .  MI 85 1 .E I 
r i c n  York. N Y  1.782. I90 
floston. MI\ X59.422 

ESTIMATED 
RESIDENTIAL LINF,S(I) TOTAL LINES(2) 

922.473 1.346.206 
597.661 87 1.007 

3.021.030 -1.9 1 5-93? 
I.77j.O68 3.676.889 
3.858.803 j.hJO.994 
1.492.3 LK 3.35 1 .MO 

COLI,OUA I-IONS IN 
PROGRESS(3) 

18 
12 
33 
24 
2 0 
2 0  - 

( 1 ) Based on our current huildoui schrdulc 

(21 Cornpan! t'sijmiws b;wd on FCU. iMarkct and I'argetPro. Rrprzsrnts rstiniatcd lines i t  ithin tlic M S A  

( 3 )  ~ V C  art  in \annus stages of Ihc ~ollocation proccss dtpmding on the rnarkct and i is  priority in oiir buildout schcdulc.. O u r  CoIIwntioIi 
proccs.; consists ol' thc fulluwing basic phascs: 

o Gathering ufdemogriphic data for rach rq ic ln  and srlcction of specific ILtC' Kacilities Ibr cullocalion: 

o Filing applicnticins i\ ith ~ h c  apprclpriate ILECs for cullocilhin rights at tach szlcctrd Ioca~ion: 

o 

o 

Upon F C W I ~ I  oi'cach approval. doing an r v a l i i a h  u r c a c h  facilit!: 

Building by Itit II.I:C n f a  "cast" or preparation of-spacc in \I hich our equipment uill hr plnccd: and 

0 Installing and traing oi' our equipment 

lVc haw at Ieiisi ohtnincd ;qqwo\al o f  our applications for all cnllocatinns in progrc'ss. 

In dctcrmining our target markcts. ur: prcparr: dciailccl anal! S L ' ~  of relccommunicntiuns and dcmoyraphic data. O u r  tirpci rIiarLcis art chosen based 
on u nurnhcr U T  Victors. includins. 

0 Ovt ra l l  s i x  o f  the iclrcommuniriliions me.rhzt: 

t i  I-tir: availahilit> d local transpon networks arid providers. 

Ilemogripliic siatistics: 

- . . . 



0 

0 

7he location of our esisting resale custoiners; 

o Our rclatiunship with the ILEC and intercorlncction terms: and 

Kepulaton environment. 
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We are currently authorized to opcraie as a CLEC and/or long distance telzcommunications provider in 24 U.S. slates. 

We believe that our Sinan LEC siratsp enables us to enter and construct our network into new cities with relatively low up-front capital 
cxpcnditurcs. and a significant proportiun of success-based capital expenditures. Depending on the size o f  the market and other factors. our up-front 
costs to enter a market are expected to bc approximately $7 to $10 million. which includes initial set-up costs associated with entering a market. such 
as the installation of our switch and collocation facilities. Additional capital expenditures wi l l  be based on subscriber levels and services offered and 
are estirnaied to bc apprtisimatel!, $400-$500 per h e .  Therefort. a significant portion o f  the total capital expenditures in a given market wi l l  he 
incurred only 8s \\e incrcasc our subscriber base and the related capacity uf the nctwork. 

National Nrinork 

U.c currcntl! h a w  in placc an ATM network which  connects approximately 90 U S .  cities. We have facilities located in each of these points of 
prcxncc. and haw lcased DS-I to OC-3 circuits to iiiterconncct this network and to reach the major national lniernet acccss points. Approximatel! 
4 0  ounrd ATM switches are no\\ bcing used across clur network. Ihe ATM switches allow us to carry multiple services ctfirirntly owr  our circuits 
\\ L' direcrl!, pcrr u i t h  major hachhoiie providers including MCI WorldCom and PSINet. These peering arrangerncnts hclp us maintain a comprtitibe 
I O U  CIN nctirorh. This national nctwurk inlercunnecls our local Smart 1.EC nrtuorks as they are deployed. 

Our national i m ~ ~ ( i r k  currently inicrconntcts our point-of-prrwncr facilities in the Ibllowing cities: 

Ahron. OH Iktroit. MI 
Alban!. N Y  El  Paso. TX 
Albuquerque. N M  Flint. MI 
Atlanta. (j.4 tirand Kapids. MI 
Ausrm. 'TX Green Uai.  WI 
R i I I i ngs. hl-I 
Hirmingham. A[,  Grrcnville. SC 
t301se. I[) Hnnford. c-r 
Hosion. MA Houston. -1-x 
Bul-hlo. N Y  Indianapulis. [N 
C'hampaign. 1L. In in<. UA 
I'harlotte. hC Jacbsun. MS 
Chicago. IL Kansas City. M O  
Cincinnati. OlI Knusville. ' IN 
Clcvrland. OH Lansing. MI 
C'olomdo Springs. CO Las Vrgas. NV 
Columbia. Sc' I m r c l .  MU 
C'olumbus. Otl Lexington. Lk' 
C'nrpus Chrisiir. T I  
Drtllas/t-t. Wonh. TS 
[la! ton. OH Louisvillr. K Y  
Denver. CO Madiron. W1 
Des Moinrs. IA 
Our naiiiinal lcascd circuits currently c m t r  approximately 
approuimatcly 20.000 rnilcs of IK-l circuits 

1-cchnolng! Managsmrnt Ct'nirr 

(irrenshoro. NC 

Littlr: Koch. AF. 
I,os Angelcs. UA 

Mcmphis. T N  Rochester. N Y  
Merrivillz. IN Rockford. 1L 
Milwauker. W1 Sacramento. L'A 
Minnzapolis/St. Paul. MiN 
Montporncn,. AL San .4ntonio. T X  
K'ashville. 1-N San Ditgo. CA 
Ncuark. Nl San Francisco. C i i  
Nttv Orleans. LA 
Nc\+ Yorl;. NY Scmtlc. WA 
Norhlli. VA South tknd. Ih' 
Oklahoma Cit!. OK Spuklmr. W A  
Omaha. NE Spririgficld. [I, 
Pensauken. NJ St. Louis. MCI 
Peoria. I t  Stamford. CI 
Philadelphia PA Syracust. N Y  
I'borni.;. AT Tolcrlo. 0 1  I 
Pittsburgh. P, l  I'opcka. tis 
Portage. IN Travcrst: Ciiy. MI 
f'unland. OR 
Kalri ghlDurham. NU I-ulsiL OK 
Reno. NV Washington. IIC' 
Richmond. VA Wichita. KS 

Salt Lake Uiv. UT 

San JusrIMar Wrst. <'A 

'I ucsm. A% 

2.500 niilcs of OU-3 circuits. approsimard~ 27.000 milcs o r  [IS-.< circuiis and 

WC opened our statc-of-the-art Technolog! hlanapcmcnt Crnter ( rMC)  during the Lirsi quanrr of 2000. Thc 7'MC.' moniiors CrwcC'omm's national 
hcilitics-bassd network. including its Inttmrt huckbonc. llsing the tatest nctv.orl rnanagcmcnt sdtwdrc. thc TMC is ahlc to providc rcal-lime 
inK~vrnarion to ensurr: nrtirork rcliabilit! and insIant iictuork upgrades to meet consuiiirr demand. The TMC' houscs thc lalest in call rouiinp and 
s u  iluhinp cquipmunt for local and lung dinancc trlephonr scrviccs and k a m e s .  and Digital Subscriber Lint  (DSL) tcchnt)lug!'. '1 hc facrli~y oprratcs 
21 huurs. w c n  da! s ;1 ~ c c k  and has il staff o f  25 proft,siunals. 



The Telecommunication?; Act of 1996 

Our abilit! to lease unbundled nrtwork dement:; from incumbent providers is the result of the Teleconimunications Act of 19%. The 
Tclecommunications Act opened up the local tzlccorrimunications exchange market tu competition. creating an attractive oppurtunity for us and other 
carriers. Thc Telecommunications Act requires that LECs offer the use of their networks for total resale or the lease of unbundled network elements. 
and ihat I1.I:Cs permit othcr carriers to collocate and interconncct their equipment within the ILECs' ceniral offices. Morcover. an I L K  that is also a 
Bdl  operating company IBOU) is prohibited from enrering the long distance market in its home region until it is detcrmined that therc is a significant 
I t v d  of competi tion in its local scn ice market. 

1,MDS Hrtiadband Wirelcss Spectrum 

As 3 compfcment to our Sman I.tlU nctwork. we own Local Multipoint Distribution Service (LMDS) licenses for the broadband wirrless sprctrum. 
O u r  licrnsos covcr nrarly al l  ofthe state of Ohio md rcprcsznt morc than 10.5 million "POPS". With 1,150 MHz of spectrum. these licenses have 
m u c h  grcatrr handiridth than cellular or PCS licenses (up tu 30 MI 17.) or other fixed wireless licenses (80-400 MtIz). We are the fourth largest holder 
ni' [hi:, spcctrurn in North America. NEXTLINK Communications. Inc. i s  the largest license holdrr. and has licenses for major U S .  population 
ctnters outsidr: 01' Ohio. 

LMIIS i s  3 n c d y  authorized fixrd broadband wireless service that may br u r d  10 prtividr high-speed data transfer. telcphonc scrvice. 
tc.kcornmunications net\< ork transmission. Internet access. video broadcasting. video conferencing. and other services. LMDS U S ~ S  frcqucncirs in thc 
2XCiHz 10 31Gf-lz rangt.. Thc spectrum i s  uscable for communication ssn,ices from a fixed antenna. hut is not suitable fur muhilt. or portable 
communications. Thr serwcc i s  subject to line o f  si te limitations and rain attcnuation. but current systems seek 10 reducc thcsc impediments through 
advanced system architccturr: and the strategic p lacmmi  ol' kansmittcrs. 1-he point-to-multipoint tcchnology of LMDS a1hr-s a singlc hub site 
antenna to be used tu form multiple paths with customer anirnnas at numerous locations. LMDS can thuh be uscd tu provide a wireless high-capacity 
hroadhand scrvict f i ir  thc "last mile" to a subscribrr's home or ol-fice. 

A s  I ,MM technolngy advances. n c  intend tci use this sprctrurn to offcr additional communications ~tn'iccs and to cspand the rcach of our nztworh. 
f.'or soirit' 1i)ca1mns. n c  hcliekc that LMUS may offer ;I substantiall! loner c05t solution for pro$ iding high-quality broadband srrviccs than othcr 
compctinp d c t i w p  systums such as fiber or copper c>.tensions. LMDS cquipmmt is not in general ccmrncrcial service at this lime. hut tcchnology k 
currtntl! in  dt~rlopment and M Z  have cslablishcd rclationships rbith scveral equipmcnt vendors. 

I-hrouph a itholly w n c d  subsidlap. ill June 1998. n c  were warded A-Block lictnsrs in 15 markets in Ohio with a total UT I0.573.9X2 f'OPs 
(reprcsenting mure than Y5% of  the POPS in Ohio). Each LMDS license covers a defined Basic Trading Area. and o u r  ,A-Block LMDS l icmscs 
consist of I . I j 0  MH7 of sprcirum. CoreCumni bid $25.2 million fur such liccnses. cor an avcragc. of $2.39 ptr POP POPS arc thc cstimalcd 
population of- a market. The nurnbtr of POP'S ownec: by an opcrator dms not rcprrsrnt thc numbcr of- users o f  i t s  service's and is nix ncccssaril! 
indicatikc uf ' the nurnhcr nf'potmtial subsurihcrs. 

PRODUCTS AHD SERVICES 

Wc currentt! o f k r  our husincss and rcsidcntial customers an r\tCnsive nrra! uf  LcIicc and data services in order 11) sal is f j  and caplurc all of'their 
communications ncrds. 

Hundlcd I'ackapes 

In our current scrviw ciTfirinps. nt bundle communications products and strvices in order IO give our custcimers increased uoiivenicrict'. Ilrxihilily 
and choice. at good "valuc for mane! ." We typically offer a platform of' hasic services. which  rrpresrnls ii minimum sclection of srrv icrs  to br: 
oKfercd. and then creatc viays Tor rhc customrrs 10 easily and cunvcniantly increase thc olhcr strviccs purchascd according to their taws. 



For example in our currcnt rcsidential offering. u't: cumbinc a basic package of voice services with Internet access. which wc call the "c-Chat" 
serwcc. Under the e-Chat scrvice. customrrs are o f h r d  a bundled package of communications services that includes local. long distance and Imcrnct 
service. Although the details or the offerings v a p  sornwhat by region. the service typically includes: 

0 Local dial lone 

0 Local calls 

0 Call waiting 

0 Pcrsonal "800" number 

0 Premium I n i m c t  Scrvicc 

5hK unlimitcd access 

o j +mail accounts 

1% perzonal itch space 

L.ong distance scr\.icc option I I O  writs per minuts) u 

Additional options and features (such as voicc mail. ihrce-wa! calling. an addilronal linz. and additional web site space) can be casil! and flcsibl! 
addcd to thc scrkicc'. Thc pricing Ibr r-Uhai w r i t \  b!: region. hut in all areah our pricc is based on the E S X I  retail pricing tiurn thc KHOV for tht. 
samc local ttlephun! scrvict's. 

1'hi.i rnarlcting stratcp! has hcrn bascd on the succrsslul cvprrictice of managcmcnt in penetrating thc residcntial markcr and ccirnpcting \I ith 
incumhznt operators in Its othcr communicauonr; conipanies. Wc b r l i r v e  that this t!pc of markcting strategy has many hcnctits fir both potmtiul 
customers and CorcCurnm. 

LVc hclie\r that potrntial customtrs \ \ i l l  hr attracted to the simplicit! o f  both how we offcr and price thc service. and o f  having consolidarzd s c r v i c ~ s  
with one providcr on cinc invoicc. In addition. \re hslicvr that our proposition \\-ill be viewed as good "valuc for monr?". I'or the s m i r  price hilt 
customers currerill! pa! thc incumbent operator fur telephone alone. lrom CoreCamm they can pet the siimz trlcphonl: w r i  ICZ. plus Internst ~ C C L ' S S .  

W'r price the wrvicz ai thc same rates as the RI30C's tdrphonv scriicc so that it can he pzrcrivrd sirnpl!. casit! and quick!? as 3 vnlunble service 
'I'ht. ahilit! io add additional teaturcs conbenizntl! enhancer the overall flruihilit!. and allo\rs customcrs to tailor thr s t r b  ice for thcir individual 
tireds 

I n  addilion. \<e hcl icw thar thcsc types uf bundled s t i ~ i c c s  will improve our operating rcsulis. The siructurr: and stratcp? uf'our rrsidcntial product 
ofltrin_es t r i l l  haw a significant impact un Our abilit, '10 penctratc our m e e t  marktts succcssfull!. u'c bclicvc that huiidled offerings l i l t .  our c-Chat 
sen icc tril l hr i l t l ract i tc  to pntcntial custcmcrs. In addition. N C  believe bundled packages improbc customer rztrntiun bevau5,r: cusIumcrs typicall! 
iiiust approach multiple providers in urdrr to replace i.hc bundlcd C'nreComm serviccs. Finally. we bclizvc that combining a feature-rich icltphon! 
wrvicc with Intcmet accr rr\  icc will a ~ r i c l  communicauons-intrnsi\~ uscrs. i ~ h o  typically gcnerair higher averagr. r w t n u c  and arc morc likcly to 
subacrihc to additional conimunicatiuns scrvicts. such as high speed O C C E S S .  

.Althr)u_rh thc specific components of our offerings \till chanpr. wc uill continut: our strategy of designing attraciiw markcting packagrs ivhich g i w  
ihe customer flesihilit! and chuicc. uith convenicnl a a ? s  to subscrihc to additional services. 

Voice and Ilata Scrvices 

Wc. currenily offcr the l'nlloning v(11cz. data and Internet srrbicrs to business and residential cusIornrr5 in our markcis: 

o 
acccw to thc long distancr: ntiirurk. and other rehed services. 

I,ocnl 1:whangc Servicrs -- includiny standard dial tom. I O S B I  ualling. Cenlrcx services. Lrncrgetic> 9 1 I scrviccs. opsrator nss iskd calling. 

CI 

o 
intrrnaiiotial calls. 800!KXX!X77 to1 I frrr rerticcs. calling cards and nthcr rctaird srrviccs. 

(I 

s p e d  ccinncctions. 

Custom Calling Features -- including call \\siting. call torwarding. caller ID. boics mail. conlvrcricc callirlg and nthcr rnhanccd l;.utures 

I.oiig Distmcc Scri ice? -- Including I + intrrLA-1-A CGIIS ( i rhivh arc calls across Local Access and Irnnspan Areas). iniwLA.1-A calls. 

Iiitcrntt Access !-,,c.rvicrs -- including dial-up and drdiuatcd n c w s s  to the Iniernct o \ t r  conventional modctns. ISIIN. T- I. DS-3 and hiphcr 



o Web S i t t  Hosiing and Design -- including dtd~cat~td and shared sitc hosting and. typxcally through third parties. web sitr design 

o Data Nrrworking Sen ices -- inchdin,: a variety of data circuits and networking solutions. 

DSL i s  a mnsrnission technology that al lows for the high specd lrilnspon of significant levels of voice and data over conventional. copper phone 
lines. DSL tiin dcliver spceds o f  up to 7 Mbits per second. which is the equivalent of more than 100 voice grade circuils. over a single copper loop. 

I1S1. ttchnolopy enables consurnrrs to transfer data or access the Internet at high speeds. In  addiiiun IO significantly increasing data transfer rates. 
DSL irchnolop oflrrs an alrrrnative fur providing rniiltiplz voice lines or voice and daki carried ovcr the same pair u f w i s k d  coppcr wire. By using 
TISL. husincssis can obtain the samc number o f  voice lines over a single loop that would normally be obtained using a mi(ire uspcnsive standard T I  
or iithcr circuli [)SI, technolug! alsu makes it possible for business or residential customers tu obtain telephone service and high-speed data service 
~ ~ m u l ~ n n u o u s l ~  over a siandard cupper telephone line. 

L i t  hclistc t h m  are sc\rritl benefits 10 IXL. includin;:: 

(1 I Iigh hand\\ idlh. high-speed. "alwa! s on" Inlcrnct connections; 

I) kdicatcd. not shard handwidth. which allows for "guaranirrd" performance levrls: 

u Kniahle service. ishich allwcs us io tailor tkc service IU the customers' nerds and allons thc customers to dctcrminc hut\ much man+ to 
csprnd for the amounl of' high speed bandwidth thty need: 

o Abilit! IO usc Ihr: snmc I w p  for VUICI: and data simultaneously: 

II Hnhanccd stcurit! 

11 I!tilizaiion oftxisung coppcr int'raatructurt. ,which allous fastcr rollout and lowers deplo! men1 wsts: 

0 Iticrcased trlcphon! margins as a result ufprovidinp mulliplz s t n i c r s  uvcr a singlc local loop: aiid 

11 Deplo! nvmt n I i h  succzss-based capital e\pcnditurzs 

IVc b e l i c w  o u r  S m m  I.f<C' netuork is trcI1 suittd to capitalirz on DSL technolog!. In  our ( i n n  switch fx i l i i i cs  and our cullociihri hciliticS. 
\ \c art' dcplo!ing I X I .  access equipment (including DSLAMs). DSIAMs are connected to the copper loops at thc m d  oll?cr. and aggrcgiitu 
kind conccnrrate thc ddia iraffic from thc tnd  user. DSL trchnolugy i s  limited h! the Irngth o f  tht loiip hctny uxd. lxhich typicdl! niust bc Ishs 
ihan thrw rnitrs. ill \ \ e l l  as other ihclors such as the condition and qualir!, of the coppcr l in t  W c  rol11)ut oiir M I .  iiciwd. arid sdrvic'rs 
hirnultanrnu<ly \ t i th  the  tclcphony nctaork. Wc use I3SL to providc high-speed lntzrnzt acwss and dain wrviczs and intcnd to usc [)SI. t o  
provide coinbinrd data and voice scrvicth over a single cupper loop. and Loicc circuit trunking i o  connect muttipk accrs4 lines. 

W c  dvploy mulupls forms of' DSL in ordcr to providc a broad sertioc offcring to our customers and 10 cspand Ihc I)SL covcrapc of our largt l  
markets. Our offi.rin_cs include different Forms (it' Asymmetric DSL (ADSL) including Kate Ildaptivu DSL (KAI>SI.). Symmetric DSI. (SI>S[.) and 
ltitegratd DSI. {IDSI,), Our AUSL ofTuring 1s rxpectcd to include Ii.liic as nzll W t  believe that a icidcl! accepted standard. such tls Ll i tc .  wi l l  
rnhancu our  nhilit! to pmetratr our targct markets tcith DSl. srrvjces. 

Olhcr Iiclaied Scrvicri 

Cellular ond Paging Sei-\ ices. A s  a complrmrnt to our koiuz and data scr\ ices. \%e dsu 0 1 ' h  cclhlar and paging srrviccs. Although thesc arc nut curc 
products and do 1101 u ~ i l i r r  our 0v.n networks. ihc! are uffcrtd as an additional service for our husinesr and residential customers for addcd chviuc 
and ctlnvcniencr We arc currcntl: offcring cellular srrviccs in Ohio and Michigan. and ma! choost: to add other markcts in ihc luture. Our paging 
srrvice is availablr: nationall!. u'c have resale aprccmmts \\it11 Ihr thrcc malor providers o f  cellular :;crkivv in MichIgan and Ohio, Airruuch 
C'ctlular. G 1-13 Mobilcnet Inc. and Amcritrch Mobile (lummunicarions. Inc. In  addilion. sell rciail cellular lonp disiancc tdephonr xrviccb t o  
ccllular cuslomrrs of various local cellular service providers 1% hu h a w  chosen us as ihr i r  long distance service provider. 



I P  Telephony. With recent advancements in the dsvelopmeni of telephony equipment using Internet Protocol. the overall q u a l i ~  of telephone cal ls 
delivered over an IP nctwark has become increasingl? reliable and has become more equivalent to the circuit-switched networh. Althuuph we are not 
currenrly using this technology to deliver our voice traft7c. our local and national networks have been designed to allow for the use of 1P telephon? 
when and if rrliahk tcchnolog! becomes available. 

Under this technology. our platform wouId compress imd convert voice into IP packets using voice compression algorithms. digital signal processors 
and ancillan software. These packets would then bc transmitted via our national IP network. Due to its scalabiliry and compression features. this 
technolog w u l d  allow a greater quantity of simultaneous voice calls and data 10 be carried over the network comparcd to traditional circuit 
miich ing .  thus utilizing significantly less bandwidth. Potential Services offered under this technolog! would include local and long distance calling. 
Fax transrnissioii. cal l  termination. national voicernail. and other related serviccs. 

SALES AND ~IARKETIWC 

Our markctitig straicgy 1s to provide business and r tk lmt ia l  customers a bundled package of high quality telzcrimmiinicaiiuns serviccs. dzlivcrcd 
\\ 1111 qualit! care and sen i c t  ti) the customer at prices I\ hich offcr "value For the m o n q  ". 

111 its prior cxpcritnrc. our inariagcmmt has had signiticant SUCCL'SS in marketing integrated communications products in several other upcrauons hoth 
i n  thc I!.% and abriYdd u'cr hclieie much of  this succcss was due to our management's ability to creatively and cffrctivel! drsign and markct 
iniegratcd communications products and services. Wc intcnd to capitalize on this experience 10 develop service offerings io  aitraci and rctain 
husincss and rcsidcntial customers in our target markcis. 

A cort: pan O K  our strateg! i s  lo uff'cr our customers hirndled tzlecominunications. Inrcrnet and data sewices. Our inirgmtzd service ott'erings a r t  
packayrd and pricrd to givc lhc customer increased fltxibility. choicc. and value. whilc also enhancing convenience. Our offerings can hc created to 
a l l o i ~  f ln ib i l i t !  to mtci individual customer needs. and are conveniently uffered on a single bill. We bclievc that uffcrinp cumbind  packaprs of' 
local and long distancr: ielcphony. Internet access and data services is attrnctivc to the potential business and residcnkd cusmnzrs in our target 
markets. In  addition tu atiracting wstornen. we hzlirvs this strairg? i11w improves our profitahlit! b! increasing average rtvznuc pcr cusionier. 
reducing cummu acquisition costs and other operatin;; costs. and irnprovtng cuslomer retention. 

I-hc h a d  reach of- tht Sman LEC neiwnrk cnahtrs us tci rnarktt oiir sen iccs  ovcr a ide  geographical arras. By using ;1 cwnhinatiim ofrcsold and 
witch-bnscd x r \ i C c h .  N C  arc not Iimiied to offering xrviccs onl! in arcas where \\c have built our ouri netwurhs. Wc capiiali7.c on our ahilit! to 
inarkct uwr  \I idc arcas by utilwing mass marketing strategies and othcr cflicirnt methods of communiciiling mith uur poicniial customtr basr. For 
rmrnplc. nt have contractcd ti) hc ont of onl! Lour gats sponsors l i i ~  the RCM' football stadium Tor thc Cleveland L3rawns. Undrr this agrcrmmt. IVZ 

have prominent plawmcnt UT advinisemsnts throughout thc stadium. an cn ty  gate known as the CoreComm Gate. parnc giveaway opponunitizs. and 
other rtlitted adtenising hcnthts The broad reach or our netwurh across the Cleveland area a1lowr.s us tu takr: ;idvantape of such mass market 
oppurtunitics. Wc brlicve that thrsc and other initialives \ \ i l l  incrcasc the awarenrss of the CorrC'ornm brand and will attract nem. busincss atid 
residential cul;iomw In our target markets W c  bcliwe lhnt thc abil i ty to market over largrr a r m  increases thc cflicicncy and ell'eciivrncss of our  
markriing and adtertisinp programs. 

In thc business markct. \IC focus on a direct salts approach. targeting small and medium-sizcd husincsscs. W r  brlrcvc thai srnilll 10 mcdium-si/ed 
husinwes  rrprcscnt a large and _rrotrinp markct which i s  currcntl!, undcservcd by the ILEUS and compctitive providcrs. We seck io  attract thcsc 
target custornrrs a i t h  custurncr-convenient bundles. riroviding sirnplicih. flexihilily and east: or dccision-making. Wc use uur salcs fhrcl: to sclt 
dtrtcil> to customers. to cstablish ;1 relationship u ith telecoms managers. and to bcttcr understand and servicc ilicir ctrmmunicaiions needs. W c  
yencrrall! ernploy salcs pruplt. it ith signiticani experience in thr trlrwmmunicaiions i n d u s t p .  In urdrr tu effcctivrly incrntivizc our salcx hrcc. 3 
large portion o i  their curnprnsaiion is pcrl'ormancr-based and focrisd cln sales and cusinnier retention. W c  tp to aiiract and raain qudificd sales 
people h! offering thcm ihc opponunii! uork with a successful manapcrncnt tcam in an entrepreneurial en\ irorjmcnt. wirh cquiiy participation 
through stuck options. 

CUSTOMER INTERFACE AND PROPRIETARY SYSTEMS 

Wz bt l ieve  that thc cusinrner experience must bc eas!. enjoyahlt. and e\ccptional. W c  have dcvctopcd integratcd systems and pruccdurts that wil l 
substantial I! support all  sspwts d our business. including prcir-isioning. billing. customcr caw and r:olleciions. C h r  inf(>rmaiiorr scrvicts and 
ciisionicr cart  opcrations arc closel! linkrd to rnsurc that a l l  rclatcd operations art: rffrctivrly intzpraicd. W e  brlievz this focus on thr: custurnt'r 
C'kptricnce wi l l  providc. us nith a competitive advantap:: in attraciing and retaining customers. 

I 5  

. . . 



"Internet Centric" Approach 

We art in the process of actively dcvcloping and ini:orporating systems to deliver "Internet Centric" operational suppon systems. These custmwr- 
k i n g  s y w m s  arc expcctrd to add functionalin. in rhr areas of electronic billing. web-based customer care and c-commerce. We are preparing to 
suppon a suhstantial portion of our customer interactions over the World Wide Web. Our customm art able to order new services and intcraci with 
our customer cart department without using thc telephonc. They W I H  also be able to view and pay their bill online. Wc helicve that this rnethd uf 
communicating with the customer will not only be convenient for the customer. but will also increase our operating efficiency. 

N ' c  crnplu! il \ar id!  of tcchniques 10 effrutivzly and efficiently scrvc the customer. including: 

[ffisivni I;ulfiIlmc.nr of Scrvicrs -- Our systems suppon clectronic tracking ol'ordrrs from provisioning through installation. Service ordcrs n i l 1  

iloir directly h m  thc consumer to our back ol'ficc. and then on IO the ILEC. hdministraiive controls in our suppurt systems arc dcsignrd to 
providt timely identification and resolution of cJstomer concerns and issues. 

f.oi$-cost Hilling -- h'c. h a w  doveloped 3 customcr friendl!. full! integrated billing siatement covering a l l  of thr: corn i i i un i~ ;~ t i~ns  services 
wpplird. The sratmrnt currznrl! can be dzlivercd electronically via e-mail. Customers may e l m  to pay their bill automaticall! via crcdit card 
o r  direct debit. We a r t  lunhcr developing web- based elcctronic bill prcsentmrnt and payment capabilities. Thest rorviccs H it1 rcducr billing 
costs while providing value-addcd scrviccs to customers such as the ability to son hilling data and create customired rcpons. 

Smart C'iisiomcr Cart -- Wc intend IO continue t o  devrlop sophisiicatcd customer care systems that wi l l  iricrrasr uur use o!. the Internet 8s it 
means 0 1  communicrtiinp \cith our customers. \Y r  are cutrentl! making customer care availablr: via e-mail. which allows for simple rcqursts 
and changrz to hc procisscd without use of thc 3hom and for custnmcr care associates to w o k  frurn oulsidc of our facilities. Wr are currtntl! 
cspandinp our neb-based cart: services 10 include significant additional functionality. These and other initmives are evprctcd 10 irnprtivc tht 
ctXcirncy o t  our cwtomtr cart  reI;ourws by drreloping on-line tools which will enable customers 10 communicate more efficiciitl! w t h  us and 
cvcn scrt ice thcmsclvrs M hen apprupriats. 

F:lc.ctronic Ihndirig & Prtiprittar! S! stcrns 

W c  b i e n  the rITicicnq and ihe accurac! of our communications and inttrhacr: n i th II.EUs as an rrnpunant stratrgic priurii! U ' c  art ciirrenrly bondrd 
electronicall! \I ith Amcrikvh and Ilcll Atlantic This dectronic ititrrfacr a l l o ~ s  for more iimzl!, and accurate scrbicr ordcring and pnivrqioning u f  
our custornrrs Wc hnvr: real-time access to cusmmer information as hell as rcal-time order cntp ;md confirmatiun. Wc pruvisioii scrvice to 
custnrncrs through our propririay systcms. which are desisnrd t o  iiitcrfacr with the ILEUS' s! stems through a varictl; wf delivcy rncfhanisms Oiir 
systems and processes h a w  been dzvclopcd ti) decrease thc  risk a i '  human r im associatcd \kith provisioning custoincrs b! manual kc! inp iir fa\. 

O u r  customer intcrfacc. 5 )  strrns have heen developed and contitiuc IO hr cnhancrd in a clicnt/servrr cnvironmunl thiil allous for fltxihilit! to 
accominodaie an cspandtng customcr hasr. cfficirnt mtp inio ncu markas. switch-based services. and mpid dc\uloprnent or additronal 
i'tincrionalit!. Our propritiay systems handle a l l  pre-ordrring activities. including obtaining cusiorncr strvicr records (CSK). finding and rzscrving 
tclcphonr numbtrs. \erif>ing customer addresses. validntirig duc daics. searching thc ILEC's 5x1 itches for  fraiurc: availability {VOFA). and !clloi\ 
pagc listings. 

In addition. \$e h a w  dc\cli>prd proprirta? methods of urdcrinp and provisioning sen ices thruuyh ILIC'li by formatting i~t id striding clcctrmic darn 
inierchange (IJUI ) mtsragzs Thrsr systcnis usc cornrim software for the aciual sending and rtxcir inp of puruhmc cirders and acknoir Icdgomcnls. 
hut use custnrn codc lijr thc content ofthzsc rnessilgr:> W c  t!,picall> usc off-the-shelf soflkrarv for standard proczsscs that I s  rzadil! a\ailahlc. and 
drvdop proprictar\' s!strms \I htn such proccsses nerd to tic midilied to mwt dur ncrds. 



System Enhancemcnis 

Given the importance that w e  place on the cfficicnc!,. qualit) and scale of our back officc capahil ik. we continuouslq upgradc our pruprictac 
s! slems in ordtr to cnhanci their funciionality and performance. Our recent and ongoing enhancemrnts to aur intonnation systems include the 
fo I low i n y :  

Our Rating and Billing enginrs are being re-engineered for 
pcrrformancr and scalability using a multi-tiered architecture 

0 Our provisioniny systems for the Ameritrch region have been enhanced 
to support Arneritzch's five staic rtgiun. Our scrvice order 
rnanapmrni s! stem has been enhanced 10 validate in real time the I L K  
fcature availability. integrate the electronic erneration of service 
order data. and integrate automated switch activrition software for 
our Class j snitches. all  withm a single system. The pruvisiontng 
informalion is; snicrd onw. and it l l o ~ ~ s  through our internaI 
systems. our snitch. 2nd the ILEC sy:ems without any manual 
pruccsses. 

0 

B c  h a w  cvaluatcd hest o f  hrrid fntzrronnectiun Gateway packages that 
n i l 1  allon us IO dtvclop funher elzctrunic bonding with al l  future 
II.E.Cs in our business plan going forward. and are planning lbr the 
inqral ion with o u r  current hack oft7c1: systems later this year. 

Wc havc automated thc migration processes lo mow customers from 
resalt 11) "on-net" \ ia our service order manapzmcnt system. which has 
hccn dcsigncd IO cl iminals  any manual proccsses ui th thc ILEC. 

Wc hate purchascd and ins1aIlt.d a platform for our cal l  centers \\hi& 
has introduced skills-based routing of our inbound calls with our 
automated attcndanl. I'his allous us to service our customers bsttcr 
h! ensuring thai a call is drlivcrcd to a customer service 
rtprescniati\c \I ith the skills ncccssap t o  handle the cusrtimer. 

W c  hahr integrated a n w  auiu-dialer with our collections system. 
\\ hich ha5 stpnificaritty incrcassrd collwtion agent producikity and 
t t ' fcct ik mess. 

Wc arc participating i n  ihc targc and rapid]! changing 1J.S 11 irrlinc telruomrnunicarions industp . W t  believe that thc n i rd int  tc lccon~municat ion5 
indust?, hmrf i is  from positixc pricc elasticity. as \$ell as growing. non-c>clical dcmand fur services. hxcirding tu the U.S. Census Hurcnu. tht total 
market size of i h t  tclccommunications scrx'ices industi? (u hich txcludrs cable ieltvisiun and tntemzi access) has increased licirn apprauimatcly $160 
billion in 1990 tu approuimaiel? $285 billion in 1998. This rcprcscnts gmwth of 78% over this pcriud. 1.11~' wirelint: srptncni (>(this market accounts 
for approximately $208 hi Ilion. or 7306 01' thc total tr lecurnrnunicahv serviccs marart in 1998. Approximately jO?,L 01' wrclinr stpinmi rc 'wn in  
arc derived from local scrvicc and neticorh access. 

i\ccordinp to FC'I' darn. thc tnial I I ~ C D I  rcirnur pcncratrd b! the C'LEC's and compctitibt ilcuzss providers was less than 1.5?,o of thc total U.S. 11)cill 
iwtnuss in 1998 A s  of Jrint. 30. 1999. CLEC lincs (rcsold and suirched) ctmtitutcd apprwimatcly 2.hSbaf'thc toial switched lincs in ilic U S .  

Tlir emcrgcncc. of  thc Inttrnet and dtmilnd for dua s ~ i ~ v i c ~ s  has had a significant t f f w i  on thc U.S. communications industc. Thc usc ol' ihc Iiiicmci 
i n  both businesses and rzsidcnws has hern increasing rapidly. and is espzctcd tu cuntiiiuc i ts  prowh. Forrcstcr Kzsearch projects thai FCVCIIIICS from 
Intcrncr access serviccs \ \ i l l  grtw from $10.3 billion in 1998 10 $61.8 billion in 2003 in thc U.S. The:, also pro-icct that \\reh hoslins rcvcnucs will 
IIICFL'JSC from $W) million in 1998 io $11.7 billion in 2003 in thc U.S.  Frost and Sullivan pro-jcct that the total U .S .  m a r h  for high-spcrd and 
%nitcilcd data scrucei \\ill Pro\\ at an annual TJIC ot'appro~;lrnatsly 1746. h m  $18.0 billitrn in 1997 i o  approximatclk $40 hillion by 1001. Thc 
Gnflnrr Cirriup lorecasrs data traff ic 10 p ) v .  murc than tivc timcs fastcr than LOICL' traff ic thruuyh ? (HE.  and that USI. rcvenuc w i l l  g r w  a1 an annual 
r d t t  ofover 2000,b t'rom 1998 t o  2003. io rcach $18.0 billion. 

~ V C  b c l i t b t  thc o ~ r r d l  size and growth ot- the L.S .  wrnniuiiicatjonb marCzl prcssnts ;L signilkant opportunity fur compclitivc communicaiions 
providers Thcrc a r t  w r r a l  factors \\ hich u t  hr l ickc \ r i l l  cnhancc the ability l'or comprtrtive p r o v i d m  IU cuinpcic wil t i  ihe incumhcnt opcrim-s. 
including gcneral market rcccptit it! to altcmairx providtrs. thr dcsirc in the busincss market to diversif! seniccs to multiplc supplicrs. and thc 
abilit!, o f  competitive prrn idcrs iu atmactivcly hundk scrb icrs and to offcr irnprovcd ciisti)mer servicc. 

OLR OTIIER BClSlNESSES 



Wv arc csploriag other tclccommunications opportunities both domestically and internationally. including other facilities-based tclccomrnunicaiions 
busincssrs and prepaid cellular telephone service opponunities. 
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COM PETITION 

I'he ~elrcommun~cations industp and all of i f s  segrnrnts are highl? cornpciitive and many o f  our existing and polential competitors have greater 
financial. marketing. technical and other resources than wc do. Plcasc rcfer to the section entitled "Risk Factors-Wc face heavy competition in the 
telecommunications industr for a l l  o f  the services H'I: currently provide and those wc intend to provide in thc future." Competition for our products 
and services is based on price. quality. network reliatlility. scrvicc features and responsiveness to cusiomers' needs. 

CLEC 

In tach ol'our markets. we facr competition from I1.ECs. including Ameritech and Brll Atlantic. as wcll s other providcrs of iclecommunications 
x r t  ices. such as GTLJ. other CLECs and cablc television companies. In the local exchange markets. OUT principal competitor will bu the ILECs. Wc 
also Iact competition or prosprctivt cornpetition from onc or more CLECs. For example the following cornpanics hare rach begun to offcr local 
Iclecornniunicatiuns services in malor 11,s. markets lsing their own facilities or by rcsale of  the incumbent local exchangc carrier's scrviccs or other 
providers' smites: AT& 1'. MCI WorldC'om. ICG. N13XTtINK and Sprint. 

h m c .  ul' our compctitorh. including AT&T. MCI WixldCom and Sprint. haw cntcred into interconnection agrcemrnts with Amrriiech in states in 
which IIC uperatc. Thest: compztitors either havc bt:gun or in thc ncar future likel!, will begin ofkring local exchange service in rhose states. tn 
addition tu thcsc long distance scrvicr providcrs and existing CLECs. entities that currently offer or ire potmtially capithle oi' ot'fering witched 
tt'lrcomrnunications wrvices include: 

W wircless trltphonc s!'stem operators: 

0 

0 

largc custorncrs \I ho build privatc nctworlis: 

cable trte\ ision companics: and 

0 olhrr utilities. 

Competition in uur CI,fC' husincss \ \ i l l  continue to intensify in the future duc to the increase in tht sizt. rewurccs and number or markct 
panicipaiits. Man! 1;luilitics-bnscd ULI3Cs h a w  commitrcd substantial rcwurccs to building their net\\-c-nrLs or to purchasing CLECs or IXCs uith 
complrmtntap Fxi l i t ics .  building or purchasing a netnork or tntGring into interconnection agreemenls or resnlr npreements with ILECs. 
including Kegiunal Rcll Operating Companies (Kl3OC's) and IXCs. a pruridrr can offer single source local and long distancc services similar to thusl: 
offc.rc.d h j  us Such additional alternatives may provide such competitors with greater flexibility and a lower cost struclurr: ihan us. Somc ot' lhcsc 
CLECs and othcr fac es-bawd providcrs oT l ~ c n l  txchangr srrhicr: arc acquirin9 or being acquired h? IXCs. Thew combined entitrcs may pro\ide 
a bundlcd pilckagc of telecommunications products. including Iucal and long distancc telephony. that i s  in direct cuniprtition with the products 
offcrd ur plilnnud 10 hc of1krt.d h! us. 

Ui1dc.r thc I~clc'communications Act and related federal and slate rcgulatoF initiatives. harriers to local ewhangt competition arc k i n g  rcmovcd The 
availahilil! o f  had-basid local rcsnlr and introduction of facilitrcs-bascd local cornpetition are required bcforl: the K130C's ma!' providt. in-rcpion 
long distanct services originating in their traditional servicc area. Thc KtWCs arc currently allo\\ed 10 offer certain in-rqion "incidcnral" long 
distnnct: scrviccs (such as cellular. audio and visual p-oyramming and ccrtain interactivc storage and rctnwal functions) and tn oftbr ou t -o f - rqm 
landline long distance services. 

Section 271 U T  the Trlecummuniuations Act prohibits an RBOC from providing long distancc scrvice that originatzs (or in crnain ciiscs terminitcsl 
in one of its in-region states until thc RHOI' has satisfird certain statutun condiiions in that state and has received the approval of thc I'C'U. 'Thc FUC 
to date ha.; granted onl! one RBOC' 17L application. which xias fikd by Hell Atlantic in New York. It i s  cumn:ntly revic\vmp an applicarion lilcd hy 
SHC' lhr Trsas. W r  anticipatc that KROCs. including t3sll Atlantic and SBC/Amcritrch. will t i l t  additional applimtions [or in-rcptun long distance 
aulhority iri other slates. Thc F'CC uill havc 90 da!s rrum the date an application for in-region long distance authority is l i led to dccidc whrther to 
grant or deny Ihc applicalion. Once thc RBOC5 are ;iIlowc.cd to uffcr widcsprcad In-region long distance scrvicts. thr! wi l l  hc in position to offcr 
<in_etc-sourue local and lung distancc services similar to those offered by CmXomm and tht largest IXc's. 
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Whilc n m  busincss upportunities have bcrn made availablr to us through the Telecommunications Act and other fcdrral and state rqulatop 
initiatives. rcgulatnrs a r t  Irkel! to provide thc I1,ECs u.ith an increased degree o f  fleubili& with regard io pricing of thcir services as cornprtitson 
increases. If the II,ECs elect to lower their rates and .:ustain lower rates over time. this may adversely affect our revenues and place dofinward 
prrssuru on the r a w  we can charge. We believe the efftct of lower rates may be offset by the increased revenues available by offering new products 
and services to our target cusiomcrs as well as increawd usngc. but we cannot be sure that this will occur. In addition. future regulatorq decisions 
ma!- afford the ItECs csc~ss~vc pricing flexibility or other repulaton re l ie f  which could have a material adverse effect on us. 

lNTERNET 

l’ht. Intcrnci sc‘rvicw markc1 IS also extremely cornprtitivc. Wc compete directly or indirectly with the folloi+ ing categories <d companie.;: 

o matdished onlinr: scrviccs. such as America Online. thc Microsoft Network and Prodigy: 

I, 

o 

local. regional arid naiivnal ISPs. such 

national tclrctimrnunicationh companies. such as R’l-dZT and MCI; 

EarthlinklMindSpring and lnternct America: 

0 KROCs. such il.s Amcritrch and Hell Atlantic: and 

0 onlinc. cabtc surricss. such as Eicitrki  Homr: and Koatfrunner 

This competition will  incrrasz as largr diversificd telecommunications and media companies acquirlr lSPs and as ISPs coilsolidate into larpcr. more 
competitive cornpanics. Diversified compctiwrs may buiidle other scrviccs and producls with Internet connectivity services. potenunlly placing US ai 
a significant crmpatitivr disadvantapr. As a result. our husinrsrel; may sufrer. 

Our I>SL s tn  icr: offering \I ill also Fxc competition from the traditional tclcphonc cumpanits. cable modem scrvict. pro\ idcrs. compctitnc 
1rltuommunic;Lmins companies. lraditicinnl and new national long distance cxrncrs. other Internet scrvicc providrrs. on-lint scrvicc providcrs and 
i r i rc lcs~  and wtcllitc s c n  ice providers. 

13rptndinp on thr: services ultirnatcly offered. our LMUS business could fac t  thc same competition as outlined ohow.  In addition. thc. extent i t  ib 

used to deliver pa! t c l t ~ i ~ i o n .  our LMDS business will comptir brith franchised cable tclrbision s)stetns and also may t‘acc ciirnpetition t‘Fcliii scvcml 
other t!pcs o f  Multichanncl Video I’rogramming Distributors {MVPDs) including: 

0 Multichanncl Multipoint Distrihution S! stcnis: 

0 Sairllirc Mastcr Antenna l’clrvision Sysirms. 

0 DUS and othcr teltvision receive-on[> satrllits dishcs: 

1) \ idco service from trlcphoric compdnirs: and 

0 open video s? steiii ciprraturi 

I.IL’I’l)s t’acc ctimpetrtion rrum Lither wurcrs o f  mtrflainrnent. such a movic thuaters and computer on-lint srrvices. Funhcr. prcmiurn movie 
scrviccs oflercd h!- MVPDs haw encountered significant cornpelition f‘rum thc. home vrdro industry In areas whcrc off-air tclch ision broadcasts CJII 

hc rcceivzd n ithout the bcnvtii o T  tcrrcstrial distribution !,ystsms. MVP[ls have cvpericnccd cumpztiiion lrom huch bruadcaslcrs. Onlinc scrvicts and 
ISPs also scrvc as a soiircr of  competition to MVl’Db,. 

I’hc Tclecommunicntions A c t  rcliisrd the rzpulatov harriers tu r n t n  by ILECs into thc provision of video programming in thcir local icluphonr: 
strvicc a r m .  and i t  substantially rtducrs current and fiii.urc regulatoy burdens un franchiwd cahlc tdzviswn systcms. thus pohmtiall! rcwlting in 
sipnificant additicinal competition to LMDS operaiors from local relephonc cornpanics and franchised cable television systcrns. 
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OTHER BUSINESSES 

In addition to our CLEC. lntcrnrt and LMDS husineses. our other busmesses face strong competition as wcll. These competitive businesscs include 
long distance service. cellular service and paging service. Our long distance service faces competition from long distance carrier5. including 
facilities-based carriers such as AT&T. MCI WorldCsm and Sprint and resellers of long distance service Our cellular service faces compctition from 
other cellular cartiers. such as Vodafone AirTouch and AT&T. and from PUS carriers. such as Sprmt PCS. Our paging services are similarly csposed 
to competition from other providers of paging services operating in the same local markets. regionally or nationally. 

CLISTOMER DEPENDENCE AND SEASONALI'TY 

K c  du not depcnd upon an! single customer for any significant portion orciur business. k i t h e r  our business flor thc telecommunications Industry are 
yenerilll! characterkd as having a mawrial seasorial element. and we do not expect our business or the industn to bccomc seasonal in thc 
f i i rsvxhlc fiitii rc. 

RECENT DEi'ELOPMENTS 

AGREEMENT TO ACQUIRE ATX: TELECOMWIUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC. 

O n  hiarch IU. 2000. N C  announced that we had rntcred into it definitive agreement to acquire ATX Tclecomrnunications Servicrs. Iric. ("ATX"}. 
i s  hich i s  a fhcilitics based CLtJC and integrated comniunicaiions provider serving the Mid-Atlantic slates. W-r will pay total tonsidc.raticin ctinsisting 
of (a)  approsimatcly 12.1 millicin shares of the Company's common stock. ( b )  $250 million 4 3 %  convertihle preferred srock and ( c )  % I j O  million in 
cash. o r  which up IO $70 million. at our optiun. ma! h t  paid in scnior notes with a tw-!car maturity. The converhhlc prrfmed n o d  nil1 he 
cunvcnihll: into common stock at 544.36 per sharc. Under thc agreement's cap provisions. the shares a f  common stock to be issued will hc reduced if 
o u r  stock price at closing exceeds $46.38 per sharc. and the nurnbrr ol'cornmon shares underlying the ctinveniblz przfcrrcd stock \ti11 hc reduced if 
our stock prict 31 closing r \ctrds $44.36 pcr share. Thc transaction i s  sub,iecl tu regulamp and shareholder approval and uthcr customav closing 
conditions. 

AGREEMENT TO ACQUIRE VOI.'ACER.NET. INC. 

O n  March 13. 2000. i t t  and Voyagcr.net. Inc ("Voyagtr.net") announced that wc had entered into a drliniiivc agreement rhrough which II'C nrould 
acquirc Vo! ager ncr for shilrcs of our common stock and cash. Vo!,ager.net i s  the largrst independent full-service l i i t tmet communications company 
in ihc. Midaest. and is rapidl! cspanding into DSL delibtfi o f  i t s  services. Undcr the agreement. Voyagrr.net sharrholdcrs \ r i l l  r t c z i w  0.292 shares 
oi- our cornrnun sroci. and $3 in cash for each share of Voyager.nz1 common stock (an agprsgatc of apprnxirnatcly 9.1 million shares and 
approxirnatcl! $95 milliun in cash). tjnder the agrrrm1:nt's collar provxsions. the shares of common stock issued \I i l  t hc r rducd if our common stock 
price ai closiny c\urcds $57 per share. and Increased if otlr common stock price at closing is b e l o u  $41 per sharc. I l ~ o u r  stock price ;ti dosing IS 

h t l w  $33 per share. ihert \ \odd be no further adjustnient tu thc number of sharcs of our common stuck issued and Voyi_ecr.net wi l l  h a w  the right to 
trrminntr: thc transnclion. subject to our righi to adjust furthcr i h t  shares issucd. [-he transaction IS subjcct ti) regulatoF and sharrholdcr approval :ind 
other customap closing conditions. Holders o f o w r  a majority or'ths voting sharcs o f  Vo!ager.ncl ha i t  cntered into an qrscmcnt \birth us 10 w t t  in 
(a\ o r  of rhc transaction. 

OFFERING OF CORECOILIM CONVERTIBLE hOTES 

0 1 1  Octobcr 6. I99Y. n e  closed our salt of  $ 1  75 mi l l io i  ofh?n Convertible Subordinattd Notcs. dut. 1006 (the "C'cm~enihlc K i u ~ s " ) .  7 he Uonvcrtihlc 
h'otcs w r t  srild nnl! in transactions escrnpt thrn or not subjcct to the registration requirement? of rhr Securities ACI of  1033. as iimcndcd. l'hc 
Convertible Notcs are con\rrtiblc. into sharcs or our common stock ai a conversion price 01' $27.39 per share. Pursuant 10 a rcgistr;tuon rights 
agrcimcnt. haw rcgisttrrd uith the Sccurities Eschangr Commission thc Conwrtihlz Notes and sharcs of coiiirnoii stock i.wiabtl: upon 
convmion ofthr Convertible Notes. 

CORECOMM STOCK SPLITS 

In August o f  1099. our board of dircaor.; approvrd a 3-for-? stock split. payahle 3.; a stock dividend. The rrcord daic and thc paymvni dale for thc 
stock splir i t e r r  Augusi 3 U .  1909 and September 2. 1999. rrspscli\rl!. In Januap 2OnO. our board o f  Jircciors approvcrl anolher 3-fir-2 stud splii. 
also pa!ahle as a stock dibidend Thc rccord date and the pal;ment datr 0 1  thc sccond stock split \\ere litnuafi 28. 7OOV and t,'ehrunry 2 .  7LOOO. 
nspcctivel!, For both stock hplits. ont  ne\\ sharc of our winriiuri slocl, was dislrihuted for each two share5 uI- our common s t u d  ounrd un thc 
rccord datc for Ihc stock split. with fractional sham I-uundcd up or drmn. Al l  common stock and per share d31a have been adlustcd to rrflcct thc 
stocl, splits. 



EM PLOVE ES 

As of December 3 1. 1099. wc had an aggregate of approsimatrl!- K50 employees. None o f  our employers are represented by any labor orpanimtion. 
W e  believe that our relationship with our employees is excellent. 

OPTION PLANS 

In 1998. uur Board nf Ihrectors adopted the Cordomm Limited 1998 Stock Option Plan and in 1999. our Board o f  Directcirs adopted the 
CurcC'cimm Limited 1999 Stock Option Plan. reserving undcr these plans shares for issuances to employees and directors. 

Thc purposc ofour stock option plans is to encouragl: aock ownership hy our employes and non-cmployee directors. and the employees and non- 
cmpleyez dirrutvrh of our di\isions. subsidiar) curporations and other affiliates. so as to encouragc our employees to continue being employed by us 
and 10 put fonh maximum efforts for iht  success of aur business. Under our stock option plans. grants may be made of options to acquire s h a m  of 
w r  common stuck. Thc options ma! be "incentive stock options" within the meaning o f  Section 421 of the Internal Revenuc Code. The tsrms of 
o p i i n n ~  granted undcr our stock option plans. including provisions regarding vcsting. exercisability. exercise price and duration. are generally set h! 
thc C'oniptnsmon Commiticr. of our Board oi' Dirrctars. In gtneral. options under our plans are 20% vusted at grant and vcst 20% each Januay 1 
uticr the! arc granted. uiitil the'! are M y  vestcd. 

In Junuap 199Y. C'orcC'omm. Inc.. onc of  our \rholl>-ownzd subsidiaries. adopred a stock option plan. (Iptions prrintcd under that plan mere not to 
brcornc csccrcisahls unlrss and until thrrc was eithcr a rcpistercd public offering of CoreComrn. lnc.'s common stock or ;L spin-off of C'orrUornm. 
Inc. Howcvrr. pursuant to the terms of tht. options grantcd under thar plan. we reserved the right to cancel the plan and issuc neu options in thc 
parent company. C'orzC'omm Limitcd. In March 2000. the Compensation and Option Commiiire of our Board of Directors approved the cmncrllation 
ofthr :  UoreComrn. Inc. plan and the issuancc ofoptiorls in Cod'omm Limited to eligible employres of C'oreCornrn. which wi l l  result in thr isuancc 
of options 10 purchase approhimatel! 2.7 million ShaFt:S of CoreComm Limited common stock. The strikc prices of thc nea grants are apprournatcly 
309.0 o f  the fair market v d u c  of our common stock on the date o f  the IICH' grant. Eligibility for rtccivinp the ncn p n t s  is dctermincd b!,. among 
othtr thiiigs. continued trnpto! mmt \I ith CorcComm. 

REGULATION 

OVERVIEW 

The ic1tcummunicaiic)ns \ t rv iws  we provide are subjccr to rcplatiwn b? fkderal. slate and hcal  govcrnmml agtncizs 7'11~. l'ullo\r ing summa? docs 
not purpon to dcscrihc al l  currcnt and proposed regulations and l m s  affrcung thc telecommunications industy. Othcr rxistrnp f idcral  and s t m  
rrgulationi and lcgislation are the subject o f  judicial procerdings. Irpislanvc hcarings and administrative proposals. which could c h a n p  in v a n  ing 
drgrrrs the manncr in which this industr? uprratcs. Neither thc ciutcomc of these prnceedings nor their impact on tht  teltxommunicatim~ indvstp, or 
our buhincss can br: deierrnincd at this h e .  Future ftderal o r  !date regulations and legislation may he less favurablt to us  than currtnt rqwlaiion and 
Iqislation and thtrclorc ma!' haw a material and adverse impact on our business and financial prospects. In additicin. wc ma! cxpentl significant 
finuncial and managerial rrsources to participatc in prucrrdmgs setting rulcs ai eithcr the federal or slate Icvrl.  nithout achieving a hv(irahls rcsutt. 

AI thc ltdc.ral Ic'vcI. the t:CC' has jurisdictiun u w r  intcrstatt and intcrnational services and internatr: scrviccs arc cornmunicntions that nrigtiiaw iii 
one stiitc and terminate in anoihrr. lntrasiatc scrvicc:;, art uommunicaiions that ongiiiatc and ttrminatc in B single statr: and state public scrvicc 
commtssions r\ercisc jurisdiction uvcr intrastatc strvicts hlunicipalitics and othrr local government agcncirs ma! alw rcgiilatr: Iiniiird aspccts of 
o u r  business. such i i s  ust ufpcivrrnmint-o\r.nrd rightt;.,of-\\ay arid consiruction pcrmiis. Our nctnorks arc also sub.iecr to numerous Iocill rcgulations 
such as huilding cridrs. franchist and right-of-way licewing rcquircmcnts 
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TELECOMMl~NlUATlONS ACT OF 19% 

Thc federal Trlecnmmunications Rci. rnactcd in 1996. has resulted and will continue to result in substantial changes In thc matlietplacr for 
telrcummunicatims services These changes includ~:. at przsent. opening local exchange services to competition and. in the fiiturr. a substanrial 
inorrase in the addrcssahlr scrvices for us. Among i t s  more sigriificani provisions. the Telecommunications An:  

D remows lrpal barriers 10 entry into all telecommuiiications services. 
such as long distance and local exchange services: 

o r q u i t t s  lLECs ( c . g . .  Arneritcch o r  Bell Atlantic) ti) "interconnect" with and provide services for resale h! competitors: 

I) csiahlishrs prncedures for LEL's and 130Us to m t e r  into ncw services. such as long distancc and cable television: 

(I r d a w s  rcgulation of telecommunication:; services providrd by ILECs and all other telecommunications servicr providers; and 

o dirccts the FCC lo cstabIish UI rsplicit siihsidy mechanism for the prrszrvation of universal service 

l 'he FC'C was alsu directed h! Congress to revise anti make explicit subsidies inherent in the access chargrl paid by IXCs Ibr usc of Inca1 
exchangr: carriers' sen rues. 

REMOVAL OF ENTRY BARRIERS 

I 'ht  provisions uf  Ihc Tclccommunicalions Act shoukl rnablr us tu pruridc a till range of local telecomrnunicatioris services in any stale. Although 
\\e will be rrquirsd to ihtain czrtification from slate public servicc commssions in almost all CISCS. the 'I'tlzcurnmunications Act should limit 
substantially thc abilit! of a m t e  public service commission to dcn! a request for certification. Thc prrhiisions of thc l'clrcommunications Act d s o  
reducc thc barricrs io entr) b! other potential compctilors and thtreforc increase the Irvcl ofcompztiuon II'C uill likd! licc In a l l  markets aWcclrd b! 
the Act. I'Icust refer to the s tmon entitled "Busincss-..C'ompetitrtin " 

IYTERCDNNECTIOK WITH LOCAL EXCHANGE CARKIER FACI LITlES 

A conipan! canno t  compctc cfli.ctivd! u i t h  thc ll.l:Cs in the stvilched local telephanc scrvicts markrt iinlcss it i s  able t u  connect its fxiliucs ({ith 
the ILK 'S  hacilitirs and ubiain a c x s s  10 curtain rssintiiil srrviccs and resources undcr reasonable rats. terms and conditions. I'hc 
Telecommunicarions ACI imposes a numhcr of  accers and intcrconncction requiremcnts on all local exchange providers. including <'I.ECs. with 
additional rcquirctncrits imposrd un nun-rural ILEC's. These requircmrnts arc intcndcd to provide acccss to certain nctu.orLs under rcasonahlc rates. 
tcrms and conditions. Spccihxill!'. [L.EC's must provide the follotring. 

IINUIINDLING t3F EL'ETWORK t:l.t:!d23EKTS. ll.ECs musi offer access to various unbundlcd elements o t  thcir ricttcorb. 1-his rrqiiircmcnl i t 1 1 o ~ s  
nrn entrants tu purchase at cost-based r a t a  elrrnznts of an ILEC:'s nstnorl; that may he ncccssap to probidr scrvicc IC) a ncic cntrilni's ciisicimer<. 

DIAtINCi PARI TY. All local cschangr carriers must prutids dialing parily. which  means that a cusiorner calling 10 or lrom a C'l.tX' ncltrnrk cannot 
hc rtyuirzd io dial mort digits than is required for a cclmparahlc cal l  originatrng and terminating on the [LEU'S network. 

1 HL.t;.PHONtS hil:MREK I 'OK~I~ARILITY. '1-rlcphonc number portahlit! enables il customer to hrrp thc yilmc telcphonc numhtr Lrhcn lhr custurtitr 
s i \  ~tchcs local cuchangr cnrrirrs 

KECIPKO(.'AI. COMPF.NSATION. I-hc duty IO prw sdc reciprocal compensation means that local cwhangc cimiers must irrininalr: calls that 
originate on competing ner\\orks in txchnngc for il g n ~ n  lcvcl of cumpensation and that t h q  arc cntitlrd 10 tcnnination of calls thai originate on ihur 
nctwrk. Ibr nrtiich the! must pa! apivcn Itvet of  ctirnpcnsaticln 

KESh1.E. All 11>cill rhchangt. carricrs generally ma! not prohibil or place unrcasonahlt restrictions on the rrsalr o f  thcir wrvicts. In  addition. II.I:Cs 
must  offer local t.\change s u n u x s  to rczellers nt a trhulrsale rate that is less than thc rctail rate chargcd t o  end users 



COLLIICATION. ILXCs must pcrmit CLECs IO install and maintain their own ncttvork equipment in ILEC cenfral ofices and remoir terminals 
subjcct to certain rates. terms and conditions. 

ACCESS '11)  RIGHTS-OF-WAY All ILECs. CLECs and ccnain other utilities must provide aiccss to ihetr poles. ducts. conduits and rights-of-way 
on a rcasonablr. riondiscriminatnn basis. 

ILEc's arc required to ncpotiatr in good faith \\ith otlicr carriers that request any or all of thc arrangements discussed abme. I f  a rcqucstmp carrier i s  
unable to rcilch agrccrntnl with thr ILEC within a prescribed time. either carrier may request arbitration by the applicable staw commission. 

rh t  w\e> charecd h) ILEICs inr inlcrcunnsction and unbundled network dements v a v  greatly from state to state. 7'hrsz raws must he approved h! 
h t u  rcpulato~ conimissiuns. \I hich often follow a lengthy and expensive nepoliation. arbitration. and review process. Kccurring and non-recurring 
chargcs for telephone lines and other unbundled netuork elcments may change based on the rates proposed by ILECs and approved b!- statc 
rcgulaiop comrniiiions from lirnc to timc. H hich could have an adverse effect on our operations. In addition. the FCC's cost- based methodology Cor 
dckrmining lhrsr ratrs i\ st i l l  subjrct t o  judicial review. which crrates uncertain5 about how sntcrconnection and unbundled elrmrnt rates \+ill be 
dclcmiintd in thc: fuiurc. 

L h i l c  t h t  I ctccrrmmunications ACI grncrall> requircs ILEUF 10 offer interccinneciion. unbundlcd network elrments and resold services to C'L.EUs. 
ILEC'-to-UL,I-:C' interconnection agrzcments may haw short wrms. requiring t h t  CLEC to rencpotiatr thc agreements. ILECs may not provide timtl> 
prtniwming or adzquatr. servicc qualit!. thereby impairing a CLEC's reputation with customers who can easily switch back to Ihr ILEC. In addition. 
thc priccs sct in the agreements ma! b r  subjcct 10 significant rate increases if state rcpulatov commissions establish priccs dzsipncd to pass o n  to thr 
L'I.EC's part o f  the intrasiatr cost uf'providing universal service. 

In Januap 1499. the Ijnilcd Staks  Suprcmc Cnurt uphcld thc FCC's aulhurity tu adopt pricing rules for  interconnrclion scrvices. unbundled netnor!+ 
clcmrlnts. and resde by CLECs. lIo\\cvcr. rhe Suprcmr Court instructed the FCC' 10 rtconsidcr aspects o f  i ts  1996 order rrparding tht. estent to which 
ILt<C< arc rtquircd to unbundk clcmcnts ol'thcir rielworks. The FCC's pricing mle5 arc still w t j r c t  to further judicial r w i w  On rcmand from thc 
Suprcint: C'ourt. the FI:C' adopted an order on Szptcrnbrr 15. 1999. ivhich specified thc unhundlrd elemcnts {hat 11 . t .X~  niust makc availnblr: 10 
cornpctitor> Thc FC'C rraflirmcd that incumbents rnL.st prubidc unbundlcd access to sis of tlw scvrn nettcork ctcmcnts that \vert: lis1rd in tht Fc'c's 
1906 ordrr. Accurding IO thc FCC. the seventh item. operator iind director! assistance services. arc nu longer neccssan' to prrmit  ctimpctitiun. 1-he 
t-'Cl"s ordcr A o  added ;idditiunal unbundled clemrnts to thc lis1 -- whloops. portions of Ii)ups. dark fiber oplic loops arid transpun +- bul dcclincd. 
t w r p t  in limited circumstanCcs. to require IL,EC"s to unhundlc the facilities used to providr: high-spcctl Internet access and other data scrviccs. In 
addition. thc. FCX initinicd a tiinhcr rulemaking pnxzedinp IO consider whether carricrs should bc ahlr ti) comhine ccrtain unbundlcd rtrrnents t o  
prm idz special ~ C E C S S  sen ices in competition with those provided by the ILECs. Panions of the FCC's IS99 ruling hate  brrn appcalril b! xvcral 
pan1rs 

In kt'bruar! 1999. thc I U C '  dctcrmincd that caIls to [ S h  are tntcrstdtc in nature. thus l i l l inp undlrr Ihc K C ' s  lurisdiction ;ind ouisidc the scupc. of  thc 
L'ommunicaiionh Act's reciprocal campcnsation requirements. Thc FUL' initiated a r rv i r i i  o f  curnprnsalion arrangements fiir calls t i)  ISPs hul s t a i d  
that. in thc niranlimc. panics may voluntari I? include reciprocal comprnsation provisions in lhcir inwrconnuctirm iigrciments and that statc 
commissions ma! ordrr compcnsation fur ttrrninatic,n of ISf' calls. Man! slates decided t u  Icavc intact t x m n g  decision5 in favor o f  rwprocal 
cotnpcniauun ft)r ISP-hound calls O n  March 24. 7000. the I:.S. Court of Appeals for thc L1.C. Circuii ovenurnctl the I'Cc's: decision [hilt calls to 
ISPs arc' not local. Thr court hund that the FCC: had failed to rxphin adcquatcl! i ts  detcrmination that ii cal l  dots not "trrrniriatr" at an [St' merul? 
brcausz 1111: ISI' thrn originates furthcr t~lecommunic~tions that cstznd hqond s~atr:  boundarics. In rrspoiisc ti) this court ruling. thc I C C '  c i ~ l d  I? to 
holstcr 11s original jurtsdrctional conclusion or i t  could drtrrminc that cal ls 10 ISI's arc local I f  i t  takes the latter coiirsu. CI.EUs will hv entitled to 
rcciprocal compensation undtr the C'ummunicalions .4a For terminating ISP-bound traltic. II hich could h a w  B k i~orddc  impact o n  our i-c\.cnuts. 
Such a dtcision. ho\rzvrr. could illsu potentially lzad to more state control ovcr Intrrnet-related services. which could haw ii ntgatikc ctkct on our 
roll out of  such strviccs. 



Several 1I.EC.i have filed petitions at the FCC and b.avr initiated legislative efforts to effect a waiver of the ohlipaiion to unbundle and offer services 
for resale with regard to high-spcrd data or "advanced" services. In addition. the tLECs are seeking to providc such srrvices on an InttrLATA (long 
distance) basic before t hq  have been granted approval by the I C C  pursuant to Srctiun 271 of'thc Communications Act to enter the long distancc 
market. Although thc FCC has held that advanced services continue to be subject to the re.sale and unbundling obligations of tht: Act. it has 
commenced a procczding to drtermine whether ILECs can create separate aff7liates for advanced services that would bc free of these obligaiions. In 
Novtmber 1999. the FCC ruled that DSL szrvicc:, that tradiiional telephone companies sel l  to Internet servicl: prnviders need no1 be resold to 
competitive telrcommunicauons providers at wholemle rates. In addition. an FCC decision on voluntar). remand from the U.S Court of Appeals for 
thr D.C Circuit a f l l m e d  and clarified the FUC'Zi position that advanccd services are subject to the intcrconnectmn. resale. and unbundling 
requirements of thc Act Pcrmitting lLECs to provision data services through separate affiliates with i'rwer rcgulatow rrquiremznts could havr a 
material adwrsc impact on our ability to compete in the data services sector. The FCC also impused condiiions on thc mrrgrr uT SBC' with 
Amrritcch in October 1999 that permit the provisioning of advanced data services via sepsale subsidiaries pursuant 10 v'rlrious requirrmsnts. some o f  
\\ h ich t\pirc in the ntar term. We cannot predict whether these rrquirerncnts arc enforceable. nor whether they wi l l  deter anrirompetitivc bchavior i f  
ihc! arc cnforcrahls. Hell Atlantic's application for. long distance service in New York has been approved subject to similar srparurz subsidiap 
pro\ isions. I hcsc areas of rrgulaiion are subject to clianpe through additional proceedmgs at the FCC or judicial challenge. 

On March 17. 3000. t h t  L!.S Court ofnpprals for ihe D.C. Circuit issued a decision in which i t  vacated significant portions of an IT(' ordcr that 
grant4 colloc;!uoii rights to CLIICs for advanced strwccs equipment. In particular. the court found thin that FCC:'s order impcrmissihly appcars tri 
pcrmit uonipelitors to collocate cquipment that mxj do more than what i s  required to achieve interconnection or access to unhundlcd netbrork 
elemmis;. It f.3ul1td thc t'CC for requiring ILECs io  pcrmit collocation of any equipment that is "used or useful" fb either intcrconnc.ution or access to 
tinbundled clemenis "regardless of other funciionalities inherent in such equipment." It told the FCC to explain bcttrr {I hich tsprs (if equipment arc 
actuall> "nccessay" for interconnrction or acccss. I )n remand. the FCC could determine that much of the multi-funcuan cquipmcnt that L'LECs 
grnzritll> uish to COIIOCB~C toda!, satisfirs the EOUR'S "necessap" standard. In i'aci. thc courfs only csamplr of cquipment that l ikt ly  w ) i ~ l d  not i i icct 
Ihr: standard i s  cquipmcnt that fac i l i t aks  payroll or data collection, Nevenhrless. i t  probably will be >ears bcforc Ih t  FUC and the courts decide this 
issuc finally and. in thc meantimc. man! lLECs may seck to interprri the court's decision to mean that they do no{ havc to permit thc collocation of 
multi-luncrion equipment. This could significantly clela> or hamper our nctwork deployment plans. which call fur collocation of vilriuus t ~ p e s  o l  
rquipmcnt in I L K  central OITICCS. 

In this March I ? .  2000 ordur. the c ~ u n  also overturncd the FCYC's dctcrmination that LECs must purrnit collocating CLECs to cross-wnnccI thuir 
facilities. l'he court staid that thc FCC failed tu csplain how cross-connects betwreii CLECs arc neccssac for intcrconnsction with (ir iicccss t o  ihc 
unbundled rlctnmts of  the [l,l,:C, In addition. thc c ~ i i r t  rcjcctzd somc of ths. FCC's provisions rcyardmg thc irnplrmrnlation 0 1  ph! sical collocation. 
such 3s the rrquircrncnt that ILEC's give compctitors the opticx o f  collucaiing rquipmcnt "in any unused spacr " Thc imrncdiatc impact o f  these 
rulings is that II.lX.L ma! seek to hinder physical coiiocation. drivine up collocation costs. I-he I'CC will have the oppuflunity to ollkr cxp lan i i th~  
for i t 5  decisions. but such explanations may not bc issut'd in the near future. The March I 7  ordsr did uphold cennin FCC rulcs. iricludine the 
requirement that ILECs providc cageless and ad-jaccni collocation. and rules regarding cos1 allocation 

O n  k c c m h c r  rl. IYYY. thc FCC rrleascd its linc sharing order ihat rrquircs ILECs to offer line sharing :IS an u n b d l c d  n c t w r k  tlciiictif h! Junc 6. 
2000. Linc sharing permits C'I.ECs to use a customer'!; esisting line to provide DSL scrviccs while the IL.EC continues t o  usc Ihc siamc Iinc to pruvidr: 
IOICC' x n i c c .  Prices for lint. sharing uill he sct by thc stairs. 'the drcision has htcn appealcd. 

I-hcrc arc also nurnzruus bills k i n g  considered by C'ungrcss that would dcregulate thc provision o f  ad\aiiccd scrvicts h!- II.ICs. Thrsc regulaion. or 
Icgislatiw outcomt's could haw an adverse cffect on our ahdip iu obtain accrss to the network. t'lcniunts nccessan- for the pruvisiun uf xd5ancc.d 
scrviccs to ix i r  customers or IO compete with I L K S  iri the provision ol'such scrvices 

LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER ENTRY INTO NEW MARKETS 

Our princip;ll competitor in cach market w t'ntsr i s  the I L l X  Prior tu thc cnnclrnent of the l~rlrcommunications Act. thc KBOUs gcncmlly iccrt! 
prohibited b! thc conwnt dccrrt: that brokt up thc 13dI S! stem from providing long distanw scrvice5. 1-he Tckcomniunications hci  cnahlishsd 
procedures undcr u hirh a RBOU can pro$ idr landlirir: lonr distance wrvicts originating from (and in certain ca5cs. lrmiinalinp i n )  its traditional 
tzlrphonr scrvicc iirril afier receiving approval t b m  the FCC. Thc iotsrconncclion orfcrcd or prnvtded by the RROC' must wniply ni th a cntnprtitivs 
chrcklist lhat incorporates the interconnection rcquirzments discussed abovr. Plcasc rtKer to the section cntitllzd "--lntcrconnwtion with 1.oc.d 
I lwhany Carrier Facilities." RBOUs art rurrcntl! p:rmittcd 111 providc lilndlinc lone disrance s r r v l w s  to customers outsidc o t  thcir Inca1 Lirrvicc 
arras and iii conjunction \I ith thcir muhilc teltphonc scrvice offerings. 
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Approval from the FCC ail1 enable a RBUC to pro,#ide customers with a full range of local and long distance telecommunications services. Thc 
provision nf landlinc long distance services by RBC'Cs i s  cupecied to reduce the market share of the major long distancc carriers. which may be 
significant cusiomtrs of our services. Consequently. the en iv  o f  the RBOCs into the long distance market may have advcrsc. consequences on thc 
ahiliix of CLECs both to gzncratr access revenues from the IXCs and to compete in offering a package of local and long distance services. On 
Decemhcr 12.  1999. the FCC approvcd a n  applicatioc. filed by I3efl Atlantic seeking authority to begin providing long distance services to customers 
located in thc Staie o f  Netv Yurli. where ii also prov.:des local telephone service. This action represents the first approval by the FCC of an RBOC 
rqucst to provide lung distance services to customers located in i ts  local operating re_eion. The FCC's aplmval of Bell Atlantic's application is likely 
to strcnpthen Bell Atlaniic's competitive position in N e w  YorL subsrantially. In addition. we anticipate that Bell Atlantic will soon initiate stmilar 
proceedings to ohtain long distance service authorit! in other states in its fourteen state operating region. For example. Bell Atlantic already has 
begun thc ntvrssan. rcgulaion review process in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. In addition. on lanuar\. IO. 2000. Southwestern Bell fiIcd an 
application with  the FCC seeking permission to provide long distance services to cwtomers in T'cxas. More RBOC requests to provide in-region long 
distanrc scrvicc arc evpzctrd to be filed with the FUC in the near future. 

RELASATIUK OF REGULATION 

h p a [  of tht I rlccommunicatrons Act i s  to incrrasr. competition for trlzcommunications services. therctiy reducing the need for regulation o f  tlicsc' 
her\icc's 7.0 this cnd. the I.clccommunications ,Act rcquirrs thc ITC to strcamline its regulation of I1,ECs and permits tht FCC to lorbzar from 
regulating piinicular classr5 o f  trlecornmunicarions services or providers. Since NC are a non-dorninant carrier and. therefore. are not hriwil! 
rtgulated by thc fll'. the potential for rrgulatov forb1:arance likely will be more beneficial to the ILECs than to us in the long run. 

Thc Communications Act rcquirrs all common carriers to char_grjust and reasonable rates for their services and io f i le  schedules of these ratcs u i th  
rhc FCU. l h z s r  schedules are knuwn as "tariffs" and they represent a contract bettreen a carrier and its customers. The Trlecoinmunications Act 
permits the IC'C 10 "forbcar" from enforcing ccrtain provisions ot'thc Communications Act and the FCC has used this authorit! to dctcrmine that it is 
in thc puhlic interest to prohibit carricrs from filing ta.:iffs for their interstate services This decision of the FCC and its "mandatop detariftlng" has 
been sirtyxl h! ttic U.S. Coun of' Appeals for the D.C. Circuir. I f '  the f c 'C  is successful in its attempt to preclude telecomniutiicaliDns providurs tinm 
li l ing tariffs. i t  ma! inureilsc our ccposiirc to litigation. Currrntl!. tarifts contain provisions limiting the liability ofprovidrrs on a varict! o f  issucs. In 
thr: a h c n c e  ul'fi1c.d tari l l i . ci l rr icrs iinuld haw lo rrl! (.in nugotiahxi contracts with each ousiomer to provide such liability limitations. 

,lnothrr FCC drci4ori pcrmits. hut dues nut rcquirc. Cl.t,Cs to iilc tariffs for thc. charges that the? Itvy on inttrstait long distance cnrrirri tor 
completing sdls IO UI.ISc' cusmmtrs (refer to thr discussion of "access char@' belo\\). In Ihe abscnce of a miff. il cxricr depends on a utintraci 
II ith i t s  customers to dctzrminc thc rates and conditions o f s r r v ~ e .  

UNIVERSAL S E R V K E  A N D  ACCESS CHARGE REFORM 

On Ma? 8. 1997. ihc tc 'C issued an order implmirntinp thc provisions of the Trlccumrnunications Act r c l a h p  t o  thr prrwrvatiun anti ativnnccniznt 
of unik crsd trlephunc wrvxc This order requires all telecummunications carricrs providing inttrstaw rclecomrnunicaliuns scn4ccs. including us. to 
cunlributc. 10 uni\crsiil s t n i c e  suppon. Our share of thr: contributions used 10 support schools. libraritx and rural health cart: programs is hascd on o u r  
sharr uf the hta1 industy end tistr telrcornmunicaiorrs revenues. Our share of t h t  Ikdcral high-cost fund is bascd on our sharr: of' t(ltill inkrili itt 
~elrcommunications rt'\ ciiuc. Althuugh we haw alrcad! hegun contributing tu thr federal universal servicc fund. thc amount o f  our rcquirrd 
contribution chilngcl; cach quanzr. Various states are ;dso in the proccss uT irnplrmcnting their otrn univcrsal x r v i c c  prugranis. Wc ai-c. currenlly 
unahle to quanlit! thc 3 m o m  of subsid! pnymcnts that we \rill be required to mahe and the effect that thusr rcquircd paymcnts rri l l  liave on our 
financial condition. 

On lul!, 30. 1999. the United Slates C'oun 01' Appeals for the Fifth Circuit overturned ctrkain of thc FCC"s rulcs gwerning ttir basis on which the 
I--<'(' collects: subsid! paymcnis h i m  wlecornmuiiications cmicrs and rccovep uf those pxymcnis h! IL.IX3. In October 1999. the FCC' rcleased two 
o r d m  in rchponhe IO thc t'iflh I'ircuit decision. One clrdcr permits IIXCs to continue to recovct ihciT universd srrvicc cnnlribulions lrom A C C L ' S ~  

chargcs or to cstahlish cnd-uwr charges. The second ordcr changed the contribution basis for schooI/litirq lunding to eliminatc calculations hascd 
upon intrastate re\cnuc's. A nurnhtr o f  parties have petii.ioned the Supreme Court to review the Fifth Circuit's decision. 
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h May 1999. thc FL'C adopted a framcwork Tor a neu. forward-looking. high-cost support mechanism that will prowde support for non-rural 
trlecommunxcations turners. The FCC stated that the support mechanism will be uscd only to determine federal suppurt and will not impose any 
obligation on a state to impose intrastate surcharge:;. I t  i s  not possible to determine at this time what effect this ruling wilt have on the level of 
contributions we are required io  make to either the ledenl or various stale universal service programs. or if i t  will become easier for US to become 
qualified as recipients of universal service funds when h e  serw high-cost arcas. 

In a rclaied proceeding. on May 16. 1997. the FCC issucd at1 order implementing certain reforms to i ts  access charge rules. Access chargcs are 
charges imposed by local rxchangc carriers on long dtstancc providers for access to the local exchange network. and are designed 10 compensatc the 
Incnl cschangc carrier for its investment in the local rietwork. The FCC rcgulates interstate access and the states regulate inrrastatt access. l h i s  order 
requited II,ECs to substantially decrease over time the prices they charge for switched and special access and changed hoiv access chargcs are 
calculatctf. Thrsc changes art mended to reduce access charges paid by IXCs to local exchange carriers and shift certain usapbased charges to flat- 
rated. tnonthly per-lint: charges To the extent that i.hrse rules are cffective in reducing access charges. our ability to offer customers Iower-cost 
x c t x  scrviws rnighi bc impaired. Addiiionall!. the FCC ruled that ILECs may no longer impose certain interconnection charges on competitive 
pro\ idcrs that intcrconnrct \I ith the ILEC at the end cfficcs but do not use the transport facilities. 

On August 27. 1 9 0 .  the FCC issued an order implmenting h t h r r  rcfoms lu its access charge rules. The FCU's urdcr granted prict: cap LECb 
grcatrr pricing flesibililx. and instituted other a c c w i  charge reforms designed Io increase competition and rrducc acccss chargcs. fhcsc charyes 
could impair our ability io  o f k r  cusiorners lo\ver-co!,t access services. Thc FCC also issued a notice ol' proposed rulcmakinp. proposrnp additional 
pricing flexibility. In addiiion. thc FCC statrd that i t  is considering whether to adopt rules constraining CLEC access charges. To the rstent CLEC 
i i c c r s ~  charges a r t  rvduccd. our revenuc could drcrraw 

Some siatt' public scrvicc commissions h a w  adopted rulcs or w e  currenrly considering actions to presrrvt umvcrsd scrviccs and promote the public 
interest, 

FEDERAL REGULATION CENERALLI 

I-hrough a Scrics of prucezdings. the FCC has cstahlishrd diffcrcnt levels of rcgulation for "dominanr sarricrs" and "non-dominanl udrricrs." Onl! 
lI,HC'5 arc classified as dominant: all othcr provider* of domestic interstats services arc classitkd as non-dominant carriers. As :f non-dominant 
carrier. we are subicci to rclativcl! limitcd rcgulation th t  FCC'. Hnwver. ill u minimum. \re must offer interstate strkiccs ai  just and re;lsnnahlc 
ratt's in ;1 rnannrr that is no1 unreasonahl! discriminatcin. 

The FCC has adopicd rules requiring 1LECs to prov-idc collocation to CLECs for the purpose ofinterconnrcting their compcting nrtliorhs. Under thc 
rules adopted by thc Local Competition Order%. lLECs arc required to provide tither ph) sicill collocarion or v i m d  collocation at their wiiching 
offices. Kecmtl!. thc tC' I '  estahlishcd ne\\ rules dr>,ignrd tu makc it casicr and less exprnsivc for C1,EC.s to ohiain collocation ;it 11. 
oiticcs b!. iirnong other things. restrictins the 11.EC's' iibilit! ti) prncnt ccnain hpes o f  equipment from bring collocatcd and requiring ILL; 
alirrnaiive collocatiun arrangements 10 CLECs On March I?.  1000. h o w r c r .  the U.S. Court o f  Appcdls t'ur thc I1.C. Circuit o v c n u m d  st.\.er;dl of 
thcsr coll~~catiun rulcs. finding that the FCC' had failed t o  male  a dctcrminntion about 1%-hethcr a l l  thc txpcs of equipment I I I C s  are requird to 
co l l~~ca rc '  is "neccssar!" (or interconnection or accwi  tu unburdlcd elements. According to the court. such a determination i s  rrquircll undcr thr  . 
Curnrnunicationi Act The courl also rcjcctrd other FCC' rulcs that permit CLECs to cross-Conncct thcir equipment with thr cquipmcnt 0 1  u1hc.r 
(.'I.ISCs and give C'LECs the uption of collocatinp cquipmcnt in an> unusrd spacc in an ILEC central o f h x  While. ultimatzl!. thc FCC could 
reasoncd rxplanations for i t s  currcnt colhualion rquirrmrnis. thr uncertainty created b! this coun dtcisicin could provide ILEUS u i t h  a h 
rdusing to c d k m t r  multi-[unction equpmcnt o r  prrwde coll~catiun in D timel! and cffcicnt manner. This could har t  i i  r i r p t r v c  impact on our 
ncto nrL drployment plans. 

All local exchnngt. cnrrirrs. including CI.I:Cs. must: 

o makc their szrviccs availahlr h r  rrsalc b! other carricrs: 

11 providc nundiscriminaton acccss tn ripht+of-ua!. 

o of l t r  reciprocal cnmpcnsation for terminatior. of traffic. and 

0 providc dialing parit! and telephonc numter ponabi lit! 



In addition. thc l'rlrcommunications Act requires all telecommunications carrien to contribute to the universal service mechanism established by the 
FCC and to cnsure that their scrvices are accessiblr: to and usable by persons with disabilities. Moreover. the FCU is considering the regulatory 
implications of various asprcts of local exchange competition. Any or all of these proceedings may negatively affect ULECs. including us. 

The May 21. 1997 order reforming the FCC's pricu cap formula and the August 27. 1999 ordcr granting ILECs substantial pricing flexibility with 
regard to intcrstate access services afford ILECs greater flexibility in establishing rates and provide additional incentives to foster efficiency. Because 
lhcse rrpulaioy initiatives rnsblz ILECs to uffir sclcctively reduced rates for access services. the rates we may charge for access scnices could be 
constraincd. Our raws also will be constraincd by our cnmpetitors which. excluding the ILECs. are sub-ject to the same strramlincd regulatoy regime 
os 11s and can pricr thcir scrvicrs to mwt competition 

STATE REGULATION CEKERALLY 

Most s u t c  public srrvicc commissions require compa.nies 10 he ccrtificd to provide common carrier services. Thest: ccnitications generally requiru a 
show in@ that thc carricr has adequate financial. managerial and technical resources to offer the proposed services in a manner consistmi with thc 
public iiiiertst 

In addition IO obtaining certification. in each state. I\ c must negotiate terms of interconnection with the incumbent local exchange carrier behre we 
can hcgin providing swiuhcd srrviccs. Undcr thc Telecommunicatinns Act. the FCU has adopted interconncction requirements. certain portions of 
which have been upheld by the United Stales Supremr: Court and other ponions of which arc subject In reconsideration by the FCC or further judicial 
revielc Please reler to thc. section cntitlcd "--Interconnection Hith Local Exchange Carricr Facilities " State public utility c o r n m i ~ ~ i o n ~  are required to 
approve interconnrctiun agrccments before the? hrcomr effect ive and must arbitrate disputes among the parties upon request. We h a w  alread! 
entered into intcrcunnection agreements with Rmeritech. Cincinnati Bcll Tckphone and Bell Atlantic. We have also initiatrd thc process cif 
negotiations with Amcritrch and Bell Atlantic for add itioiial inlcrconnrction agrccments Replaton. changes could rrquirr rcncgotlation o f  rrlevanl 
portions of esisting intsrconncction agreements. or sulyzct thcm 10 additional COUR and regulator). proceedings. 

Somr r t w i t  slate rrgulatop comrnissiun decisions rcpnrding thc applicabilit! of' thr Telecommunications A d s  reciprocal cornpensnlion provisions 
10 thc termination of calls placed to ISf's cuuld rcwlt in lower rcvcnucs for C:I.IIUs in those states. The ishue remains undrcidcd in hariuus other 
states 

Wr arc no1 prcscntl! suhjrct to pricc regulation bilsrd on costs or earnings. Most states require CLECs In lilc tarifli setting forth the trriiis. conditions 
and ~ T I I X ~  for inira.;tnie s m  ices. Somc stairs prrrnit tariffs to l i s t  a rate rangc or set prices on an individud cast hasis. 

Scbrral stales provide II.EC's trith flexibility fix thcir ratcs. special contracts (rclectivc discountinp) and taril'rs. panicularl? for stnicts deemed 
sub,irct to compcution. This pricing flexhilit! increa:;cs the ability o f  rhr incumbent local rxvhangc camicr to cornpctc v.ith us and cunstrains thc 
riltus n e  may charge for i t s  srrvicrs. In light of thc additional cornpition that is expected tu rcsult from thc I'elecommunicalions A c t .  sta~rs ma! 
yrant ILEUS addirionat pricing flzsibilit!. At the S a m  timc. somc ILEC's may request incrrascs in ctrtain Iota[ cschangc. rates tu ol'fsct rcvcnuc 
IUSSCS duc to cornpctilion. 

Thc raws that ma! hr charged by I1,ECs for access to loops and 0 t h  nctiturl elements arc set h! state public service conimimons bawd on pricing 
cstablishcd h! the FCU. Proposcd changcs to existing rates are currrntl! being considcrrd h? puhlic s m  ice commissions in scvcral state. Including 
S I B ~ C S  in which \ re  art: prcsenil? opcrating. If' opprovsd. thcsr chanpcs could incrciisc our costs o f  doing business. thus having iln ad\zric e f f t c ~  on 
our opcrations. 
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REGULATION OF RESELLERS 

The FCC has defined resalc as any activity in which ii paw lthc reseller) subscribes to thr services or facilities of a faciliiirs-based providcr (or 
another reseller) and then rcoffcrs communications :icrvices to the public for profit. with or without adding value. Resellers are common carriers 
generally subject IO a l l  rules and regulations placed on providers ofthc underlying services by either the FCC or the states in which they opcratc. The 
FCC has hcld that prohibitions on the resale of comrnon carrier services are unjust. unrcasonable. and unlawfully discriminatory in violation of the 
Communications Act. Accordingly. al l  cummon carriers must make their serviccs available for resale at rates. ierms. and conditions lhat do not 
unreasonabl! discriminate against rrsellers. The Tzl~zcommunications Act imposes the additional duty upon incumbent local exchange carricrs to 
rnakc their scrvices availabll: for resak at wholesale rates. The FCC doptcd specific requirements for determining such whalesalc rates for local 
tetccommunicaiioris services. Whilc the (kited States Supreme Court upheld the PCc's authority to adopr these rules. the lX'C3 specific pricing rules 
arc subject to funher judicial r w i w  As to other trlrcommunications services. however. there i s  no regulation that requires discounts to rsscllcrs 
hrl(iu IIIUSC' uIl'trcd to cnd uscrs of the same quantities of likc services l h e  FCC has determined that because OK the competitive devclopmcnt of 
broadhdnd commercial mobilc radio service. it wil l  climinate thc cxplicit requiremen1 that those ser\icrs he offered for resalc after November 24. 
2002. 

LOCAL GOVERlriRl ENT A UTHORlZATlONS 

Man! iurisdictions where M'C ma! provide scrvict require liccnse or franchise frrs based on a percentage o f  ctr ta in revznucs. Btcauae the 
~1~~1~cornmunication~ A c t  specifically nllous rnunicip;ilities to charge t'ets for use of the public rights-of-way. it is 1iLelq that jurisdictions thal dti not 
currentl! impose fees uill seck to irnposc fees in thc  future. However. the amount and basis of these fees have been succrssfully challcngcd h! 
scieral telecommunications s c n i c c  providers. Federal courts haw struck down municipal ordinances that { 1 )  do not rrlair the f'ccs imposcd undcr the 
ordinance to the extent of a provider's use of the rights-of-wa!. (2) du not rclatr the fees imposed under the ordinance lo thc costs incurrcd hy thc 
local govcrnmrnt in maintaining the rights-of-way; or ( 3 )  seek to impost: fccs based on a concept of the "value" of the usu tu ihc priwider hy relating 
thr frcs 10 pruvidur revenues. Additionall). because tht I~rlrcommunications Act requires jurisdictions to chargt ncin-discrimina~o~ lees IO a l l  
trlrcommunicniions pror idrrs. trlrcommunicatiuns providers arc challcnging municipal fer structures that excuse other companics. particularly the 
ILECs. from pa! ing licensc or franchise fees. or alloil< than to pa! fws that art  materially Icwcr than thost thut arc rquircd from ne\v competitors 
such as CurcC'omm. A numhcr of thest decisions hatv hern uppcalcd and. in any cvrnt. i t  i s  uiiccrtam hiu quicb[y particular jurisdictions \vi11 
respond to thc coun decisions nithout a sprcitic legal challmpc initiatcd by us o r  anothrr ULEC to thc fct: strwhrc ai issuc. 

LOCAL .MlILTIPOINT DISTRIBUTION SERVICE 

Thc FC'C has rstabljshcd if nru  \\ireless service ret'cncd to as "1,ocal Multipoint Distribution Scrvicc" or L M I X  The VI'C' allnuatrd I N ( >  frcqucric! 
blocks in each o f 4 9 3  Basic Trading Arras in the U.S. to L.MDS: Rlock A uith 1.150 MHr of spectrum in thr: 2X (.ill7 and 31 C i I l l r  hands. and Bluch 
U uith 150 bit17 in the 3 1  GHz band. I,MDS licenses arc mrardcd lbr tcn-!ear terms \\ith rcncwal cspcctancirs provided to Iicenstcs that ni;llr il 
showing of' suhitantial scrvicr in thcxr liccnscd areas. 

I.hlI3S ma! br ustd to prtividc an! kind ol' communication5 service on a cummon canicr or non common-carrier basis Kadio lirqurncies in ihc 28 
and 3 1 ( iH7  bands art general I! capable of onl! "linr-rrf'-sipht" iransmission and rccrption. arc suhjcct t o  mkrt'rrmcc li.urn crrl;lin uciithcr 
conditions. atid do ntil tmJ thcmsclvts in mobile applimtions. LMDS is ukpcctcd to hc used for the dc l i r tn  o f  various broadband scrvisc's 10 tiomCS 

and ul*~-iccs. including icltcommuniciltions. Inttmet a(:ccss. and t u  u-it a! vidco. At least seven othtr countries. including Canada and Mcxico. have 
licrnsrd LMUS on rlthcr a pmnanent or csprrimrntal basis. L M I X  liccnsces art zvprcted to be able to provids a wide a m !  o f  services. t n o - w y  
capabilities. and high capatit! through the use of n c w r  digital cquipmmt and transmission mechanisms. Thc F('C rvpccts that I ~ I o c L - ~ I  I.MI)S 
Iictmsccs t q ~ c i a l l y .  b! applying cellular-stylc. frtqurnc! rc-usc technolop>' to an already largc frequrncy handwidth. havc ihc potcritial to beconit. 
uornprtitors to ILflC's and cahlr operators. .Accordingl!. thc L M I X  rules prohihi1 unnership of Hlock-A Itccnscs h! [[,t,'Cs and incumbent cahlc 
oporalors prior to July 2000. hut pcrmit an applicani that !brtiuld othcrwise bz pruhibiwd from holding a Rluck-A license tu  apply h r  i t  uaivcr id thc 
wncrship restriction b! sho\\ing that t t  docs not have market polcer in i t s  telcphonr or cablc scrvicc area. 

I-he f-CU held a simullanwus. rnuitiplc-round auction for the 986 LMDS licenscs \\hich closed on March 25. 1098. IO4 [tinning parhcipants hid il 

iota1 of $S78.663.029 for X6.1 Iiccnscs. No auction participant placed the minimum opening hid on any of the remaining 121 licenses. which w r t  
reauctioned in April and Ma!. 1999. In the iniiial auction. we non 1 5  Blocb-A licenses for Hasic Trading Arcs:, cncoinparsing substantially al l  
populnIion centers in ihc. S ~ M C  of Ohio. tor a total hid of 525.?4 I .  133. Auction panicipants that had :>\milgc gross r t w i u t s  Cur I ~ L '  prcviuus fhrcu 
?cars of$75 million or less. \ \her aggrrgatcd \\ith a l l  commonly controllrd affiliaies. \sure cntiilcd to bidding credits 0 1 ' 1 5 9 ~  3%. o r  Jj%. Wu did 
 no^ qualify for an! bidding credit. Thr FCC has Since p-anttd our 1 5  LMDS licenses n i th an df'cctrvc daw o r  lune 8.  1098. 
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FUTURE INTERNATIONAL QPERATlONS 

We ma! ultimatrl!. expand our operatiuns to other countries and already provide international resale sewiczs. The FUC: requires eve? carrier that 
intends to originatc international telecommunications, from within ihz U.S.. either through the use o f  i ts  own facilities or on a resale basis. to secure in 
advance an auihorization from the FCC under Section 214 of the Communications Act. Additionally. these carriers musf file with the FCC a tariff 
containing the rates. terms. and conditions of their international service offerings. In applying fur a 214 AuthoTization. a carrier must disclose any 
affiliations with or special concessions from foreigri carriers or nations. The FCC has streamlined its procedures for granting 2 14 Aulhorimtions. 
providing il rouiinr grant o f  such authorizations in 3.5 d a y  unless an application is formally opposed or the applicant i s  affiliated u i t h  ;L carricr that 
controls h d c n c c b  ielccommunications facilities in a foreign countn. in which case the applicani may be subject to mtirz stringent regulation as a 
"duminant" carrisr. Addi1ionally. applicants affiliated with foreign carriers in countries that are sipnaiories to the Telecommunications Annex io the 
U-orld Trude Organization Gencral Aprerrnrrit of  Trade in Services. including Canada. have a rcduced burden of' demonstrating thcir "non- 
dominance." C'arricrs that h a w  received 2 t l  Authorizations are sub,ject to certain reponing requirements. must file contracts with foreign 
correspondents. and arc rcstricted in the provision ot' cenain services to certain nations. such as the use o f  resold private lines for switchcd servicrs 
and rhc provision of any srrvicrs to countries on the FCC's "exclusion list." We hold a 214 Authorization for both facilities-based and resalc 
intcrna~iond scn ices and h a w  filed a tariff for our international resalr: services. 

IKTERNET REGULATION 

The FCC currently docs not rtpulate thc provision of Internct service. although it does regulate common curr im that provide elements of the 
"hdbonc"  netnurks on n'hich the lntcmrl is bascd. Similarly. statc public utility commissions generally do not regulatc Interne1 scrvicz. rhcepl i t i  

some limited circumstances where incumbent local ewhangc carriers provide Internet services, The FUC and some states. however. arc reviewing thc 
drwloprncnt o f  the lniernrt and the types uf serviccs that are pmvided through it. For example. i f  the F I X  should determine that an lntrmrt scrvict 
providcr ol 'ka  a service that i s  an exact subnituic for long distance telephonr service with thc solt dislinction that it i s  based on ii packet-swtchcd 
neiwork rather than a circuit-snilchrd networh. thc F(.'C: may dc:tcrminz thar it should provide rcgulatoc parity for the servicrs. 

ITE3I 2. PROPERTS 

C'crtain of our subsidiarirs [case \\<Itch buildings. Il.tlC collocations and office spacc N hi& i re  h c l i n c  arc adrquaic IO scrvr: our prcscni husincss 
oprrarions and our ~iccds f(ir thc Korcsccable i'uturz. S w  the Norzs 10 thc Consolidated Financial Statemcnts included ~ 1 s t ~  hrrc in this Farm IO-K for 
inKorma1iun cuncerriing lcasc cummitmtnts 

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

We arc not inbol\sd in an! Itgal disputes that \ \ e  expwi IO have il matcrial advrrse rffcct on our rcsulis o f  optrations or financial condition. 

ITEM 4. SI!BMISSION OF MATTERS TO h VOTE OF STOCKHOLDERS 

No milticr \\as submitted to 3 \i>te ofsccurit! holdcrs w f  thc Compan! during the quarter ended Urccmher 3 1. IVYY.  
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PART 11 

ITEM S. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S #COMMON STOCK AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS. 

CoreComrn hrmcrly was a tcholly owned subsidiary of Cellular Communications of Puerto Rico. Inc. ("CCPK') (formerly CureComm 
Incorporated). On September 2. 1998. CCPR distributed to its stockholders. on a one for one basis. a11 of Lhc capital stock of CurzComm. 
C:orcCumm's Common Stock began trading on the Nasdaq Srock Market's National Market on September 2. 1998. under the Nasdaq symbol 
"COMFV". Suhsequrntlx. on September 3. 19% the symbol was changed to "COMMF." and on September 17. 1999. the symbol was changed to 
"COMM". under nhich i i  presently trades The folloivinp table sets forth for the periods indicated. the high and low last sale prices on the Nasdaq 
Stock MarLet's National Market. 

LAST SALE PRICE 

1 W X  
Third Quancr (ht'ginning September 1. 19%) t61o.14 $4 44 
Founh Quafler S7.67 $3.33 
I999 
Firs1 (Suartcr 517.39 $7.28 
Sccond Quarter s22.00 $16.1 I 
Third Quanrr s15.50 $20.53 
f'ourth Quarter $39.58 $23.83 
2000 
First Quancr (through March 23. 2000) 540.3 1 $31.17 
0 1 1  March 23. 2 W O .  ihc last sales pricc for thv Uornrnon Stcick on the Nasdaq Smck Markc1 National Market was f4R.W. A s  uf  March 2 3 .  2000. 
thcrr: \\c'rc iipprouimairl! 376 record holdcrs of  thc Common Stock. 'This figure does not rrtlcct henelicial ownership of shares held in nominec 
namcs. 

Wz ha\e ncwr drclarcd or  paid an? cash dividcnds on the Common Stock. Wc anticipaw that w c  will r d n  earnings. if ari l .  l b r  usr in tho operation 
and expansion ol'its business dnd rrrdu not anticipatt: pa!,ing an! cash dividcnds in thz foreseeable future 

lTEhl6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA. 

I hc l-ollo\ring ~ e l r c w d  linancial data o T  C'orrC'omm and its prt.dert.sstir. OC'OM Corporation Trlccoins UikIsiun ( " C ) C ' O M " )  should he rrad in 
conlunction \I rth 1111: historical tinancia1 siatemrnts and nuirs therm included clseu here in this Form IO-L. 7 - h ~  sclccicd historical iinancial data 
rulaics 10 OCOM as it ilriih opcratcd prior to i t s  acqursiiion by CurtComm. 

I-tlE PREDECESSOR (OC'OM) 

INC'ohlIi STATEhlENT LIA-IA: 
Kc\ cnuzq 
Opcwling zhpcnses 
Nct ttoss) 
Basic arid dilutcd net 
(loss I pcr common 
shart: (4) 
liasic and diluted 
~rcightrd arrragt numhrr 
ot common sharcsrl) 

FOR THE PERIOD 
FROM APRIL I .  

1 O I H  (DATE 
OPFKATIONS FOR THE PEKIOD 

COMMENCED) TO FROM JANljAKY I. YEAR I Y D t  I3 

I999 ( 1 ) 1098 ( 2 )  M A Y  31. 1998 
DECEMUISR 3 I. LlkCEMBER 3 I. 1 w x  -rn 

( i n  thousands. csccpt per share data) 

$58.15 1 
1 h 1.376 

(t03.524) 

(3.03) 

34.189 

$ h 7  13 
25.139 

(16.35) 

IY.h7X 
3 0 

(-09) 

79.664 

$3.579 
7.954 

(4.3 79) 

20.4 10 29.69 I 24.90x 



199?(1) 

(in thousands) 
13AI.ANCE SHEET DATA. 
Working capital 5 12 1.291 $133.899 $(950j $( 490 1 $ I 3 3  
1.. i d  assits-nct 90.6 19 3.582 I .2h9 270 126 
- r i ) t d  aSSCtS 392.103 176.526 1.731 91; 1.020 
1.ong-tcrm deht 170.3 1 8 283 -- -- _ _  
O i h t r  noncurrent IiahiIiucs 14.564 ?in _- _ _  _ _  
Sharcholdcrs' equ it! 126.926 169.297 _-  _ _  -- 
I'arctds iiii estmciit _- _- 32 1 (208) (2071 
( 1 I 
niilljon principal nrnuunt ofhOcu Uonvrrtiblc. Subordinated Kotrs due 2006. 

In 1999. \it auqurrsd 100% of  the stock of  hlepslNct Inc. and the CLEC assets of IJSN Cummunicaiions. Inc. In addition. ~ \ t :  issued $175 

12) During the period from April 1. 1998 (date operations commenced) tn I>zccmber 31 .  1998. CCPK madr: thr fdluwing 
contributions to CoreComm prior 10 thr: :,pin-off: (:I) a cash cuniribution of %t50 million. (b)  husinesscs acquiicd b? CCPR in April and 
June 1998 and I C }  thr suhsidia? that owns various LMDS licenses in Ohio that were acquired for an appregatc of52524 1.000. 

( 3 )  
A 1-B 1- Wirrlrss markets. 

(K'OM incurred on<-timc costs ofS2.294.000 in 1995 in connsction with the expansion o f  its cellular lony distance resale busincss into certain 

(4) of stock dividcnd paid in Scptcmbrr I999 and thc 3-for-2 storh 
split h!, !sa! of stock dividend paid in Fehruap 3000. Thr. weightcd avcragc. nimbcr ot' common shares prior to Suptcmhcr 19YX arc 
cquitalrnt to C'CPK's historrcal iicighted average shares (since UCPR shareholders rewived one sharr. oi'thc Chrnpany firr each CUPR 
sharr: o i s  ncd). 

ARer giving rttrmciiw effect to ihe 3-tor-7 stock split b! 

ITEM 7 .  %lANAC;EMEKT'S DISCC'SSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION. 

RESULTS OF OPERATlONS 

I ' E A R  ENDED DECEhlSER 31. 1999 AND FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL I. 1998 ( D A I E  OPERATIONS COMMENCED) 'IO 
DECEhI3ER31,1998 

;i result o f  t h t  vornplction o f l h r  acquisitions o f  1009b of the stock of MepsINrt Inc. and thc. C1.M' assets OK LlSN C'wniiiunic;ltii)tis. Inu in May 
I W Y .  n c  consolidated thc results of oprrations of the!,c husincsscs from the date5 of acquisition. I hl: resulis of thew husrncsses arc no\ included in 
thc I998 rcsulih. 

.4 5ignificant cornponcnl of  thc IYYO results is ilssuci.md a i t h  thc acquisition of cenain asscis ot  LSN. Although USbi qurchly dcwlopcd il large 
customer list and rtvznuc hasr in 1997 and 1998. it had drtlicultirs under i t s  prcxious managrmcnl probiding srrvicrb. including hilling. cust(lnicr 
cnrr and othcr operational arcas. and filcd for hankruptc! in Frbruap 1999. Since the acquisilion. we h a w  hzrn locusing (111 itnprnving thew 
uprralions. and have brrn succcssful in man) areas. f i m e v e r ~  s t  did no1 aclivcly selI additional lincs in thrsu m a r k s  i n  1999 hccausc. N C  \\err ~iot 
full! satisfied with the qualit! of thc operations. Uoilstquentt!. and consistent with our duc diligcncv. transaction structure and purchasc pricc. 
tcvcnucs aqsnciatrd $5 i t l i  thc. IlSN BSSCIS have dccline3 s i p i f i c m t l !  sincc our acquisiticin. and addiuonal dcclincs inay c o n h u e  as customers lcilvc 
o r  "chum" nff rhr scrx ICC. 
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The incrzasc in revenues to $58.1 5 I .OOO from $6.7 13.000 is prirnariIy due tu acquisitions in 1999. which accountcd for %40.909.000 of the incrcast. 
'Thc remainder uf  thc increase i s  primarily due to an Increase in C1.EC and ISP rcvenues from an i n c r e s e  in customers. offset by the declinc in 
ccllular long distancr: r w n u c  as a resuft of customm switching to other long distance providers. In the third quarter of 1999. we sold most of our 
prepaid cellular dchit card business and w r  renninatd our cellular long distance business in certain markets. Wc had revenues in 1999 of $?.223.OOO 
From tht prcpaid cellular debit card business and $5 19.000 from the cellular long distance business in these markets. 

Opcrating costs increased to $58.561.000 from $5.584.000 primarily due to acquisitions in 1999. which accounted for $43.3 15.000 of thc increase. 
Thc rcmainder of the incrcasr is primarily duc to the incrcase in revenucs. Operating costs as a percentage of revenues increased to 101% from 834b. 
I hr incrsilsr in prrccntape tcrms is thc result of an increase in thc fixed component of operating expenses due to the inigration toward a facilities- 
hastd inirasmcturc. Opcrating costs as a percentage of rcvenues i s  expected to remain higher than 1998 levels until customer and revenue gruwth 
wxcdb the incrrascs in hciliurs-based infrastruciurc cosIs. In 1999. operating costs werc $2.543.000 from the prepaid ccIlular debit card business 
and 5458.000 h m  {he cellular long distance business ~n the terminated markets. 

Selling. gsncral and administrative cspmses 1ncreas:d 10 %74.185.00O from %I 1.440.000 primarily due to acquisitions 111 1999. which accuuntzd for 
53.;. IX1.(JUO o r  the iticrcase. Thr rcmainder of the increasc is ii result of incrcascd selling and marketing costs and increascd wstonitr scrviuu COSIS. 

IKhcsc C'OSII arc cspcctrd 10 incrcasc in thc forcsrrahle futurc as n e  grou our operations and customer base. 

C'urporatr. cspensrs includc thr: cos ts  o f  our ufficcrs and headquancrs staly. the costs of  operating thc headquartcrs arid COSE incurrrd for strategic 
planning and rvaluation of' business opportunities. Corpurnte expenses increased to $7.996.000 from $2.04Y.000 hccausr the 1998 cspcnscs did not 
represcnt il full pcriod of results due to the fact that thc spin-off from UCPR occurrcd on September 2 .  1998. A t  uhich time coiporatc rxpznsrs 
curnrnencrd. In addition. allocated charges from NTL Incorporated { a  company that has  surnc o f the  samt: officers and dircctors as C'orcC'ornm) h a w  
tnoreasd dur: io rhr salts in 1999 of other afiliatcd cnmpanies. 

'I'hc non-cash compensation charge of $1.056.000 i n  1999 is recorded in accordancc itilh APB Opinion No. 25.  "Accounting Ihr Stock Issued to 
Hmployees." rzlntcd to 3 changc in emplo! ec stoch option agrcrments. Ths non-cash campcnsatron charge of  $4.586.000 in 1998 is recordlrd Iii 

iiccordancz nith API3 Opinion Nu 3. as a one time charge relalrd t(1 thc issuance n f t h c  Company's v.arranh and slock options to IioIdeTs nl'CCI'K's 
stock uptions in conncutwr with thc C'ompan! 's distribution to CC.TK's shareholders 

Ikpreciatiun rapcnsc incrtasrd to %10.945.000 from 5749.000 as a rcwlt of acquisitions in 1999. tchich accountcd for $7. I76.OOO or'tht. IIIC~C'IISL' and 
an incrrasc. in t i w d  GSCIS. 

Amonization t'kprnsc incrcast'd to $8.633.000 from $13 1.000 duc to the amortization of' goodnill and othcr intanyhlcs from thr acquisitrons In 
1999 

Itiicrrst txpcnsc incrsastd to Sj.341.000 rrom $2 1.000 primarily duc to iilterrst on thc h9,0 Convcnihlc Subordinaid N o k s  issucd in  Ociobcr 1990 
and inicrcst on notcs pa! ahlz and capital l~ilscs of  acquircd husincssrs. 
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FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL I ,  1998 (DATE OPEKATIONS COMMENCED) TO DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED DECEMBER 31,1997 

A s  a result of the complction o f t h e  acquisitions of Digicorn. Inc. in April 1998. crnain assets ofJeMRand Cop. (known as Wireless Outlet) in April 
1998. certain asstis o f  OUOM Corporation in June 1998. and certain assets of Stratos Internet Group. Inc. in November 1998. we consolidated the 
results of operations of thcsc businesses from the daws of acquisition. The following discussion includes a comparison to the results of optrations o f  
OC'OM. our predecessor business. OCOM's primary historical business was i ts cellular long distancc resale business that has been and cumntly is a 
highl! competitivc segmcnr of the long distance vAephonc market 

Thr incrcilw in rcwnuzs to $6.713.(H)O from 53.579.000 i s  prinwrily due to acquisitions in 1998. which accounted for $4.535.000 of thc increase. 
OUOWs rcwnuc's dzcreascd to $2. I78.000 from $3.:579.000 because OCOM's revenues prior to its acquisition iii June 1998 of $1.452.000 art: not 
inctudcd in thc 1998 amount. OCOM's cellular long distance revenues continued to decline in 1998 as a result of cus1c)mcrs switching to other long 
disiancc prtn idzrs. This reduction in rwsnucs nas oflset by incleascs in CLEC and cellular revenues 

Optrating COSIS incrcascd to SS.5KI.OOO from $1.55 1.000 primarily dur to acquisitions in 1998. which accounted for S3.XOj.OUO of the increase. 
Oprratirig cost5 as il pcrcrniagc of  rewnues incrrasrd to 83% from 44%. Khis increasc is the result of the reduction i n  cellular long distwncc revenuts 
\\ hich to datc has the highrst gross margin of our Irltcurnmunications husinesses. 

Selling. general and administrative expenses incrrawd to $I  1.9411.000 from $5.934.000 as a result o f  incrcascd selling and marketing custs and 
incrcasrd cusiomcr service costs. These incrrasrs \ r m  offsct by a reduction in billing costs due to thc implementation of in-house hil l ing in thc 
fourth quancr of' 1997. 

I-hc non-cash compcnsation chargc of 54.386.000 in 1998 IS a onc time charge related tn thc issuance ofthe Company's \ \aranls *and srock options to 
hofdtrs oi' C'CPK's stud. options in ccinncction $5 i th thc C:ompan>'s distribution to CCPRs shareholders 

1)tpreciation e\prnst  incrrasud to S7JY.000 trom $42X.001) as il rcsult of an incrcasc in fixed assets. primaril! coinpiitcr hitrdu arc and soltii:ii-e 

.Amoniza~irin rkpcnst: incrcascd to $3 L.000 from $ 1  I .O(K) due to the amvnizaliun oTgoodwill from thr acquisitions in 1998. 

Interest incomc and othrr. net. incrcnsrd 10 incurnc clf $2.632.000 from cspznse o f  54.000 primarilr dur: tu $2.jX5.000 01- intcrcst incomc 011 thv 
Cornpaiiy's rash. cash cquivalcnts and markriablz securities. 

Interest cxprnsc incrtxscd I(] $2 I .OOO from zero dut: LO inkrest on thc note pilyahle and capital lenscs 

March 2000 non-cdsh compensation rspcnsc. I n  March 2000. thz C'ompcnsatron and Option Curnrnittcc of the I h a r d  of  Dirrcrors approved thc 
i'rsuilncc of options i n  thc L'onipan! to various ernploy1:cs to acquire approsimatzl? 2.7 mi l l ion sharcs of thu Cr>mpan!'s common stock at an r\crcisc 
pricc OK 30Yar otthc fair marlet valut  of our mmiiion !;tack on the date of the pranl. In ilccordancc with .41'R Opinion No.?!. "Accounting fur Stock 
lssurd i o  I.mplo!ees." N C  \I i l l  rrcrird a non-cdrh ccimpensarioIi a p e n s c  of approsimatdy S44.X million in March 1000 *md B nun-ciish dcierred 
cxpcnsc 0 1  apprrixiniatcly S18.j mil l ion.  We \\ill chargc the defrrrrd cspensc. to nun-cash compensation expense on ii slraight-linc basis ovcr thc 
itsling pcriud of thc stuck i)plwns i ls fbllo\\s $15 rniIlion in 10(10. 320 mil l ion in 200t. $ 1  1 h million in  2007. $1.8 million in 2003 and $0 I million 
in 2004. 
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

We wil l  rzquirr: signiticant resources to fund thc coiistructioo of our faciliiies-based network. develop and expand our existing businesses and lund 
near term oprraiinp losses and debt service. Wc estirnate that these rrquirements will agpregate approximately 5275 million in 2000. which cxcludes 
the effect d t h c  pmposed acquisitions of ATX and Voyager.net. We intend to use cash and securities on hand of $178.7 million at I>ecernher 31. 
1Y99 to meet a portion of our oprmtrng and capital requirements. We are currently negotiating with cquipmcnt manufacturers to providc us with 
additional vcndor financing. and we currcntly anticipate obtaining additional financing in the future. tlowevcr. there can he no assurance that the 
pruposcd f inanc ing  wil l  occur. 

Acquisitions. In Ma: l?W. acquired MrgsINct and the C L K  assets of USN Communications. The USN acquisiiion includes a contingent 
pit!menl in Jul! 2000 which is payable only if ~ h c  USN assets meet or exceed operating perforniance thresholds. Thc total addirional cash 
considcialion thai ne ma! pa! fm thc USN asst'ls i s  capped at 858.6 million. We du not expect the actual contingent payment to be significant. 

In thc I'uturc. II I: plan to make Furthcr apprupriate aquisiticrns which may rrquirr sipnificant acquisition related atid capital espcnditurrs On March 
10.2000. n c  announced that the Company had entercd into a definitive agrccmmt to acquire ATX Tr1ecumrnunic;itians Services. Inc. and on March 
13. 2000. the Company arid Voyger.nct. Inc. announced it delinitikr agrcrment to merge in a stock and cash transaction. We will require brtwccn 
$80 miflion and $150 million in cash for the AT'X acquisition and approximately $Y5 million in cash for the VoYagcr.net merger. In addiuon. w c  wil l 
issue ncn shares o f  convcrtiblc preferred stoch and c,mmon stock ro the shareholders of ATX, and new shares of common stuck to thc sharrb(iIders 
of Voya_rer.nct. We arc cvaluating uur financing opiions and anticipate issuing additional debt and/or equip io fund thc cash ponion 01' these 
acquisitions 

Ilistorical Uses of Cash. I;ur the !car ended Drcrrnhr:r 3 1. 1999. cash used in operating activities increased io $72.41 7.000 from $12.322.000 in the 
period from April I. IWX ( d m  operations commvncrd) to December 31. 1998. primarily due to thc increase in rhc nr i  loss 10 $t03.324.000 from 
$16.255.000. Tht nct loss incrzasrd as a m u l t  of acquisitions and an increase in sclling and marketing costs and custorncr scrvicc espcnses as n e  
h a w  grown ihz husintsi 

For thc > t a r  endcd Drcrmbcr 3 I .  1999. cash used to purcfiasc fisd asscts iricrcased IO $20.575.000 tiurn $2.3J1.00(1 in thc pcriod !iom April I .  
1998 (date operations commenctd) lo December 31. 1998. l h r  incrtxasc \vas due to acquisitions and as ;L result of an increase in fixed ilsscl 
purchases Tht. cash uscd cur auqui~iticins (1I'R47.030.000 in the ?-ear sndcd t3wzmber 31. 1W9 i s  primarily for p q r n t n t s  in connrctiori \<it11 Ihc 
McgsINet and ClSW acquisitions. 

Proceeds t v m  borrowings. n i t  of tinancing costs. of 5 lh8.j45.000 in I999 is primarily from the issuance of the 6% Convortihlr Suhordtiiated Notes. 

h1trr i rk  C'onstruciiari. W-c inwnd to siynificantly expand our tslccornmunicatmns infrastructurc in ~ h t .  Ilnitcd Siatcs ULCT t hc  nrbi  w c r a l  ) cdrb. Wc 
h a w  installed s\\ i ichrs and othcr facilities. and w e  arc in Ihc proccss of' installing additional snitches. lntcrnet po~nts-ol-presciicc. and othcr 
tdrcornmunIcilmns Ilicihtics in man!- statcs. The amount crf such cspzndirurcs in 2000 \ \ i l l  be rslated to thr number of ne\\ rnarkcu tnlurcrl. thc 
rpccd and location (11 cquipmtnt dcploymrnt. the timing and intcgration o f  acquisitions. as \\ell as the mi\: o f  resold YS.  fauiliiirs-bnscd w v i c c s .  

Wt. h a w  dtplo>cd our Smart 1,EC facilities in Columbus. Ohio. ("leveland. Ohio arid Chicapo. Illinois and arc currmtl! dcvcloping thrw addilional 
markets: Detroit. Michigan. N w  YorL N c n  York and Boston. Massachusetts. These SLS marktts cornprisc approximalcl~ 18 million total ilccess 
lines In connecttun irith thrsc markets. N C  are in thc process o f  establishing collocation facilitics in approsimatzl? 133 lLkU ccntral ofliccs Wc 
hakc B I S O  idcntified approsirnattl? BO addiiiunal markcts whcrc t i t  intcnd to dcplo? our Smart LEC' iicrtrcirk in 2000-2002. 
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We believe that our Smart LEC strategy enables us ta enter and cmstruct our networks into new cities with relatively lov. up-front cspcnditures and a 
significant proponion of success-based capital expendiiures. Depending on the size of thr: market. w t  expect our up-front capital expenditures to bc 
approximatcl! $7 t o  $10 million. which includes the 1:osts of  instalhg our switch facility and our colloci~tion faciliiies and uthrr related initial set-up 
and installation ehpenscs. 

Thc significant majorit! of thc additiunal capital cmts will bt based on suhscriber levels. These costs will include equipment to Incrcilse nrmork 
capacity. such as ports and modems in our switch and access devices. These costs wi l l  vary based on the type. volamr and services ofeach customer. 
hul art estimatcd to be approximately $400-$500 per line For example. a sample targel market may Iiave 1 milhon business lines and 2 million 
rcsidcntial lines. for B Iota1 d 3  million lines. Our total level of capital espcnditures for that market will depend on OUT lcvel nf pcneiraiion. If u'c art  
ablc to gain 3% owrnll prnetration of the market. wt:  would serve approsimately 90.000 lines. and based on approximately $40(1-$SOU per line. \\e 
\\auld spend approsimatcly 535445 million on additional capital costs dcvcloping and expanding our networks in thc market. A lowrr or higher 
psnctration uould dccruase or incrtase. rrspeclively. imr additional capital costs. 

Ttic fortgoing summar? of the cos1 structure of our c n i p  into a typical market does not purport to be indicaiivc of our pzrformancc. bur is providcd 
SUM! as il hasis ib r  understandins our basic COSI striicturc for individual communications services in a typical target market. You should br warc 
Ihai uur actual prrtbrmnncc. could diffcr materially from our current expectations. 

Operations. Our businesses t\ ill also consume capital to acquire nerv cuslomerb and to finance the working capiial required to support these ne\\ 
customers. These businrssrh will also require additimanal billing. customer service and other back-office infrastructure. These capabiliks can hr 
espandcd in-houst or can be outsourced to reducc up-front capital requirements. To datc. our strategy has been to utilize the evpertisc drvtlopzd by 
our rnanapemcnt IO dcvelop in-housl: hill rng and back-officc capabilities 

I.MDS. LMDS i s  a LiwJ broadband wireless service that may bv usrd to provide high-speed data transfer. telcphonr ~ e r v i c r .  tclccomrnunications 
network transmiswm Intcrnct access. vidco broadc:isting. video ctinferencing. and other services. The spectrum is usr ib lc  for communications 
services from a 1ix;c.d anicnna. bul IS not suitable for rnobilr or partablr: communications. LMUS can trc u s d  tci prcividc a wireless high-capacit! 
broadband servicc fur thc "last mile" to il home or oft7l:r. 

rht. amount of capilal rzqurrcd in conslruct our LMD!; systcms is nn1 rasil) quantifiable at this time. hut i s  likcl!, to hr: swzral times Ihr $3 million 
cost O K  thc l icrnsrs. In addition 10 up-front net\\ork construction COSIS. a sipnilitant ongoing capitdl rcquircment \vi11 he thc cost to ar-quirr: customer 
prcmisr: rquipmcnt tu rcct i i r  and transmil I.MDS signals. W r  \\ill dcplo! this LMDS network aril!, iTu.r: determine that ~r can achiew suI-fi?cic.nl 
returns on our capital invested. from reduced costs asiociared with providing our scrviczs or lrom neir strvices which iw can offer through I.MT)S 
technolop! 

Sources ofI.iquidit>. Our optrations ivcrc inihally furided by the $150 Inillion cash capital contribution tmm C C W  in conncciioti Lrith the spiii-nfl: 
In Octobcr 1999. i i y  issurd $175 million principal arnount of boi, Convertible Suhordinatrd Notcs due ?OM. and rcccivrd n d  prucwds i f  Sl68.5 
million. lntertht on thc Cuti\rrtihlr. Subordinated Natcs I S  pa) ahle semiannually on April I and Ociohcr 1 of cach year. cnmmcncin: April I. 2000. 
w'c cspcct t o  cxprricnce substantial ncpative cash tlon (or the w u t  srvrral !ears duc to the coniinuzd dcvelopmmt of i)ur Smart L t C  nttnurk and 
our other husincsses. i)ur cash lln\r rcquirzmmts will  depend upon: 

u uur netktorl, dc\rliqment schedules: 

o acquisition opportunilizs. 

(1 trpcraring results: and 

o tcchnulogicsl dcvelopmmts 



We arc currently negotiating Ltith equipmrnt rnnnufiiciurers. including Cisco Systems. Inc.. Lucent Technologies. Inc. and others to provide us with 
additional vendor financing. In the aggregate. such financings are anticipated to be significant. We are presently in the process of negotiating terms 
h r  these transactions. I,lo\vcver. until definitive agreerncnts are reached with each vendor. we cannot be certain lhat thc proposed finnncings will 
occur. that the terms wil l not change or that any alteniative frnancing on terms satisfactoy tn us wil l  be available. 

Our ability to raisc additional capital wi l l  be depcndtmt on a number of factors. such M general economic and market condiiions. which are beyond 
our control. If LW are unable tu obtain additional financing or to obtain it on favorable terms. we may ht required to delay the constmction of our 
Smart LEC network. forcgo attractive busincss opportunities. or take othcr actions which could adversely affect our business. results of opcrations 
and financial condition. 

% c  ilrc I holding company with no signrficant asseis other than cash and securities add investrnenls i n  and advances tu our subsidiarics. W c  are 
tlisrd'orc l i k l !  to b r  drpcndml upon receipt o f  funds from our subsidiaries to meet our own obligations. Hmever. our subsidiarirh' proposcd debt 
agrwrncnti ma! prwcnt ihr paymcnt oi'dividmds. loans or other distributions to us (except in certain limited circumstances). 

YEAR 2000 

W e  had a compruhcnsivc Ycar 1000 projrct dcsigncc to identify and a s s m  thu risks associated with our information sxstcms. products. operations. 
infraslructurc. suppliers and customtrs. and to dcvelop. impkment and test rzmcdiation and continpcncy plans to mitigate these risks. la dats. N E  
h a w  not csparienced an! significant problrms related to the Year 2000. 

tjccause wc use a rariei! u t  Information system3 and have additional systrms embedded in our operitliciris and infrnstructurc. 
all o f  our systems n i l1  continue to work togethcr in a Year ?OO(l-rcad: fashion. Furthermore. 
interruptions. either hecausc ol-our own Year 2000 problrms or those o !  third-parties upon whom 
that has not yci brrn ilientificd may arisf and could have adverse consequences to us. 

ITEM 7.4. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK. 

T h t  Securities and Lschangz C'ommission's rule rrlal.cd tu market risk disclosure requires that wc describe and quantif? our potmiial losscs fiom 
marlirt risk srnsihr: tnstrurnrnts attributabls to reasimahly possible market chanpts. Market risk wnsitivc insrrummtb includc ill1 linancial or 
commodity instruments and Other financial instrumen':.; (such as investrnmts and debt) that are sensitive to fururi changrs in intrrcst ralcs. currcnc! 
cschanpc rates. cornmodit! priccs or other mark t  far:tors. W e  Art! nut csposrd tu rnarkct r i s k  froin changes in foreign currmc! cschanpc r i i t t s  or 
commodity prices. W r  do 1101 hold derivative financial instruments nor do \\E hold securities for trading or specu1;itiw purpo~s.  IJnder our currrnt 
policrcs. II'C do not use intrresl rate drrivativr: instrumtmts to rnanagc our rxpusurc to interest rate chansrs. 

cannot be sure that 
cannot he sure thar we \ \ i l l  1101 sulkr husincss 

arc reliant for scrvicts. Thcrzfurt. a problcrn 

1 hc. (air-rnarkct value of  long-term tixcd interest rate dtbt is subject t u  intcrcst rate risk. Gmerall! the fair marArt vduc  ol' fixed intcrcst r;lic debt 
tr i l l  increaw as interesi m t s  t i l l  and dccreasr as intcrea rates risc.. The fair value o! our Convrniblz Subordinated Nutt.5 \\as dttennincd (rum lhr 
yuottd maract prifc Thr fair h d u c  of our other notes payahlr ilrc tsiimated using discounted cash flotr analxscs. bitsrd on w r  currciit incrt'mmial 
horron ing ra t ts  I;)r similar t!pcs of borrowing arrangements. 
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Interest Rate Sensitivity 
Principal Amount by Expected Maturity 

Average Interest Rate 

-- 200 I 2 0 0 2 -  2003 - 2004 Thereafter 

{in thousands) 

I.cmg-1ci-m 1)chi. iricluding Currmt Yonion 

I iwd Katc $5.180 $4.229 $89 5- 5- s 175.000 

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A N D  SUPPLEMENTARY DATA. 
A \  eragc Inlrrest Raw 1 I . P o  1 t . l %  8.0% b.O?b 

IKhs Fin:itiriill Statrmcnts arc included herein commmi:ing on page F-1. 

Fair 
Value 

1113 1199 

$281.530 

ITEM 9. CHAYGES IN A N D  DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. 

Not applicshlc 

PART 111 

ITEMS 10, I I ,  I2 AND 13. 

The inlbrnimun rcquirzd h! Part 1 II is incorportltrd L.I!, relerence from CorcComm's dciiniiivc pro\!' statement involving thc clcciion 01. dwcctors 
\\hich CureComm cspccts to tilc. puriuani to Regularion IJA. within 120 d q s  following thc end of i ts  t7st:d ! rar. 

ITER1 IJ. EXHIBITS. FINAKCIAL STATEMENT' SCHEDULES A N D  REPORTS O N  FORM 8-ti. 

Frnancinl Staternents-See list of Financial Statements on page F- I .  (a) ( I )  

1 2 )  Financial Statement Schedules--Src list ui'Financia1 
Stiitcmenl Schsdulus on page F-I , 

Ekhihits-Sct: E\hihit lncits on page 38. ( 3 )  

( h )  liepurl* un Form X-K: During the t'ounh quiiflsr of 1999. the Cornpan! filed thc Tollo\ring Currcnr Keports on born 8-K: Form X- 
K*ddatrd (3ciobtr 1. 19W (ti led October 4. 1999) under i l rm 5. rcporiinp the pricing o f  $150 million 6?,0 Cclnvcnlhlz Subordinated N O ~ S  dur 
1006: Form 8-t; datsd Uctobzr h. 1999 (filec Octohcr 17,. 1999) under item 2 .  rcponing the closing of' the sale of' $173 million of h% 
C'cm\cnihlc Subordinated Natcs due 2006. incl d i n g  cscrcisc of $25 million ovcr-nllotment option 

{ C I  

( d )  

I l u h i h i w ' r h c  responsr 10 this pon~oii of Ittm 14 i s  submitted as n srparatc section ofthis report 

IVinaricinl Siatrmcnt Schrdulcs--Sru list of Financial Statement Schcdulc?; on page': F- I .  
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EXHIBIT 
NO, 

EXHlBlT INDEX 

DESCRIPTION OF EXHIHIT 

2 .  I 

2 . 2  

2.3 

2 . 4  

2 . 5  

2.6 

3 1  

3.2 

-12 

-13 

4.4 

4.5 

4.h  

4 .7  

10.1 

Distribution Aprzcment. datrd as of August IS. 1998. betwern CoreComm 
Incorporated and the Company 1 ) 

Ilgrcrmrnt and Plan of Mergcr. dated as of March IO. 3000. by- and among 
CorzComm Limited and A'I'X Tslrcommunications Services Inc. 

Agrwment and Plan of Mergcr. daicd as of March 17. 7000. by and among 
I'orrCumni Limited and Voyapsrmt Inc. 

Agreement and Plan uf Mrrgcr. datrd as of F e b m q  17. 1999. by and 
among CorcComm Limitcd. C'orrl'ornm Acquisition Sub. Inc.. and MepsINct 
I f l C . ( 3 )  

Firs1 Amtndmcnl io Agreement and Plan D f  Merger. dated as o f  May 3. 
1904. h! and among C'tmXomm Limitrd. CorrComrn Acquisition Sub. Inc.. 
and MegsIYzlct lnc.(2) 

Asset Purchasc Agreement. datcd as ol' Fehruap 19. 1999. by and beti\ een 
C'orcComm I.irnited. USN Communications. Inc. ("IISN") and several 
suhiidiarics o f  USN ( 3 )  

C'ompari>'s Mtmurandum uf Association and Certificate of Naine Change( I ) 

Rights A p x m r n t .  datcd as of' August 18. 1998. hrr \ \ r rn  UoreCumm Limited 
and Continental Stock Transkr & Trust Cnmpany. as Rights Agent( 1 ) 

Firs1 Amcndmcnr NI Rights Agrtrmrnt. datcd as or lanuap 70. 1999. 
hctuccn C'orKornm 1.imitc.d and Continental Stock Transfcr B I-rust Company 

Sccond Amendment to Rights Aprccmcnt. dakd  as of?rlovcmher 1 I .  1999. 
hct\rctn ('orcC'omm Limitrd and Con~inrrital Stock 'I ransf'er c1: Trust Cornpan! 

Indrntiire. d m d  as o f  October 6. 1990. by and hztMccn the Company and 
' lhc Chase Manhattan Bank as lrustec. \ri,!h rrspecr to the 6% Convertihlc 
Note* dur '006 (4) 

Rcgistr;lliun Rights Agreement. dated Octohcr 6. 1999. b! and among thc 
Cumpany and thc Initial Purchasm of'the 690 L'on\vnrhlc Notes dut: 
2006( 4) 

1'oi-m o!' 1-ax Ihsaftiliation AgrcCmrnI b r t u  ccn UorcComm Incorpwrawd and 
thc Registrant( I ) 

CorcC'umm I.imitlrd I YYX Stock Option Plan( 1 )  

CorcCornm Liiniicd Non-trnploycc IXrzctor Stock Option Plan ( I ) 

UorcC'umm I.imiicd I Y9Y Stock Optiun Plan 

Stalcmcnt rr: computation of per sharc carnings 



2 3 .  I 

27.1 Financial nata Schedules 
( 1 ) 

( 2 )  

( 3  I 

Consent of Emst & Young. L1.P 

Incorporated by refcrtnce from rhr Company'!; Registration Staierncnt on Farm 10- 12G/A. Filed cin August 19. 1998 

lncurpra tcd  by rekrzncc from the Company':; Registration Statement on Form S-4/A. File No. 333-74801 

Incorporatcd h! reference from thc Company':, Registration Statement on Form 8-K. Filed on Frbruan 24. 1999 

1-1 \ 

( 5  1 

It~corpcira~ed by relirrnce frurn the Company'?: Kegistration Statement on Form S-3. File No. 333-90 1 13 

Incorporatcd b! rckrcncr: from the Cornpan!-! 19% Annual Krporl on Form 10-K. Filcd on March 22. 1999 
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SIC NATU RES 

Pursuant tfl the requirernentsof Section 13 or 15(d) ofthc Securities 
twhangc Act ( 1 1 ’  1934. tbc. Kcpistrant has dul) causrd this report to be signed on its behalf hy the under signcd thereunto duly a u t h o r i d .  Dated: 
March 19. 2000 

CORECOMM LIMITED 

By: / s i  RICHARD J. LUBASCH 
Senior Vice President. 
General Counsel 
and Secretary 
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this r rpof l  has hcrn signed hclow h!, lhe hl loning persons on buhalrof thc Registrant in the capacities and un thz datc indicated. 

TITLE 

Chairman c f  the ticlard and Director 

Principal E:izcutive and Financial 
0r‘ficr.r and Director 

Principal Optrating Omccr 

Director 

Dircctor 

Directcir 

1)irrctor 

Director 

39 

March 29. 7000 

March 29. 2000 

March 29. 2000 

March 29. 2O(JO 

March 2’3. 1000 

March 19. 2000 

hlarc h 29. 1000 

March 29. 2000 

March 20. 2000 



Form IO-K -- Item Id(,)( 1 )  and ( 2 )  

CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 

lndex to Consolidated Financial Statements 
and Financial Ststemcnt Schedule 

The tbllwring cunsolidatcd financial statements and schedule of CorcComm Limited and Subsidiaries and its predcccssor OCOM Corporation 
I-tlccorns 1)ivlsion ar t  included in 11em 8 ,  

K C ~ O K S  01‘ lndcpcndcnr Auditors ............. ............ ............. ............. .............. 
C onsolidatcd Balance Shzcts - D 31 .  199 998 ........................................................................................... 
C’rmolidaitd Stawinsnts of Operations - Year Ended December 3 1. 1999. 
tor  thc. I ’ t r i c d  from Apri! 1. 1998 (date operations commenced} to 
Ikctmhrr  3 1. 1998. for the Pcriod from .Innuap 1 .  1998 to Ma! 3 I .  1998 
;md for lhc. Yrar  Endcd llcccmher 3 I. 1947 ................................... 
Consirlidatcd Statement of‘ Shareholdrrs’ Equip + Y rim Ended 
Drcrm hcr 3 I .  I999 and for the Period from April 1 .  1998 
(datc opcrations commenced) tu Decem brr 3 1 .  I998 ...................................................................................................... 
Statcmcni oFParcnt’s Invrstnirnt (Deficiency) - For thr Period from 
January I. I998 to Ma! 3 I. 1998 and for thc Year I.;ntled 
Ikccm ber 3 I .  1997.. .................................................................................................................................................... 
C‘onsolidawd Stattmmts al’Unsh Flons - Year Ended December 31. 1999. 
for the Prriod from April I. IY98 (date operations conirnrnccd) 
IO Dccsmbtr 3 1. 1998. (or thr I’criod from lamar\. I. 199X to 
Ma! 3 I .  1998 ilnd for i h t  Year Ended Drcemhcr 3 I. 1997 ............. 
Kotcs 10 Consolidatcd t inancial Statcmmii 

............................................................................ 

............. .......... ............. 
........................................................................................................ 
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I-he following cansnhdatcd financial siatancnl schrdulc o f  C’orcComm 1.imitrd and 
Suhstdiaries and OCO!vi Corporation Tclccoms Division i s  included in Itrm l4(d): 

Schcdult II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts .................................................................................................... 1:-28 
,111 othcr schedulcs for \$ hich provision i s  mads In thc applicable accounting regulairon of the Srcuritics and Eschnngt C‘cimmission ;ire nut r rquird  
under thr rclatrd instructions or arc‘ inapplicablc. and thzrilbre h a w  h w n  omiticd 
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Report of lndepcndcnt Auditors 

Sharcholdca and Board o f  Directors UoreUornm Limited 

Wc havr. audited the consolidated balance sheet o f  CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries as of December 31. 1999 and 1998. and the rzlatcd 
consolidated statements of upcrations. shareholders' equip and cash f l o w  for the year endcd December 31. 1999 and for the period from April I. 
1998 (datc operations commenced) to December 3 1. 1998, Our audits also included the financial stakment schedule listed in the Index at Item 14(a) 
liv ihr: year endrd December 31. 1999 and for the period from April I .  1998 (date operations commenced) to December 3 I .  1998. These financial 
statements arid schcdulc are the responsibilit! 01' thc Company's management. Our responsibility I s  tn esprcss an opinion on thcsc financial 
stakrncnts and schcdulc based on our audits. 

1i.c cunductcd our audits in accordancc with auditing standards generally accepted in thc United States. Those standards requirt: that we plan and 
pcrl'orni tlic audits to obtain reasonablr assurancr about whether the financial statements are free of material rnisstatvrncnt. An audit includes 
cununing. nn a tcst basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing thc 
accriuntiny principles used and significant estimates inadc bx management. as w I 1  as evaluating the overall financial statement prcsmtation. W r  
hcl icw that our audits provide il rcasonabltl hasis for our opinion. 

In  our opinion. thc consulidatcd financial statements rrfrrred IU ahovc prcsenl tkirly. in all material respects. the consolidated financial posiliun of 
C'orcC'omm L.imitcd and Subsidiaries at December 31. 1999 and 1998. and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash f l o w  for thc 
!car m d r d  Dcctmbrr  31. I994 and for the period from April 1. 1q9X (date operations commenced) to December 31. 1998 io ctrnforniil? \\irh 
accounting princrplcs peniraIly accepted in the ljnilrd States. Also. in our opinion. the related financial statement schrdulr. when rtinsidcrcd in 
rtIaIion to the basic tinancia1 statcmrnts takcn as a \\hole. prcsrnts fairly in all material respects thc infornkation set forth therein. 

ERNST L YOUNG LLP 
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Report of  Independent Auditors 

Shareholder 
C7COhl Corporation Telecoms Division 

Wt. h a w  audited thc statements of'uperations. parent':; investment (deficiency ) and cash flows of OUOM Corporation Tekcoms Division ("OCOM'') 
fur thc pcriod from Januap 1. 1998 to May 3 I .  I998 and for the year ended December 3 1,  1997. Our audit also included the financial statement 
svhrdulc listed in the Index ai Item 14(a) These financial statements and schedule are the responsibilie of the Company's management. OUT 
rcsponrihility i s  to rzprcss an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits. 

H'c. conductsd our audits in accordancc with auditing: standards generall?: accepted in the United States. Those standards require that KC plan and 
prrtorni thr: audit to obtain reasonable assurance about u hether the financial sratements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes 
cxainining. on a I t s t  basis. cvidence SUppURlng the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includeh assessing the 
accounting prrnciplss uscd and significant estimates made bk- management. as uell as evaluating thr ovrrall financial statement przsenution. W t  
bcl ic\c that our audits providr a reasonahlc basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion. thc financial statements referred to abcve prcscnt faid!. in a l l  matcrial respccts the results of operations and thc cash flows of'OC'OM 
Corporation Telecoms Divisinn I ~ T  the period from Januav 1. I948 to May 3 1. 1998 and for the year ended Deccnibrr 3 1. 1997 in conformii! \I i th 
accounling prinuiplrs generally accepted in the I!niu:d States. Also. in our opinion. the related financial statement svhedulr. when considered in 
rdation 10 Ihu basic financial statements taken as il whde. prescnts fairly in all material respects the information set forth thcrein. 

ERNST & YOUNG 1,LP 
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CoreComm Lmitcd and Subsidiaries 
and i ts Predecessor OCOM Corporalton Telecoms Division 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

DECEMBEK 3 I .  
i998 - 1999 

ASSE7-S 
Currrnt usscts: 
Cash and cash uquivalrnts 
Markaahlc securities 
Accounts rrceih ablc-tradt. less alluwancc for doubtfill 
accnunts of'S3.949.I)UO ( 1999) and $742.000 ( 1998) 
I ) u t  liorn affiliate> 
O t h t r  

I ntal currcni asscts 

f-'i\t.d assets. net 
(iow.h\ill. nei ol'accurnulaled ilmortizauon of 57.262.000 ( 1999) 
and $230.000 (1998) 
I.MDS liccnsi COSIS 

Other. nct of accurnulnted amort~suuon of $2.202.000 ( 19W) and 
S I  .OW 1: 1998 I 

Curnmiimcnls and ciintingent l iahititirs 

Sharcholdcrs' equity: 
Scrics prukrred stock - 5.0 I par vitlut'. authorired I .OOO.OOO 
shares: issucd and outstanding none 
C'iimrnnn stoch - $.01 par valur. authorized 7j.OOC).OOO shares: 

( I W X )  shares 
Additional paid-in capital 
(IMicit) 

issutd and outstanding 38.j56.000 { 1999) and 29d97.000 

$86.685.000 
92.04 1 . O W  

7.875.000 
195.000 

5.79 1 .OW 

192.587.000 

90.6 19.000 

57.888.000 
2 5.3 66.000 

25.h43.001) 

S 13.85 1 .OOO 
32.215.000 

1.702.000 
19. I27.000 
I .400.000 

7 I .2Y5.000 

136.926.00(! 

s391. t 03.000 

$26. I 6  I .OOO 
1 10.71 8.0Oo 

1 -10.h27.000 

3.582.000 

4.02 8.000 
'5.3hh.000 

2 .'I 2 3 ,000 

s 1.937.000 
4,247.000 

133.000 
4 1 1 .ooo 

h. 728  .ooo 

183.000 
1 I8.000 

Scc accompan! ing notes 



K E VEN I! ES 

COSTS AND EXPENSES 
Operating 
Srllmg. gcnrral and administrative 
Curporatc 
Nun-cash compensation 
I3cprcc laticin 
Amortization 

Oprraiing (loss) 

OTHER INC( 1 ME ( 1; X PEN S t-: 
Iiitcrrsi incornc and other. nct 
Intrrcst rxpensc 

I h i c  and diluicd nct ( losa )  pcr 
share 

V'erghicd a ~ r r a g c  shares 

SZL' accompanying notrs. 

CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its Predecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Consolidated Statemcnts of Operations 

T H E  PREDECESSOR 
OCOM 1 

FOR W E  PERIOD 
FROM APRIL 1. 

I998 (DATE FOR THE PERIOD 
OPERATIONS FROM JANUARY 1 .  

YEAR ENDED COMMENCED) TO 1998 TO 
DECEMBER 3 1. IJECEMBER 31. MAY 31 .  
- 1999 1998 

5%. I S  I .OOO 56.713.000 

58.561.000 5.581.000 
74.1 85.000 I 1.940.000 
7.996.000 2.044.000 
1.056.000 4.586.000 

10.9~5.WO 749.000 
8.633.000 23 1.000 

2 5.1 3 9.000 1 b 1.3 7h.000 

( IO3.215.000) ( 18.426.000) 

YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31. 

I007 

$3.5 7Y.OOO 

_I 

1.581.000 
3.934.000 

42 8.000 
1 I .ooo 

(1.000) 



CoreCtrmm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its 1’’redeccssor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Uc,nsol idated Statemrnt of Shareholders’ Equity 

Fur the hied from April I. 1998 (datc operations co.arnencsd) IO Dcccmbet 3 1. 1998 and for the Year Ended December 3 1 .  1999 

Initial conirihulion 
C‘apiiill contrihuiions 
Issuance of sloth options 
t-icrctsc ofirarrants 
Nct I loss I lor  thc p i c i d  from .April 1 .  
l 9 Y X  (daw oprrauons commvnced) 10 
I>tcernbcr 3 I .  I998 

I3alanct. Dzczmbcr 3 I .  I998 

Cxercisr of  stoch upuons 
Lwrcisr of I\ arranls 
Common sioub issucd !or acquisition 
S ~ o c k  options issucd tor acquisition 
H’arrants issued (or acquisition 
Siock option bawl cornpensairon 
Nri ( loss)  Ihr thc ?tar ended 
lleccm hcr 3 I .  I UW 

I3dancr. Decem bcr 3 1. 1990 

2.700.000 
26.994.000 

3.000 

29.h97.000 

XO4.000 
-l.x 10.000 
3.245.000 

$27.000 
270.000 

797.000 

8.000 
48.000 
33.000 

$3 86.000 

ADDITIONAL 
PAID-IN 
CAPITAL 

$2?.158.0(W 
158.508.000 
4.586.000 

3.000 

3.232.000 
IO.Xj7.000 
30.792.000 
4.027.000 
9. I00.000 
1.056.000 

$216.3 t 9.000 

jDEFIC’tT] 

Thr Consolidatd Statrmcni of Sharchnldrrs’ Equit! reflrcts ~m a retroartitc basis tht. 3-for-? stoch split h! \\a? U T  B sioch dividcnd paid 011 

September 2. 1999 and lhc 3-for-3 stock sp[it by ma! u f  il stock dividcnd paid on Fehrunp 2. 2000. 



Ilahncc. 1 )rcrmhrr 3 I .  I99h 
I 'apital conlrihuiions 
htt ( l o s s )  fur thr !car cnded L h x m  brr 3 I .  1997 

l3ltlancc. Ucccrnhcr 3 I .  I497 
C'apiial w n m h u t i o n s  
Set ( toss) tbr Ihc period mdrd Ma! 31. 190X 

CoreComm I.imited and Subsidiaries 
and its Predecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Statement of Parent's Investment (Deficiency) 
of OCOhl Corporation Telecoms Division (the Predecessor) 

For the Yrm Ended December 3 1. 1997 and 
for the Period from Janua? I. I998 to May 3 I. 1998 

s(208.0001 
4.908.000 

13.379.000) 

321.000 
4.26 I .OOO 

(1.781.00(1) 

$ 1  .xoo.ooo 

Scc accumpan! ing tiotcs 
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ChreComm Lsrnited arid Subsidiaries 
and its I'rcdecrssnr OCOM Corporation Ttlecoms Division 

Consolidated Statements o f  Cash Flows 

THE PREDECESSOR 
(( )C'OM_) 

FOR THE PERIOD 
FROM APRIL I. FOR 1'1It; 

PERII)I> I X O k f  1 9% (DATE 
OPERATIONS JANI!ARY I .  

YEAR ENDED COMMENCED) TO ~ Y Y R  ro 

- 1999 1998 1998 
DECEMBER 3 1. DECEMBER 3 I .  M A Y 3 1 .  

$( 103.524.000) 

9R0.000 
4.5X6.000 

257.000 4 3 9.000 

jOl.000 3.24 1 .ooo 46.000 

(639.000) 
( 1  19.00O) x2.000 

3.1 15.000 
1.75Y.OIX) 

(3.-ISX.OOO) 
(2.783.000) 
j.390.000 
h. I 15.000 

(hl .000) 

Srr cash ( u s d  in)  operating aciivitics ( I3.312.000) (3.638.000) 

IKVES I-IN(; A ~ I ' I V I  1 - 1 1 3  
Purchasr: u l  lixcd assets 
.Acqursitiuns. nt't of cash acquired 
Purchast: ofrnarlctahlc. securities 
I'rocCtdli from sale dinarhctabtr 
stcuri t  ics 

I 20.575.000) 
lJ7.056.000) 

( lJ1.923.000 1 

(1.3JI.000) 

( I I0.079.000) 

(623.000) 

I M.hS3.000 



t-IxmcIx(; AL‘ I IVI r w  
C.’apilal contrihutions 
I’rocwds frnm horrotr ing. nri of 
tinancine COSIS 

t’rticccds from escrcisr: of sicick 
opiions and nrarranis 
I’rinci pal pay menis 
Principa t pa! mcnts of capital IC‘BSE 
obligations 

NCL cash provided h! financing 
act iv i  t i t s  

Incrcasc tn caqh and cash 
cqtii) alents 
Cash and caqh cyuivalznt* ai 
bcpinning ot’pcriod 

(‘ash and cash t.qiii\alrnts at end of 
pcriod 

CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and iis Predecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued) 

THE PREDECESSOK 
jOUOM) 

FOR THE PERIOD 
FROM APRIL 1. FOR ‘THE 

1998 (DATE PERIOD FROM 
OPERATIONS JANUARY I .  

YEAR ENDED COMMENCED) TO 1998 ‘TO YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 3 1 .  DECEMBER 3 I. M A Y  31. D t X l N B E R  3 1 

I997 - - 1999 1998 IY9K 

SUPt’LEhlFK’l’A1. SI7 il:r)L:l.I-: OF 
NONC‘ASlI INVtlS IKIN(; >lC-l’ lV[’I IES 
Capital contrthuiions o !  noncash net 
assrts 
Liahilitich incurrcd to acquirr I i w d  
iiSSI21> 

C’unirnon stoch. stock options and 
\\arrant5 issucd tor acquisitions 
h t t  accompanying notcs. 

150.904.000 4.261 .OOO 4.908.000 

I68.5J5.000 

i h. I35.000 3.000 
(3.469.000) 

178.X-12.000 130.903.000 

S86.6XS.000 $26. 16 I.000 

9;1.031.000 $4.000 
I .12 1.000 

5- 

19.62 1 .OOO 

4 3.95 2.000 

IF- 

S- 

%- 

s- 

F-Y 



CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and i ts  l'redecessttr OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. ORGANIZATION AND 8USlNESS 

CorcComm Limiicd (the "Company"). formerly a wholl? -owned subsidlap of Cellular Communications ul' Puzno Kicti. Inc ("CCI'R"). was 
li,rmrd in March 1W98 (operations commenced in April 1998) in order to succeed to the businesses and asxis that \\crc opcratcd by OCOM 
Corporation and as an appropriate vehiclc to pursue new telecommunications opportunities outside of Puertu Rico and the I!.S Virgin Islands. 
In hcptrmher 1998. CCPR mads H cash contribution to the Company of $ljO.OOO.OUO and distributed 100°/O OT thc outslanding shares of the 
C'ornpnn! on a onc-for-ont: basis io CUPK's shareholders 

1 he C'oiripan?'s cumpctitite lucal cschange carrier ["CLEC"). cellular long distancc. landline long distancc and cellular resale husincsses w r c  
tiirrricrl? o t ~  ncd and opcratcd h! OCOM Corporation Trlecoms I3iuision ("OCOM"). CCPR acquircd the operating assets and rrlatcd 
tiabiliucs or thew husinesscs from OCOM on lune I. 1998. OCOM is the predecessor busiosss to thc Company 

I'ht ('ompan!, seeks to becomc. a lcading prorider o f  inregratcd trlephonr. tntzrnrt and data services to business and residcnlial customtts in 
targeted markets throughout the Uniied States As of December 31. 1999. the Company's customer5 are located throughout the Unitcd States. 
although much of the Company's husincss is conducted in Ohio and Illinois. 

'The L'ornpap's perfurmanus will be alftctrd by. among other things. i ts ability to implement espanded intercoiitiectim and collocation n i i h  
ihc facil i t irs of incumbrnt local crchanpe carriers ("11,ECs") and drtrlop eilicient and effective working relationships rv i lh  thc ILIiC's and 
other carriers. The Company has installcd. and is currently in the prucess of installing. its own switches and rclated equipmcnt in certain of its 
markcts. The Cumpan! \+i l l  continuc t o  l e a x  thz unlrundlcd lucitl loop needed to connect its customers ti) i t s  witches 'l'hc Conipnn! 
purchases capatit!, from the ILECs on a \\holesale ba5is pursuant to contracts and sells it at rctail Tales to i t>  customers Thc C'onipan! 
drpcnds upon ihc N,E(k to maintain thz qualit! of lhzir szrvicc 10 the Company's customers. Also. exccpt rbr CLEU customcrs i tho arc 
cunnrcicd to one o f t h r  C'nmpan?'s switches and Inicrnct scrviccs customers. rhe Company dcpcrids upon thc ILK'S for accuratt and prompt 
bil l ing information in order for the Cornpan) 10 bill its cusiomcrs. 

l h r  C'ornpan!'s business i s  highl) cornpctitih t: 1% hich rcsults in pricing prcssurc and increasing customcr acquisihon costs tsprnsts arc 
lrkpectcd to cxcwd revenues in each location in which thc Company offers service until a suficionl customcr haso 15  c%iblishzd I t  Is 
antiuipatcd that obtaining a sufficient customer bast ~ 1 1 1  taltu a n u m b  ol-years. and positiw cash f low limn u p c r a h x  arc not csprc~rd in 
thc n r i r  futurc. 

I O  



UoreOomm 1.imited and Subsidiaries 
and its Predecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes tu Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

I. ORGANIZATION AND BUSINESS (CONTIHUED) 

Tht. tollowing I S  thc rrbenuzs from external customers for each ol'the Company's communication services: 

Tclccommunication., 
Intcrnei and 1)atrl 
Othvr 

YEAR ENDED 
DF,CEMBER 3 I .  

1999 - 
1547.456.000 

6.996.000 
pJ 3.699.000 

Q ; j X . I j l . O O O  

( a )  Other includcs cellular long distance. \rirels:ss and paging rcvtnut 

2. SICRIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

FOR THE PERIOD 
FROM APRIL I. FOR TI IE 

1998 (DATE PEKIDII FROM 
OPERATIONS JANUARY I .  

COMMENCED) 1'0 1998 Zro Y E A R  ENI)EL, 
DECEMBER 3 1. M A Y  3 1 .  DECEMBER 3 I 

I097 - I998 

$2.993.000 $7 17.000 % I67.OOO 

3.565.1300 1.235.OOO 3.4 12.000 

$6.7 1 3.000 $1.432.000 $J.S7Y.OOO 

- I998 - 

155.000 

USE OF ESTIMATES 

Thc prcparation of tinanuial siattmrnis in conformif! with generally accepted accounting principles requircs mnnagrmrnl to mithe vsiirn;ttcs 
and assumptions th31 affect the amounis rcportcd in the tinancinl statements and accompanying mites. Actual rrsults could ditTcr from thost: 
cstimatts 

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLlDATION 

The consolidalcd tinancia1 statcmenis mcludl: the accounts of the Cumpan?. its \vholl: -ou nzd subsidiaries and thosc tntiiics whcrc i h t  
Company's intcrrsi is przatcr than 509'0 Significant intercumpan! accounts and transactions have hzrn clirriinaicd III consolidation 

CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash cquiulcnts arc short-term highly liquid inwstmznrs purchased with a maturity o f  thrct months or I C S I  ('ash rquivalmis  i b t r c  

$71.564.000 and $20.995.o00 at Drcemhcr 3 I .  1999 mnd Dcccmher 3 I .  1998. rrsprctivcly. ilnd consisicd oi'corporate commercial papcr. 



CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and i t s  Predecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes io  Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOLINTINC POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

MARKETABLE SECURITIES 

Markctable securiiics art: classificd as aVailabh!-fOF-Sak. which arc carried at fair value. Unrealized holding pains and losses on sccurities. net 
of' tax. a r t  carricd a b  ;i srparatc component of shareholdcrs' equity. The amonited cost of  debt sccurities is adjusted for amumzarion O K  
prcmiums and accretion of discounts to rnaturiiy. Such amortization is included in interest incomc. Kealizsd pains and 10ssc.s and dccl1nc.s in 
\ a t w  ,ludgrd tu bc other than temporay wil l  he mcluded in interest income. The c05t of securities sold or matured is bascd on the specific 
idzntification method. lnicrest on securities i s  iiicludcd in interest inrurnr. 

J,lilrhciahll: wcuritics at Drutmihsr 3 1. 1999 consisted ofcorporatr commercial paper. Marketablc securitirs a.1 Uwrmhcr 3 I .  1908 cunsistrd 
of i i  ccrtificate ot'dzposit and corpciratc commercial paper. During the !car ended Ikcernber 3 I. 1999 and the period Lmm April 1. 1 YYX (datc 
cipcrations commenced) to Uecernhcr 3 1. 1998. there were no rcalizrd gains or losses on sales of sucuriiics. All ofihc marherable szcurilics as 
of 1)ecernbrr 3 1. 1999 and 1998 had a contractual maturity of less than one year. 

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 

Ths C'ompan! rccords an estimate OU uncollrc1,iblr ifccoiints rcczivahle based un the currrnt aging of its rtccivahles and its prior cullrction 
rxprricnct. 

FINED ASSETS 

Fised asc is  arc stated ai COSI. i>rpreciation is computcd by the straight-linr mcthod over thc cstirnaled useful l ives of thc asscls. Estimated 
usrlul l i v c s  are as follo~ss: operating equipmen1 - 3 to I5 ycars. camputcr hardnarc and sofir-arc - 3 or 5 years and utlit'r uqutprncnt - 2 tri 7 
>cars. cscrpt tbr  Iceschold irnprovrments for which thc estimated useful lives arc thc trnn ofthc I C ~ S C .  

I .onplived assets arc revicwcd Cur impairment whenever evmts  or changes in circumstances indicate that lhc u r n  in$ amount may not b t  
rucovcrahlc. If  the sum o f t l i ~  tspected futurc uridiscountrd cash f l u w  i s  less than the c a y  ing amount of'thr asset. a loss is rccogniml for the 
diKftrencr hettrern tht rair talur and can?, ing valuc of  thr  asset. 

F-12 



CureCr,mrn Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its Predecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

GOODWILL 

(ioodrritl the C S C ~ S L  ol'thr purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquirtd m business cornbinations accounted h r  as purchases. 
(~noduill is arnoniLrd on il straighi-line basis over the period benrfitrd. which i s  estimated to he 5 to 10 years. The Cornpan! continually 
rct ietss the rccovrribiliry of the taming value of goodwill using the same mcthodnlo&v that it uses for the cvaluatiun of its other long-livrd 
;IsscIs. 

LMDS L I C E M E  COSTS 

I hc w s t F  rncurrcd tt) acquirr ihc Local Multipoint Distribution Service ("LMDS") licenses from tht Federal Communications Commission 
(thc "FC'C") \\crt drkrred and ail1 bc arnonizcd on a straight-line basis o w r  the tcrm of thc licenses upon the commencemctii of aperaiions. 
1-hc C'ompan! ctintinually reuirws thc recovmhility of h e  c a y i n s  value of LMDS liccnses using the same methodology thai iI USES for the 
evaluation of' its othcr l o n g - l i d  assets. 

OTHER ASSETS 

0tht.r asset5 itlcludr: Custurncr list\. dcfcrrzd fiiianciiig costs and noncumpciitiun agreements. Customer lists rzpresrnl a poniori i)f the excess 
01' the purchasr: pricc ovcr thc fair vduc' of rlct asscts acquired in business combinations accountcd for as purchases and arc amofl17od on il 
Itmight-linc basis ovcr 1 to 7 >cars Pcferred financing cash \\err incurred in connection with the I S S U M C I :  of debt and ar t  chilrgcd to inlcrcsi 
sspcnsr ohcr  thc tcrm ol'thc relatcd debt. K'oncompelih agrccmcnts ohrained in connection \\ill1 an acquisitiun w r c  valued :It $lOU.OOO and 
arc hcing charged to clpcnsc. on a straight-line basis w c r  thc noncompetition period of 5 >cars. 1-hc Cumpan! cnnui iual l~ rrvieicr thr 
rucrncrahilit! of thc. carping value o f  thrsr asscts using the same mrthodolog! that i t  uses for the cvaluation OK it< othrr long-lived asscts. 

NET (LOSS) PER SHARE 

I-hc C'nmpan! reports its net (loss) prr shart in accord;mcc. i t  ith Financial Accounting Standards Hoard ("FRSB")  Statcmeni of  Financial 
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") KO, 1 % .  "Earllings Pcr Share". The \\righted awragc shares used for thc computalinn of net ( loss)  pcr share 
prior to Srptrmhtr 19YX arc rquiiatmt Io C'C'PR's histclrical weighled average sharts (since CC'PR shareholdrri rccciwd onc shirr: O K  thc 
I'ompan! lor rach C'CPK sharc owned) I'he shares issuable upon thr: rxercisc OK stock options. rvarranls and convrflihlc sccuritits arc 
c\;cludrd from thr: ualuulaiion o r n a  (lass) pcr zharc as their effect (rould hv mtidilutivc. 



CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its Predecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

NET (LOSS) PER SHARE (CONTtNUED) 

In I Y W  and 1998. the Company had 18.0 million and 9.X million shares. rcsprctivcly. issuable upon thc exercisc of stuck options. Harants 
and con\cnihle securitics that have bern rwludcd from thc calculation of net (loss) per share as their Effect would be antidiluuvc. In 1997. 
CC'PK had 5 , 3  million shares issuable upon thc cxercise o f  stock options that have brzn excluded from the calculittion of net loss per sharu as 
Ihtir d f k c l  would hr antidilutivr. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Kevenur: is rrcopnilcd at the timc sereice i s  provided 10 thc customer. Charges for srrviccs that arc hillcd in advance art dzl'rrrzd atid 
rrcugniml i s  hcn cnrncd 

ADVERTISING EXPENSE 

'I he Company charges thr cost of advertising to tspense as incurred. Advertising rspcnsc for the year cndcd Deccrnhcr 31.  19W. fur thc 
ptrind from April I .  1998 (datv opcrations commenced) to December 3 I .  1998. for the pcriad rmin lanuay I .  1g98 to May 3 1. 1098 and for 
the year cnded Uccsm bcr 3 1. I997 \vas $4.407.000. $8 I 1.OOU. $79.000 and $127.000. rcspcctivel? 

STOCK-BASED COXIPEKSATION 

The Company has ildoptcd thc disclowre-only provisioris o f  SFAS k i .  123. "Accounting for Stock-Sased Coinperisation." I'hc ('ompan! 
applic:. A P H  Opinion No. 25. "Accounting for !;tach lssucd IO Emplupx5" and related interpretations in accouniing for its stock option plans. 

RECtASSl FI CAT1 ON S 

Ctnain prior !'car amounis haw bern reclassifid IU vunliirnm to rhc I909 prescntation 

3. RECENT ACCOI!NTIKC PRONOCNCEhIENTS 

In Junt IYOX. thc f-'ASU ihsucd SFAS No. 133. "Accounlinp for  I)cri\ativr Instrumcnts and Ilcdpmg Activitits." i ihich is rquircd 10 be 
iidoptcd h! thc. C'ompan? cffcciive Januan 1. 1001 Managrmrnt does not anticipate that thc adoption of thiF n w  standard nil1 h a w  il 
signilicant cffcct on the m u t t s  of operations. financial coridirion or cash tlo\\Cs of thc Cumpan!. 

In 1998. thc Cornpan! adopted SFAS No. 130. "Ktponing Comprehmsiw Incorne" and SFAS Xo. 13 I .  "Ilisclosiirrs .Ahout Scgnwnts oi' illl 
f in tqr isr  and Rclntcd Inliirmation". hoth c r i  nli ich had no eftkt on the consulidatcd financial statements. The Company opcmich in il singl t  
business srpmcnt. 



CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and i t s  Predecessor OCUM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued) 

4. ACQUISITIONS 

In Ma! 1999. thc Company acquired I0046 of thc stock of MegslNrt Inc.. a national Internet Service Provider ("ISP") with a naiiunal 
Asynchronous Translir Modc network and local ielecornmunications racilities in Chicago lor a toial considcration n f  $16.8 inillion in cash 
and 3.1 millicln shares nf the Company's common stock. In addition. the Company exchanged MzgslNrt stock options for options to purchase 
444.000 shares of tht Company's common stolA. repaid $7,0 million of MegslNet debt and incurred acquisition rdattd costs of $1.2 million. 
Thc cumrnon stock portion o f  the consideration was valued at $30.8 million. the fair value on the date priur to thc announcement. Thc stock 
optiuns nut valucd at $4.0 million using the Ellack-Scholes option pricing model. 

Alw In hla? 1999. the Company acqurrcd the aireline assets of I!SN Communications. Inc.. 11 hich was a CI.I:C that oprriitcd on a rcsale 

iind 225.000 shares a1 a pricc of $12.22 per sharc. and ~1 potential contingent cash payment to be paid in J u l ~  2000 which is cappcd at $58.6 
million. Thli conlqent payment i s  payable only if the LSN assets meet or cxcerd operating performance thresholds. The Company docs not 
espcct tht. amal  payment in July 2000 to be significant The warrants were valued at $Y. 1 million. the fair value un thc datu of issuance In 
additicin. thc Cornpan! incurred acquisitiun rclatcd costs of St.0 million. 

b ,  d ~ i h .  . ' ,  i- or n cash paymrnt ofs26.4 million. narrants tu purchase 563.000 shares al'the Company's common stock at a price of $13.33 pcr share 

These acquisitions haw been aucountcd (or as purchases. and. accordingly. the net assets and rrsults ui'uprrations or' thc acquired businwe:, 
h a w  been included in the cunsolidated tinancia1 staterncnts from the dates of acquisition. Thr aggrepatc purchasu: pricc of $91 3 million 
csiceedrd thc fair bafuc ofthe net tangible assets acquired b! $75.6 million. which was allocated as l i i l l o n ~ :  $13.3 million to customer lists. 
51 .j million to nthcr inianyblcs and Sh0.8 million to gocldaill. 

In April and .lune 1998. CCPH acquircd thr: :tach of Digicum. Inc. and certain upcrating assets and rclated 1iahiIitit.s of J d f  liilnd C'urp 
( L n m  n as ths N'irrluss Outlct ) and 0COh.l Corporation. CCl'll contributed tl iest businzssrs to the Cornpan!,. Thrsr. acquisiiions wcrc 
accounted for RS purchascs by C'CPR. and. acccrrdingl!. thc nct assets and results of optralmns d thc acqurrcd businesses h a w  bccn includcd 
in the coiisolidatcd finuncial staterncnis f'rcm the datcs of acquisition. The contribution of thr: assets from CX'I'R to 1hc Coinpany 
accounted for at historical cost in a manner consistent with D transfer o f  entities under common control which i s  similar io that uscd in 
"pooling of  in ie red .  Thc C'ompan~'s financial statements include the rcsults of thc contrihutcd companies for a l l  periods o\wcd h! CCPR. In 
h'ovemhrr 1998. ;I Mholl!-otvnrd subsidian of the Curnpany acquired subslantidly all uf' the assets and ccnnin liahili~iss 01' Siratos lriicmci 
Ciroup. Inc. ("Stratos"). an ISf' In the C'lzvsland,.Akrun. Ohio area. This acquisition has hcen accounted for as a purchasc. and. accordingl!. thr 
net assets and rcsulis of' operations 01' Straios havu hccn included in the consolidatrd financral starrmrnls from ihr. d a ~ c  01' acquisiiinn. I'hc 
aggrtgait. purchasc price o f  S5.1 million cxcecdrd the lair \due  oT net taiigiblz i f jsc~s acquired h!, 54.4 inillicin. n h i c h  IVJZ allocatcd as 
h l l u u s .  SlOO.000 10 noncprnpctitioii agrrcmtnis and $ 4 3  million ro goodwill. 

t-'- I 5  
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CorzComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its F'redeccssor OCOM Corporatiun Telecoms Dwision 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

4. hCQL!tSITlONS (CONTINUED) 

Thc pro forma unaudited consolidated results of operations fur the years ended [kcember 3 1. 1999 and 1998 assuming consumination of the 
acquisitions and reccipl of the capital contributions Krom CCPR as of lanuav 1 .  1998 arc as follws. Thc pro forma net (loss) and basic and 
dilutrd ntt (1w.s) pcr share do not give effect to interest incomc that may have been earned had the $l50.000.000 cash capital conitihution 
f'runi CCPR htcn made on Januav 1. ! 998. 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBEK 3 I 
1999 1998 - - 

1 o i a l  r u  mud $97.85 5.000 9 1-w. 174.000 
K t t  (105% I ( I  3 8 . m . O O O )  (233.267.OOO) 
I3asic and diluted nr i  (loss) per sharc (3.74) (6.73) 

A signiticant componcnt of  the pro forma results is associatcd with the acquisition oi' certain assets of USN. Although USN quickly dcvcloprd 
;L larpc cuskmcr l i s t  and rtbenuc base in 1907 and 1998. iI had difficulties under its previous management proriding services. including 
hilling. custorncr cart and othcr operational art:as. and fi lcd for bankruptcy in February 1999. Sinct the acquisition. wf have been Cocusing un 
improvinp thcse npzrations. and have brrn successi'ul in many area.. H o ~ r e v c r .  we did not acti\ely sell additional lines in thrse m a r k s  i n  
I999 hccausc we were not full! satisfied \\ith thc qualirl; of the operations. Consequentl!. and urinsistent with our duc dilierncr. transaction 
smucturt' and purchase pricc. revenues assoc iatcd with the I.!SN assets have declined significantly sincc our acquisition. and additional 
dcclinrs ma! continue BS cusiomers ICBW or "churn" off the scrvice. 

5. LMDS LICENSE COSTS 

('riflcl~ou Commuiiiciiiiuns Gorp ("Uonrll!ou"). a w h o l l ~  -onnrd subsidiary of the Cornpan!. \\a\ thc si~cccss~ul hiddcr Ib r  I 3  Hlocl, A 
I.MDS licenses in Ohio. 7-hc LMIlS licenses \wrc acquired for an aggregate uf $ l j . 3 h h . 0 0 0 .  \I hich includes rw5ts  incurrcd ui' $ I ? j . O O O .  
1.M11S frrquzncics art expected to be used for thc pro\iimn of \.oicc. data. video and Internet scr\iccs to husinessrs and homrs in competition 
wi th  ILllCs and!or cable tclcvision opzrators. The FCC has dlocatcd two blucks of frcquencies to hc licensed in each of thr: 493 Hasic I mding 
Areos in the L'ni1t.d Slates and its tcrritorizs based on an auction that ended in March t Y Y X .  

F- lh  



CoreUornrn Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its Prcdcccssor OUOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes LO Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

6. FIXED ASSETS 

F i x d  assrts consist o f  

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 I .  
1999 1998 - - 

Optrating cquipnimt 
C‘umputcr hardnarc and software 
Oihcr tqurpmcnt 
I’onstrucl i n -  I n-progress 

.4ccumulatud dcprcciation 

$50.290.000 
17.455.000 
Y.300.0OU 

24.68 I ,000 

I01.726.000 
1 I. I07.000) 

$90.6 19.000 

is720.000 
2.450.000 
987.000 

5.000 - 
4.162.000 

ss0.000~ 

7. ACCRUED EXPENSES 

Accrued expenses consisi oI’ 

1’;lyroII and rdaisd 
i’rukssionat krs 
Ta\rs. inrludtng income taws 
Accrued cyuiprncnt purchases 
Other 

52.903.000 
2.16 1 .OOO 
6.089.000 

13.455.000 
7.607.000 

$32.2 15.000 

s I .Ihd.OOO 
527.000 

1.24h.000 

1.2 1 1 .ooo 

S1.2J7.000 

8. NOTES PAYABLE 

Notes p:jynhlr consist of the folloning: 

I.cr;s uurrvnt portion 

$ 1  75.000.000 
3.07 7.000 
6238.000 

283.0013 

t81.5YK.001) 
3.2SO.000 

F 1 79.3 18.000 

5-  

363.000 

s2x3.1100 

F-17 



CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its Predecessor OUOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

NDtes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

8. NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED) 

In C)chher 1999. thc. Company issued $1 75.000.000 principal amount of 6% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2006 (the “Convertible 
Notes"). Inlerest on the Convrniblz Kotes is payable semiannually on April t and October I of each year. commencing April 1. 2000. The 
Cunvrnihlz Notes ifre unsecured obligations convenihle into common stock prior to maiurity at a conversion price of 527.39 per share. subjra 
to adjustrncnt. I hrrz art approximately 6.4 million shares of common stock reserved fur issuance upon conversion of the Cunvcnible Notes. 
I hr Cnnvcniblr Noks  arc redemable. in whole or in part. at the option of thc Company. at any time on or after Uctobcr I .  2002. a i  il 
rcdcmphon pricc of 103.429% that declines annually to 100% in 2006. in each case together with accrued and unpaid intersst to thc 
rcdcmpuon d a w  Tht  Cumpan!, incurred $6.93j.0130 in fees and cxprnsrs in connection with the issuance of‘thc CunvrrtibIr koics. which is 
iricludrd iii Jdcrrtd financrng costs. 

Llepslhi~.t originall!, borrowcd S4.000.000 fron Ascend C‘ommunicaticins. Inc. (“Ascend”) undcr a working capital promissun notc datcd 
August 1998. McpslNcr i s  required tu make rnonthl? principal and interest payments of$148.000 through lanuap 2002. The Company issucd 
a irarrant tu Asccnd io purchase approsimatrly 29.000 shares of the Cornpanj’s common stock at $13.75 per share in conncctiun with thr: 
promisor?. now. 

In  1998. MepslNet cntercd into an aprrrmcnl with Cisco Systems C‘apital Corporation (“Cisco”). whrreh? MvgsINn can purcha’ce operating 
cquipmcnt undcr a promisson note. Monthl! payments of principal and interest commcnced in 1999. MzgslNct paid an afgregatc of 
$3.lhJ.O0O. McgsINet is required to make rntinthl! principal and intrresf payments that decline each month from $366.00{1 hcginninp in 
lanuan. 2000 through Septrmbcr 200 1 Thc Cornpan!, has guaranteed the ohli_earions of MtgslNet undcr thc promissor?. notc. 

’Ihc Cornpiny issucd B note payable in thc amount of Mh1.000 in connection tbilh Ihc Stratos acquisition. Intercst on tht. iiote a u r u r s  at 
5.54200 per annum. 7’hr notc i s  paFahlc in t w l v z  conswutivr quarterly pa! nirnts or principal and intmst o f  %33.(H)O it hich cuiiirnrnccd iii 

Ma! 1999 and i s  collatcraliml h!- thc assers acquired Erum Stratos. 

Thc itggregatt. principal amounts of notes payahlc scheduled for rcpayrnrnt ~ F C  as follwrs: 

Ycar cndcd Dccem brr  3 I 
2000 
100 I 
2002 
2003  
200.1 

lh r rcaf tcr  

Sj.280.000 
4.229.000 

XY -0 00 



CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its I'irdecessor OCOM Corporation Telecums Division 

Notes tD Consolidated Financia1 Statements (coniinurd) 

9. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The follu~viiig mrthods and assumptions were ksrd by the Company in estimaiing its fair value disclosures for financial instrumenis: 

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amounts reponed in h e  consolidated balance sheets approximate fair value. 

Piotrs payable: l 'hr  fair value of the Company's convcnihle notes i s  based on the quoted market price. The lair valuc of thc C'ornpany's other 
iiotcs pa! able arc rstimatrd using discounted :ash flon- analyses. based on the Company's current incremental h m o n i n g  riites fur similar 
t! p t \  of harrowiiig arrangements. 

lhc t a rn  Ing ilinuunts and fair vatues ciTthr Compan!'~ financial instruments art  u follows: 

Cash and cash cquivalrnts 
Notes pabablr 

I'anvrnihlc notch 
Ascctid noir 
Ciscu nolr 
Olhcr 

IO. LEASES 

DECEMBER 3 I. 1999 

CARRY JNG 
AMOUNT 

586.685 

173,000 
3.077 
6.238 

183 

FAIK 
VA1.IIE 

Dt,Ct,MRER 31. I Y Y X  

CARRYING 
AMOIJNT 

( in thousands) 
$86.685 $26.161 

2 73.000 
2 .72  I 
5.561 
218 3h3 

FAIR 
VALUE 

$Iblbl  

31) I 

The Cumpan! has capital lcasc's for certain nf irs operating equipment. Lrascd property included in oprraiiny rqulpment consists or- 

DEUEMBtll 3 1 .  
190') lyyx 

Optrating equipincni 
Accumutatcd dcprecia ik  



CorsCijmm Limitcd and Subsidiaries 
and i ts I'redecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (conunusd) 

IO. LEASES (CONTINUED) 

Fuiurt minimum annual payments under these lcases at December 3 I. 1999 art: as fullows: 

Y car lindcd Drczmber 3 I 
2000 
200 I 
2002 
2003 

l-ntal minimum lease paymetiis 
ITSS amount representing int1:rcst (at rates ranging 

from 8.550 to 26.44%) 

Prescnt t a lu r  of net minimuni obligations 
Current ponion 

il, 16.092,OOO 
13.053.000 
2.477.000 

19.000 

S 14.564.000 

As oKl)cccmhrr 3 I ,  1999. the Company had lcaszs for olTIce space snd equipment which extend through 2013. Total rtnl cvpcnsrl for thc !'car 
cnded I kc t rnber  3 1. 1999. for thc pcriud froin April 1. 1998 (date opzraiions commenced) 10 Dcccmhrr 3 I. 1998. for 1hc pcriiirl from Januar) 
I .  1998 to Ma! 3 1. 1998 and for thc. >tar  endcti Uectinber 3 1 .  1997 undcr opcraiing Irases \vas $5.15 1.000. $354.000. $98.000 and $13 1.UOO. 
rcsprct iwl~ ,  

Future minimum annual lzasc paymrnrs under noncanccllahlc operating leases at Dcccmbrr 3 1. 1999 arc ifs !h l lmcs .  57.S07.000 (2000): 
$b.hU.OOO (2001 ): %;3.832.000 (200:! 1: $5.381.000 (2003): SS.OOj.000 (2004) and $19.48 1 .OOi) thtreafcr. 

I I. KON-CASH COMPENSATION 

Thc nun-cash compensation charge of $ I  ,056.000 in 1999 is rzcordcd in accordance uith APH Opinion N o  23. ".4ccountinp for s tock  lrsucd 
10 I:niplo!res." rciatcd to a change in rmployrr smck opiion agrecmmts 

fhc non-cash compzns;liiori charge (if S4.586.000 in 19Y8 i s  a recorded in accordilncc \\ith AfW (lpinion No. 25. 3s ii onc tinic chiirpc rclated 
to the issuanct ofthr cum pan!'^ uarrams and :,lock option5 ID holders ul" C U R ' S  sti)ck ciptions in connectiun \I ith thc C'nrnpany's distribution 
to I'CPRs sharcholdcrs. 

f-70 



CorcComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and i ts  Predecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Somc o f  thc. otlicers and directors of the Cornpan! are also officers or directors o f  NTL Incorporated ("NTL"). NTI. providts the Company 
nith managemmt. financial. @a1 and tcchnical services. access tu office space and equipment and usc of supplics. Amounts charged to the 
Company by N'l-1. consist of salarics and direct costs allocated to the Company where identifiable. and a percentye of the p o r h  of NI'L.'s 
ciqm-aic ob erhcad u hich cannoi be specifically allocated to NTL (which is agreed upon by the Brwd of Dirtctors o f  NT1. and the Company) 
N 7  1,'s chdrgrs tu the Company commmced in October t998. I t  is not practicable to determine the amounts of these expenses that would have 
hccn incurred had the Company operated as an unaffi1iatt.d entity. In the optnion of managerncni. this allocation method i s  reasonable. In 1949 
and I Y W .  NTL chnrprd the Company S2.330.000 and $3 13.000. respectively. which i s  included in corporate expenses 

T h c  Cornpan! provides N I'[, with access to ufficr spacc and equipment and the use of supplies In the fourth quartcr of 199V. thc ('ompan! 
hcgan charging NTL, a percintags of the Company's oftics rent and supplies espense. I t  is not practicable to determine thtl amoiints of these 
c u p m s e  thai \rould h a w  hccn incurred had the Cornpan. operated as an unaffiliated entity. In the opinion of management. this allocation 
method i s  reasonable. In 1999. thc Company charged NTL $62.000. which rcduced corporate expenses. 

A subsidiap of the  Company provides billing and software dcvelopment scrvices to subsidiaries oTNTL. 'I hu ('ompan!, chilrgcs an arntiun~ in 
cs.ccss o f  its costs ttl provide these services. General and administrative expenses \\err: reduccd h? $800.000. $275.000. $ 1  38.000. and 
$21 7.000 for the >ear ended December 3 I .  1099. thr: pcriod from April I. 1998 (date upcrations comrnenccd) to December 3 I .  1098. thc 
period from Januap I .  1998 to Ma! 3 I .  1998 and the year ended December 3 1.  1997. respcctivcl! . as a result of thew chargcs. 

AI Dcccmbcr 3 I .  1909. due from affiliaks wa.; cumpriszd o f  $ 1  93.000 duc from NT1.. At Decrrnhcr 3 1. 1498. duc from al'liliatcs includd 
SlXOCN) duc frnm CCPR and 5 1.826.000 duc l'rom N TI  I 

Ihc  Cornpan!' sponsor5 a JOl(k) Plan in which all tull-rime rniplt>!ers who have completed 90 days ol'zrnploymrnt and arc' 21  >cars nf a f t  
ma! panicipatc. 'I'hr Crmipany's matching contribution i s  determined annually by the t3oard of Directors. Parlicipanls ma! makc s a l a p  
defcrral cnntributions of  IS0 to IS",o o f  rhcir (:ompensation not lo esccrd thc ma.-imurn a l l o w d  hy l a w  The cxpensc lor ihc !car rndcd 
I>vcrrnhcr 3 1 .  1999. itir: period tiom April 1. 1998 (date opmtions commmccd) to Lkcemher 31. 1998. thr pcriod Iron1 Janiiii? I. I498 to 
M:i! .3 I ,  1998 and the  !par ended Dcccmhrr 3 I. 1997 \vas 5350.000. $103.000. $29.000 and $1 26.000. respcctivcl! , 

F-2 1 
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CorcComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its Predecessor OCOM Corporation Trlevoms Division 

h t z s  to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

14. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

STOCK SPLITS 

In August 1YYO. the Company declarrd il 3-for-2 stock split by way of a stock dividend. which was paid OR Scptrmbzr 2 .  1999. In Januitn 
2OW. thc Company declared a 3-(or-? stock split by way ora stock dividend. which was paid on Fehruq  2. 1000. The consolidatrd financial 
aattmcnts and the notes ihertro p i k c  rriroactivt effect to the stock splits. 

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN 

I'hc liights: Agrct.mm1 providts that .44 of a Right wi l l  be issued with each sharc of common stock Issued on or after the datc ut distribution. 
I-hr Rights hzcamc cscrcisablr upon the occurrrncr of crrtain polential takcover events and will expirt. in December 7010 unless prz%iously 
redcemed h! the Cumpan!-. When exercisable. each Right untitlzs the owner to purchase from the Cornpan! 11100 of a s h m  nf' Szrics A 
Junior Participating t'rrferrzd Stock ("Series A Preferred Stock") at a purchase price of $100. 

Thc Sr r i r s  A Preferred Stuck nil1 be entitled to a minimum prefcrential quarterly dividend payment of S.01 per sharr: and will br eniitlrd to an 
aggregate dividend of725 times the dividend. il'any. declarcd per share of cnrnmun stock. In thc event of liquidation. the holders nL' Series A 
I ' r t h z d  Stock will be rniitlrd io il minimum prtfermtial liquidation payment of$100 per sharc and wil l  bc entitled to an agregatz payment 
01'225 times the pa!rnmt made per sharc of the common stock. Each share of Series A Prcfzrrcd Stock \\ill have 2 3  vetch and will votc 
ingcihrr irith the common stock. In thc cvcnt or' any rnsrper. consolidation or other iransaction in nhich shares ofcominun stock arc chniiged 
or cschanpcd. each share of Scrics A PrcTcrred Stock wi l l  be entitled to receive 225 times thc amount received per share ol' crinimon stoch. 
1 hc. rights are proicrtcd h! uusrornap antidilutih provisions. 

The 1.OOO.OOL! nuthorizcd sharcs o T  Series Prefcrrcd S~ocl. are drsignattd Series A Prcfcrrcd Stock. No shares flt'Strir3 I\ Prcfcrrcd Stock arc 
issued ur outstanding. 

WARRANTS 

Thc: C'ornpm! had the follo\bing \varranls outsi.andinp as uf Decsrnhrr 31. 1999, ( 1 )  warrants to purchasc an aggrcgntc of 2V.OUO shrtrcs of 
cumrnun stock ai (;I3 75 per share issurd in 1999 i h x  eipirc in August 2008. (2)  warrants to purchasl: an aggrcgatc of 225.000 shsrrs of 
cummon a o c k  at S22.22 per share issued in 1999 thal rspirc in May 2004 and ( 3 )  \rarrants to purchase an apgrcplc o T  5h.3.000 sharcs of 
common w c k  ai  $ 1  3 , 3 3  per share issucd in 1999 that cspirc in Ma! 7003. Nont ofthesr warranis ivere cuzruiscd in 1V99 



C'oreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its F'redecessor (3COM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

14. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (C0NTlNUED:i 

DISTRIBUTION WARRANTS AND STOCK OPTIONS 

111 connrciion with the distribution of the Company to CCl'Ks shareholders. the Company issued warrants to purchase shares of common 
stuck to ho ldus  (II-C'CPR stock opiions \rho eluctcd to receive warrants as follows: ( 1 )  warrants to purchase an agprepatr of 4.303.000 shares 
I)(' common stod a i  an exems2 price o f  $5.86 per share which espire in 2005. (2) warrants to purchase an aggregate of 8.000 shares of 
common stock at an evrrcisc price of $5.86 pcr share which expire in 2003 and (3) warrants to purchase an aggregate of 1.842.000 shares of  
common stock at an cxercisr price of E7.03 vihich expire in 2005.  As of December 31. 1999. warranis to purchase an aggrcgair ol'J7.000 
5harc.s nl'common stoch at an exercise price o f  $j.$6 per share which espire in 2005 remain outstanding 

I'hrrt. a r t  I3.500.000 sharcs of cwnmon stock authorizzd for issuancc under rhe 199K CorrCorrr Limited Stock Option Plan and 5.61-5.000 
shares of common aock authorized for issuance undcr the 1999 Curecorn Limited Stock Opiion Plan (together the "Plans"). The f'lans 
provide thai inccntive stock options be granted at the fair rnarkct value of the Company's common stock on the date cifgrant. and nonqualificd 
n o d  oplions bc granted at a price determined I>? the Uompznsalion and Option Committee. Opiions arc gcncrall? ewruisablc as t n  7,Oo/n of the 
shares subject thereto on the date of grant and becomc exercisable as to an additional 20% of thr shares sub.jeci thereto on each Januac 1 
thsrcaRer. irhrle the optionee remains an cmployr:  of the Company. Options generally expire irn years after thc datt ol'thz grant. 

In connection with the disrribution o f  lhc Company tn UCf'R's shareholders. thc Company issued approximatel! 1.877.000 options to purchase 
shares of the C'ompanfs common siock to holdcrs oI'(:C'PR stock options \\ ho clccted 10 rrccivc options. 

I'm forma inlurrnation rrgarding nct luss and nc! loss per share is rrquirrd by SFAS Nu. 123. and has becn drlrrmined as if the Company had 
accnuntcd for i i s  employl: \rarrilnts: and stock options undcr thr: fair value mcthud of that Siatcmcnt. I hc tair \ d u e  for thrse warrant:. and 
options \ \as  z5iimatcd a1 the dak OK pan1 using the I3lack-Scholes opiiun pricing model with the f'ollowiing wriyhtcd-averaye msuitiptiotis for 
1999 and 1098: risk-fret intercst ratt of  6.Xl00 and 5.02%. rrsprutivrl?.. dividmd ! ~ l d  of O?,O. volatilit! t'actcir ofthc expected markrt pricc of 
the C'ompan!'s common s t u d  rrf ,465 and .H IO. resptctivzl!. and a nrcighlt.d-avrragc cspccicd lire nf the Marrants and options o f  I O  'em 

Thr Rlach-%hulrs uplion valuation model \\as dt.vrlciped for use in Estimating thc fair valuc o f  tradcd oplions \\hid1 hxvc nu vclilinp 
rrsirictions and arc full! transferable. In addition. opiion valuation rnodcls rcquire the input o f  highly suh.jectivr assumplions includinp tht 
caprcted 'iloc-k priw volatility Recause the Company's distrihuiinn \tarrants and stock options have charactrrisiics signilicanlty diiTmnt from 
thost of'rradcd opiion? and because changes in the subjrciivc input assumptions can matrriall? affect thc fair valuc. eslirniltc. it] managcmtnl's 
opiriwn. thc csistiny models do not necessarily provide a rrliahlc single measure ofths fair kalue of  its distrihuiion uarrants and stock opiions. 



CorcComm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its Prcdeccssor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes !:o Consolidated Financial Stawnents (continued) 

11. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED) 

For purposcs ot' pro forms drsclosures. thc eaimatcd fair value o f  thc distribution warrants and options IS amonwed 10 expense over the 
options' vcsring periods. Following is the Company's pro forma information: 

FOR THE PERIOD 
FROM APKIl. 1.1998 

(DATE OPERATlONS 
YEAR ENDED COMMIINCED) TO 

DECEMBER 31. l Y Y K  DECEMRER 31. 1909 

Pro tbrltla n t t  ( l o s s  I S( 128.795.000) 5(48.015.000) 
S(3.77) $( I .02 1 Pro h r m a  nct (loss) pcr sharc - hasic and diluted 

A summiin ol thc C*ompan!'s distributicin warranis and stock option aclivit? and rclated information for the !car tndzd I)rcc.mhtr 3 I. 1999 
and for thc period from April I. 1998 (daw operations commenced) to Drccmbcr 31. 19YX follo\vs. 

1998 - 
NUMBER OF WEl(iI1TED- NUMBER OF Wl-:lCif Ir'ED- 

WARRANTS A N D  AVERAGE W .4KR44NTS AV f IK AG E 
019-lONS IiXERClSE PRICE AND OPTIONS EXEKI'ISE PRICE 

Outstanding - hrgtnriing of ptriod 
Iirantcd 
ti wrc istd 
F u r f t h d  

9.767.000 
2.000 

s- 
5 il 
5 86 

- Ouktanding - cnd ofprriud 10.754.000 $ 1  5.37  Y.7hS.onO 

Escrcisahlc at cnd olpsriod 3.438.000 $10.11 7.74 7.000 $3.42 - 
U'cighred-a\cmpr fair balur of distrrbution \\arrants and options. calculated using thr t3lack-Scholes option pricin? modcl. grantcd during 
I Y W  and IWX i s  $IJ.lE and $1.33. ruspcctibel!. 

I he li)lloi\ ing lahlr summarizes thc stalus ol-tfrt: distribution irarrane, and stock ripiions outsranding and ewrcisahls at 1)ccumhc.r 3 1. 1999. 

KANCiE O F  
t:XmC'ISII PKlCES 

1.235.000 
2.3 10.000 
I 93.000 

h. 768.000 
I h9.DOU 
79.000 

10.75J.000 
- 

Wl-:IGl ITEO- 
AVERAGE 
E XC EKCl S E PRI L'E 

$0 635 
S j , 8 j S  
$18.441 
120.7 14 
125.92 I 
538.750 

NIJMDER OF 
OPTIONS 

$0.503 
$5 833 

s 18.442 

$14.921 
$38 770 

S 2 (1.6 2 7 

F-2-1 



CorrComm Limitcd and Subsidiaries 
and its Predccrssor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes ::o Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

IS. INCOME TAXES 

I-hc provision fnr incnrnc t a w s  cunsisls ofthe following: 

Current. 
Fr d c rid I 
S u i t  and local 

Total currcnt 

Deferred: 
Vcdcral 
Statc and local 

'I otal dctcrrcd 

YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 3 t .  

19yy 

t6 106.000 
625.000 

73 1 .ooo 

F O R  THE PERIOD 
FKOM APRIL t .  1998 
(DATE OPEMTIOKS 

COMMENCED) TO 
DECEMBER 3 I. 

1998 - 

$- 
440.000 

440.000 

- 

1)tfcrrcd iiicoitic' t i i w h  rtflcct the net la\; cffccts of t r rnporan diffcrcncrs h r t w c n  the carping amounts o T  iisxts And liahiliiics b r  financial 
rcpontng purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposrs Signiticani components o f  thc Company's dcferrtd tay liabiliries and ifssrts 
are as fnlloirs: 

T)tkrrsd tax iissrts: 
ncprcriatirin 
Nct optrating losses 
Allonancc for doubtful acc'ounis 
Amortizaiion o f  good\\ ill 
Accrurd rxpcrisrs 
(Tther 

Valuaiion alluwancr for dtf i rrrd tax asscts 

Net dcfcrred tax asscts 

At Ihxrnhzr 3 I .  1999. thr Company had nct operating loss carr?.Korwardi o f  approximately $XS.OOO.OOO tor trdzrul income t i n  purpurcb lhnt 
begin to expire in 2018, The Cornpan! became d i ~ i b l e  to tilt il funsolidatad federal income ta\ return in Jul! 1990 Losses incurred prior to 
July 1999 ma! onf! br: u t i l w d  b! the suhsidia? that gcrier~tzd thc loss. ' lhc drftrrzd tils a w i s  haw b w n  frill! offset by ;i );LIu;Iuun 
atlo\inncr due to thc unctmaint! o !  rcali7ing siicli tax hemtit. 



CoreCumm Limited and Subsidianes 
and its Frcdecessor OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Notes 11) Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

15. INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED) 

1-he rcconciliaticin of' income taws curnpurcd at 1I.S federal statutor) raies to income iax expense is 8s follows: 

Ikncfit at federal stniutoy rnic (35%) 
State and local income tilscs 
kprlnscr nut dcductihlc for tax purposes 
t'ortipn income not subjccl IO L.S. tax 
I,' S losses trith n o  bcnciit 

YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 3 I. 

1 099 - 
S( 35.Y7X.000) 

h25.000 
7. I h0.000 
(399.000) 

34.323.000 

$73 1 .ow 

FOR THE PEKIOI) 
FROM APKIl. 1 .  

199R (DATL 
(1 VERA T 1 ON S 

COMMENCED) TO 
DECEMBEK 3 1. 

luyB 

16. C:OMMITRlENI'S A N D  CONTINGENT LrABlLITIES 

A> of I)cccmhrr 3 I. 1949. thc Cornpan! had purchaie commitmenis of approximaid! $41.00U.(H)O outstanding 

Ihc Cornpan!' is in\olvrii in various disputes arising in the ordinan courss of its business. uhich  may rcsuli i n  pcnding or  thrcatcned 
Iitiga111)ii. None 01' tlicsr i i i a tk rs  arc csprctzd t l j  have  a material adverse cffzct on the Company's linanciaf posiiion. rcsults rlf opcrations (ir 
cash flows. 

17. SllBSEQtlENT EVENTS (UNAUDITED) 

On March I O .  2000. thc Company announccd that it had cnterrd i n w  i i  dcfinitivz agrrrmrnt tu xquir t :  ATX Tslccornmunicatms Scrviccs. 
Inc. ( 'XI'X' ').  irhich i.c it lacilities based CLEC and integrntrd communications prokidcr scrving the Mid-Atlaniic stairs. Tht Company will 
p;i! lotal considcration ct'msi*tin_e of (a) app-osimalrl! 12.4 million shares o f  the Compmy's common stock. ( h )  $250 niilliuri O T  3% 
conheniblc. prell.rrcd stock and ( c )  $150 million in cash. ul'\\hich up to $70 million. at the Compan!'s option. mil! he paid in senior noics n i i h  
n Itro-xrai- rriaiurit! , Thc convertible preferred stock \I ill be convertible into curnmon stock at $44.36 pcr s h u t .  llndcr the agrzcmcnt's cap 
prcikisiuns. ~ h c  shares of common srock to hc issued %\i l l  br rcduccd it-thc Compan!'s stuck prict. at closing rscred< 346.38 per sharc. and ihc 
nurnbtr uf utinimon shares undtrl! Ing the conwrtiblu prclkrred stock (r i l l  hr rrduccd i T  the Uurnpm!'.; stock price at closing txcezds %44.3h 
pcr sharc. Thc transact inn i s  subject to regulaior&, and shareholder approval and oiher customac closing ctinditians. 



CoreChnm Limited and Subsidiaries 
and its Predecessor OCOM Corporation 'I'elecoms Division 

biotes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CJNAUDITED) (CONTINUED) 

On hlarch 13. 2000. the Company and Vo?agcr.net. Iric. ("Voya_eer.net") announced a definitive agreement to mrrpc in a stock and cash 
transaction. Vo! nger-nrl is the largest Lhll-srrvicr lntzrnet communications company in the Midwest. and 1s rapidly cspdnding into DSL 
dsliwp of irs services. Under the agreement. Voyaper.net shareholders wi l l  receivc 0.292 shares of the Company's common stock and $3 in 
cash fur each share u f  Voyagermt cornmoil S m k  (an aggregate of approximately 9.2 million shiires and approximately $95 million in cash). 
I:ndrr the agrvernrnr's collar provisions. the shares d c o m m o n  stock issued wi l l  be reduced if the Company's stock pricf at closing exceeds 
557 pcr share. and incrcasrd if the Company's common stock price at closing is bdow $41 per share. lfthc Company's stock pricc at closing is 
b~'10n S33 pur sharc. there mould be no furthtr ad-justmrnt to the number of shares of the Company's common stuck issucd and V o y a p r r m t  
\\auld ha ic  lhc rtght tn terminate the transacti,m. subjcci to thr Company's right to adjust further the shares issued. The transaction is subject 
in sharcholdcr apprn\al and nthrr customav closing conditions. Holders uf o w  a majoric of the voting shares O K  VoFagcr.riri h a w  mir r rd  
into an aprccincnt i i i th ihc Compan! to tote in favor of the transaction. 

111 March 2000. the C'ompcnsaiwn and Optioi Committuc of the Board of Directors approved the issuance of options in rhc Cornpan1 to 
vannus rmplu>ecL; lo acquire 2.7 million shart:s of the C'ompany's common stock at an esercisc price of30% of the fair murkct value of thc. 
C'oinpany's common stork on the date of the grant. In accordance with APB Opinion No. 15 .  "Accounting ibr Stoch lssucd 10 t h p l o y c s . "  the 
Cornpan! \ \ i l l  rccord B non-cash compensation espense of approumatel! $448 million in March 2000 and D non-cixsh dcfcrrtid expensc of 
apprownatd! $48.5 miflion Th t  Company will charge the deferred crpenss to non-ca4l compcrisation rsprnsc on il straight-line basis over 
the vesting period of thc. siock opiirrns as f o l h s :  $1 j million in 2000. $20 million in 1O(JI. 31 1.6 rnillron in 2002. $ 1  . X  million in 2003 and 
SO. 1 millicm in 2004, 

F-27 
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CoreComm Limited and Subsidiaries 

COL. A 

Sckiedule I[  - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

COL. B COL. c 
ADDITIONS 

COL. D UOL. E 

S.l a 
CI IARGED TO 

BALANCE AT CHARGED TO OTHER 

OF PERlOI) EXPENSES DESCRIBE DESCXIHE E N D  OF PERIOD 
BEGINNING COSTS AND ACCOUNTS- DEDUCTIONS - UAI,r\NCE A-1- 

5742.000 53.23 1 .ooo $- 16(34.Oc)O) (a)  $3.9.19.000 
f.or thc !car tndcd December 3 I. 1909: 
Allouancc for doubtful accounts 
I.’or tht period from April I. 1998 
(dstc operations comrnenccd) to 
Dtcembrr 31. 1998: 
AHo\rancc for dnubtful accounts 5- $501 -000 424 1 . O W  ( b )  $742.1100 
(a )  hcollectihlr accounts u rittcn off. nct o f  i-ccowrit:s. of 524.h88.000 offset by $24.654.000 alloirancc for doubtful accounts as of xquisitiun date 
kom business combunarions. 

(h)  I;ncollrctihlc accoiinh nriucn ofi: nct of rccoverics. of $ 1  17.000 offssl by $33K.000 allowance for dtubtful accounts BS OF acquisition date licm 
h u s i n c s s cum h I n ai  i o n 5 .  

I‘-28 
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I1 C SC RI PTlOh’ 

OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division 

Schrdule I I  - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

COL. B 

f!i 

co1.. c 
A DDITIONS 

fa 

COL.. D cot. E 

CHARGED TO 
PiALANCF AT CHARGED 7’0 OTHER 

- OF PERIOD EXPENSES DESCRIBE DESCRIBE END 01 I T R I O D  
P,f,GINNING COSTS AND ACCOUNTS- DEDUCTIONS - BALANUI: AT 

i’or thc period Lrom Januilr! 1. 1998 
t o  Ma! 31. 1998: 
A l l o ~ a n c r  for doubtful accounts $46.000 
bur the year mdcd Dcccmber 3 1. 1997: 
.Allowance for duubtful accounts 5- 
(ill Uncollcctihle accounts \$riitm-off. net oi‘recuverics. 

$- 

$- 

$60.000 (a)  $73.000 

5- $46.000 

F-79 



ATTACHMENT C 

MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL OUALIFICATIONS 



MANAGEMENT 

George S. Blumenthal- Chairman of the Board of Directors, CoreComm Florida, h c .  

George S. Blumenthal ha!r been the director of CoreComm Florida, Inc.’s ultimate parent 
company, CoreComm Limited (“CoreComm”), since March 1998. Mr. Blumenthal was 
Chairman, Treasurer and a director of Cellular Communications of Puerto Rico (‘‘CCPR’) from 
February 1992 until its sale in 19’98 and was Chief Executive Officer from March 1994 until 
March 1998. In addition, Mr. Bliimenthal is Chairman, Treasurer and a director of NTL, 
Incorporated (“NTL”). Mr. Blumenthal is also a director of Andover Togs, Jnc. Mr. Blumenthal 
was Chairman, Treasurer and a director of Cellular Communications International from its 
organization until April 1994. Mr. Blumenthal was also Chairman, Treasurer and a director of 
Cellular Communications, Inc. (“CCI”) from its founding in 198 I until its merger in 1996 into a 
subsidiary of AirTouch Communications, Inc. 

J. Barclay Knapp - Chief Executive Officert Chief Financial Officer, and Director, 
CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

J. Barclay Knapp has been CoreComm’s President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief 
Financial Officer and director siiice March 1998. Mr. Knapp was appointed President of CCPR 
in March 1994 and Chief Executive Officer in March 1998, and remained in those positions 
until the sale of CCPR. Mr. Knapp has been a director of CCPR since February 1992 and was 
Chief Financial Officer from that date to 1997. Mr. Knapp was Executive Vice President, Chief 
Operating Officer and a director of Cellular Communications International from July 1991 until 
June 1998. He is President, Chkf Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and a director of 
NTL. Mr. Knapp was also Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial 
Officer and a director of CCI until the CCI merger in 1996. 

Path J. Flynt - President, CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

Patty J. Flynt has been Chief Operating Officer of CoreComm since 1998. She has 
worked with CoreCornm and its historical affiliates since 1989. She previously served as Group 
Managing Director - Information Systems for NTL, and Vice President of Information Systems 
for CCI. Prior to joining CCI, sht: served in the Information Services division of Blue 
CrosdBlue Shield of Ohio for 17 years. Flynt is a native of Cleveland, and earned both her 
undergraduate degree (1 984) and her M.H.A. (1 987) from Baldwin-Wallace College in 
Cleveland. 



Richard J. Lubasch - Senior Vice President-General Counsel, Secretary, and Director, 
CoreComm- Florida, Inc. 

kchard J. Lubasch has been CoreComm’s Senior Vice President - General Counsel and 
Secretary since 1.998. Additionally, Mr. Lubasch was CCPR’s Senior Vice President - General 
Counsel and Secretary from February 1992 until its sale. He wits also the Senior Vice President - 
General Counsel, Secretary and ?reasurer of Cellular Communications International from July 
1991 until its sale, and has been Senior Vice President - General Counsel and Secretary of NTL 
since its formation. Mr. Lubasch was Vice President - General Counsel and Secretary of CCI 
from July 1987 until the CCI merger in 1996. 

Gregv Gorelick - Vice President - Controller and Treasurer, CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

Mr. Gorelick was CCPR’s Vice President - Controller from February 1992 until its sale, 
held that position at Cellular Communications International from July 1 99 1 until its sale and has 
held that position at NTL, since its formation. From 1981 to 1986 he was employed by Emst & 
Whinney (now known as Ernst & Young LLP). Mr. Gorelick is a certified public accountant and 
was Vice President - Controller of Cellular Communications from 1986 until the CCI merger. 



TECHNICAL 

Thomas S. Della Rocco - Vice President - Network Design and Build, CoreComm Florida, 
Iac. 

Mr. Della Rocco is Vice President of CoreComm Florida, Inc. Prior to joining 
CoreComm, Mr. Della Rocco worked as Vice President of CableTel (now known as NTL 
Incorporated in the U.K.) beginning in June 1993. Mr. Della Rocco was the first employee of 
that company in the U.K. and assisted in establishing its technical staff in six regions. 

Mr. Della Rocco has over fifteen years experience in System Engineering, construction 
and operations of many types of telecommunications systems world wide, including international 
and domestic A and B type earth stations, TV broadcast stations, private microwave networks, 
cellular, analog and digital radio systems, telephony switching and CATV. Prior to joining NTL, 
Mr. Della Rocco worked for CCI beginning in 1984, eventually being promoted to Senior Vice 
President of Network Services responsible for all network aspects, including design, build out, 
maintenance and budgeting. 

Mr. Della Rocco began his telecommunications career in 1977 with Harris Corporate in 
Melborne, Florida as a Field Engineer responsible for constructing and delivering completed 
international and domestic earth stations in Sudan and Uganda. Dr. Della Rocco graduated with 
a Mechanical Engineering speciallty from Brevard Community College in 1977. 

Stefan Eckert - Vice President, CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

Stefan Eckert has served LIS Vice President of CoreComm since its formation. He has 
worked for CoreComm and its related historica1 affiliates since 1985. He served as Senior Vice 
President of Sales for the Southern Region for CCI. Prior to joining CCI, he was General 
Manager of Aratex, and served in the Air National Guard and Coast Guard Reserves. Eckert is a 
1972 graduate of the University of Missouri, St. Louis, with a B.S. in Business Administration. 

Beth K. Fisher - Vice President - Customer Relations, CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

Since joining CoreComm in August 1996, Beth Fisher’s responsibilities have revolved 
around keeping customers satisfied. Her 14 years of experience in the teIecommunications 
industry lends well to her position as Vice President - Customer Operations. In 1985, Fisher 
joined Cellular One in Dayton, O:H as a controller, and eventually worked her way up to regional 
controller, general manager and wnior vice president of customer operations in Ohio and 
Michigan. Prior to her start in telecommunications, she worked as a controller for a start-up 
regional transportation firm, Sawyer Eastern, in Hammond, IN and as a staff auditor for Peat 
Marwick Mitchell in South Bend, IN. Fisher graduated with an Accounting degree fiom 
Manchester College in Indiana in 1982 and earned her CPA the following year. 



Hamid R. Heidam - Vice President - Technolom. CoreComm Florida, Inc. 

Mr. Heidary is Vice President-Technology for CoreComm Florida, lnc. He also serves as 
Vice President-Network Services Operations of NTL, Inc,’s U.K. operations. Mr. Heidary 
joined NTL in 1993 and has served as the Group Managing Director of its U.K. operations and 
Group Director of Network Services. Mr, Heidary was first appointed as a Vice President of 
NTL in June 1994, He has spent over sixteen years in various technical roles within the cable 
television and communications industry. 

Mr. Heidary was the principal architect of NTL’s local loop telephony & CATV 
networks, covering more than 2.5 million homes and businesses. He was intimately involved in 
the design and planning of NTL”s fiber based SONET network covering England, Scotland, 
Wales, Northern Scotland and the Republic of Ireland, and was responsible for budgeting, 
equipment selection, vendor approval and the construction of both the local hop  and the 
nationwide SONET network with an approximate annual capital expenditure budget in excess of 
$300 million. Prior to joining NTL, Mr. Heidary held the position of Vice President of 
Engineering at C-Core Electronics, Inc. of Pennsylvania, U .S .A. 

Mr. Heidary received an MEA from California Coast University, an MSEE from 
Southern Illinois University, and a BSEE from Southern Illinois University. 

The personnel listed above may be contacted ai the folIowing address and phone number: 

CoreComm Florida, Inc. 
59 1 0 Landerbrook Drive 
Mayfield Heights, Ohio 44124 
Telephone: (440) 720-2000 
Facsimile: (440) 720-2001 

DCDOCS: 1 74524. I (3QN WO I !.Doc) 



Mintz, Levin, C o b ,  Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
i Washington, D.C. 20004 

James J. Valentino 

Direct dial 202 434 7363 
jjvalentino@mintz.com 

June 29,2000 

DhTE 
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Via Overnbht Courier 

Florida Public Service Commj.ssion 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

202 434 7300 
202 434 7400far 

Re: CoreComrn Florida, Inc. Petition for Certification to Provide Interexchanpe 
Telecommunications Service 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Enclosed for filing are an original and six (6)  copies of the application of 
CoreComm Florida, Iric. for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications 
Service within the Stalte of Florida, A check for $250.00 has also been included to cover 
the application fee. 

An additional copy of the application is enclosed. Please date stamp, and return 
the additional copy in the enclosed, self-addressed, postage pre-paid envelope. Should 
you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

. .- . - - -I.I - . - ~ ... _- - 
1 t 

MINTZ, LEVIN, COHN 
FERRIS, GLOVSKY AND POPEO, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
70t PENNSYLVANIA AVE N.W. SUITE 900 

WASHINGTON, OC 20004 

UNITED BANK 
WASHINQTON, DC 

15-1W!M 
6790 

612912000 




